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Thereupon,
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PROCEEDINGS
THE CLERK: ¢all the names of the Jury.

THE COURT: Are you ready to proceed, gentlemen?

JOHN LAUTNER,

the witness on the stand at the taking of the adjournment,

resumed the witness stand and testified further as follows:

MR. WRIGHT: May it please the Court, I would like .

to ahnounee-at this fine that I u:l"uccea:rul in being able

to get my

case in the Court of Appeals set for the afterncon ;

session at 2 o'clock, and I am therefore here this morning,

and I would like to request to be excused at 11:45. It 18

agreed upon between Mr, Buchman and myself and Mr, wWood that

he will act as ¥Mx. Wood's counsel during the pertod of the

afternoon

Q

sesnion when I am not able to be here.
TﬁE COURT: Very well.

CROSS-EXAMINATION ( Continued)
By Mr. Buchman: |

Now, Mr. Lautner, during the entire time in which

yoU were & megber of the Communist Party you were never a

menber of

A

Q
A
Q

the Natlonal Committee, were you?

No.

- Or the Natlonal Board?
VNOQ ‘ |

. ‘Were you ever a National Officer of the Communist
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Party?

A Yes

Q When were you a National Officer”?

A When I was on the Natiocnality Oroups Commission of
the National Committee of the Party and a mewmber of the
National Review Commiasion of the Paryy.

Q I mean, you never held any elective office, did
you?

A No =-- I held elected offices but not on the
National Committee.

Q Were you ever president of the Communist Party?

A No.

Q Vice-president?

A No.

Q Or Secretary?

A No. There are no presidents and vice-presidents
in the Communist Party.

Q Well, you were never Naticnal Chairman or held
any National elective office; 1s that correct?

A No, that is correct.

Q Row, I think you said you first met Mr. Frankfeld
at the 1934 Convention in Cleveland?

A I didn't say that. I said I met Mr. Frankfeld
somewhere around 1934 or arocund there in Camp Unity when
he came up from Fittaburgh.

Q You did see him at the 1934 Convention?
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33 A No, later ¢n I saw him at the conventions and

%: plenums. I didn't say the 1934 Convention,

;:. Q@  Were you at the 193% Convention?

y ‘A No. Tme 1934 Conventlon was in Cleveland, and I
| was in New York. No,

; Q@  How about the 1936 Convention in which you were
; a delegate there?

: A Yes. |

Q Do you know whether or not he was a celegate thert?é

A No, I don't recall at this mwoment, but in 1936 ~-
in the 1938 Convention, if that was at the Manhattan Plaza
; or in the Manhattan Center, I did see Mr. Frankfeld.

Q  Mr. Lautner, Mr. Frankfeld was not a member of the
National Committee in 1934 or 1936 to your knowledge; is thut
g;corrtct?

ii A That could be so. 1 don't recall, no.

Q Were you at the 1938 Convention?

| t' . A Yes, i ‘ ‘ , '
Q  Was Mr. Frankfeld there, do you pecall, at this

_eonyention?
i :
b A If it was held at Manhaitan Center, he was there,

§

‘on 34th Street.

E Q He was not elected a member ot the National Coulittoq
ac that convcntion, was ha?
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% ;T A He could have besn elected as alternate, I am
i not sure about 1it,

. P Q As a matter of_faat, he was not 2 memder of the
I’, National Committee or an alternate. Does that refresh your
| feeallection?
A I don't -- not to my knowledge, no.
1! Q@ I think you said you were an invited guest to the
Emergency Convention in 19457 |
. A fes. :
1 Q | Was Mr. Frankfeld preaont?
Ei A No, Mr. Frankfeld was not present. In 1945%
- u Q Yes. He was not elected to the National Committee
; then either; is that correct:?
! A I don't know, |
! Q Were you present at the plenum of the National
Committee in 1945 -~ |
A - No. '

Q@ == at which he was present?

A No.
f Q  You werenot?

A. | No.

¢  You said, I think, in relating the circumstances
-} under .which you Joined the Communist Party that you' firat
becane mvolvaq with & dramatic club and later on in relief

. oprganization?
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That is correct.

And through friends you met there you Joined the
Party; is that correct? | i
Yes, |
That n@s in 19?9; was it not? !

Yes.

'And the depression was in full swing at that time? |

" No, not in full swing, 1928 or 1929.

Just beginning; 1s that right?

At the time I was in the dramatic clud therewas

noc depression yet.

Q
A

aituation down in Ohio in which we collected clothing, and

How about in the relief organization?

There was no depresgion yet, but there was a i

sturf like that, and we sent it down to the Ohio Valley to

the Coal Miners there.

Q

Was the name of the relief organization the National

Unemployment Council? | E

A

» O » £ P> b

No.

That was hct it?

The International Workers Relief, I.W.R. .
pid you'do any local relief work in New York City?

Yesn.

Such as getting relief for the jobless?

I told you what we were getting. We were getting
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stuff, clothing, stuff like that for the strike situation
down 1& Ohio and Pennsylvania where the National Miners
Union was cut on strike.

Q I see,.

I think you said you went to Detroit for the
National Hungarian Buro in 1930; 1s that correct?

A Yes,

Q And at that time you helped in organizing the
Auto Workers Industrial Union; is that correct?

A - I went ﬁhere a8 Secretary of the Hungarian Buro
in Detroit, and one of our tasks was there to help in
organizging the Auto Workers Industrial Union.

Q When you were in Michigan did you help organize
the United Autc Workers Industrial Union in Flint?

A Therewas no United Auto Esmployees. It was the

Auto Workers Industrial Union affilisted with the Trade Union:

Unity League, which was affiliated with the --
Q You helped organize that in Plint?
A I am not finished, but it was --
Q Jﬁ-t answer the question.
A I didn't answer that. iet me finish my answer to
the question.
Q When you were in Flint you helped drzunize?
A It was affiliated with the Red International Trade

Unions, which has nothing in common with the Auto Workers
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Union.
Q

I am not asking you that question.

MR. BUCHMAN;

I move to strike the answer out.

920
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MR. FLYNN: I think it is respmsive, sir.

, THE COURT: What am I asked to do?
MR, BUCEMAN: I move to strike the last answer to
the question.
THE COURT: I grant your motion. I think it is
quite immaterial.
' MR. BUCHMAN: Thank you.

Q (By Mr. Bueh&nn) Now, what was the ocondition of
| the organisation of the Automobile Workers in Michigan at
that time?

MR. FLYNN: i object, sir. I don't think we ought
to go into all this, Well, I ju;t obJect,
THE COURT: I do not wish to restrict the cross-

examination. I have not, myself, seen the importance so far

ﬁof more than one or two questions that have been asked, but

%I will overrule the present objection, Mr. Buchman, and re-
|

Uqusat you, if you can, to sonfine the matter to possibly more

iinportant phases.,

I
1

H MR, BUCHMANs Thank you,
| Q (By Mr. Buchman) I repeat the question: What was
the condition of the organization of Automobile Workers in
\Miohigan at that time?

|  \ Some or th.n. the Stoelworkorn. were organized into

‘orlft uniona. the Ameriocan Federation of Labor, but the

production workers were unorganized.
|
I
I
l
a:
f

i
{
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Q And there was no organization there, as a matter

" of faat, up to the time the Communist Party and you went

into uichigan; igntt that ocorrect?

A I salid some skilled crafts were organized.

Q Among the auto workers?

A Among the auto workers, steslworkers, dlemakers,
organizing a machinlats' union, and some other eraft unions,
but the productim workers as a whole wers unorganized at
that time.

Q It is also true that the wages were low and the
hours werse vefy long at that time?

MR, FLYNN: Objection.

THZ COURT: I sustain that objeoction. I do not
see the relevance of that, Nr. Bughnan. If you can point 1%
out I‘ will be glad to hear lt, but 1t doss seem to me quite
m;terihl;

MR. BUCHMAN: If vhe Court please, it seems to me
that the purposs of the lime of questioning, Your Honor, 1s
to show what the defendants in the Communist Party actually
did during that poriod rapﬁeaanﬂng an application of 1its
program and of its theories and the best evidencs of that,
and that is the purpose of the line of quéstioning. sir,

THE COURT: I sustain the objection to that last
questioxi_.

Q  (By Mr, Buchman) Now, ian'i 1t also a faot that
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;?at that time there was considerable unemployment in Kb higan, '

| Mr. Lautner?

MR. FLYNN: CObJected to.
 THE COURT: Yes. I sustain the objection. I do
éfnot seo the relevancy of that line of cross-examination in
;thiu oase, |
' Q (By Mr. Bushman) I ask you, Mr. Lautner, d4id you
 iand'tho Communist Party help to form unemployment councils in |
' Michigan at that time?
: MR. FLYRN: Objected to.
THE COURT: Sustained. | |
MR, BUGHMAN: Your Honor, I would like to make a
:iprorrer of proof for the reocord, then.
; THE COURT: Very well. Go ahead,
NR. BUCHMAN: 3Shall I do it in ths form of a atate- -
' ment or addressing questions to the witness?
THE COURT: Just as you like.
| Q (By Mr. Buchman) Is it not trus that you helped
1 to form unamﬁloyment councils 1n.uiohiganp¢.
| MR, FLYBN: ObJected to.
Q (By ¥r. Buchman) ~-during that porlod§
THE COURT: Susatained.
Q (By Mr. Buchman) Is it also not true that you
L,helped to form and arrange for‘maas meetings of tho»nutomobila{‘

' workers and the unemployed?




W/l

2.2

92l
MR. FI‘YHN‘ Objaotﬁd too
' THE COURT: Sustained.

Q (By ¥r. Buchman) Did you not also help to organize |

the automoblle workers at that time in order to lmprove wages
and working conditiona¢?
MR, PLYNN: Objected to.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q  (By Mr. Buchman) Now, on March 6, 1931, in Detroit :

waa'thare not a big hunger march?

MR, FLYNN: Objectod to.

Q (By Mr. Buoman) Do you know about the maroh on
the Fard plant in which scme of the hungar marchers were shot
down?

MR. PLYNN: CObjected to.

THE COURT: Mr. Buchman, really I do not see the
relevancy of that to this examination. In the first place,
it 1s not oross examination. You had better state what you
|have in mind so that I can see whether 1t ispelevant to the

case.

MR. BUCHMAN: Yes, Your Honor. My purpose, Your
Honor. is to ahow as a means of rafuting the direct examina-
tion whate-

THE COURT: Means of what?

MR, BUCHMAR: Ap a means of refuting the direot

oxamim tion, the testimony of the witnesa as to what the

I
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, Conmunist Party taught and advocated during the period which

xho desoribed, what the Communist Party did teach and did duriné
that period, which, to ay mind, 13 a direct way of demonatrate’

ﬂing -- Oor contradicﬂng the witness and also lmpeaohing his 2

! eredibility in an indirect way. slr,

.  THE COURT: I 4id not catch that last phrase. |

5% MR. BUCHMAN: And impeaching his credibility in an |

| indivect way, air.

| THE COURT: I do not see that that tends to impeach -
.l

,his credibility. I do not think that there is anything in the

diraet examination that will make questions which you are now %
”asking relevant to the case., You can certalinly examine hiw v
&or cross examine him as fully as may be reasonable on any
Mteaehing that he made, but I do not recall that he went into
'any details as to the activities of‘the Compunist Party. I
think this witness apparently was called by the Government

for the purpose of showing what are the tenets of the

| Comsunist Party and what the teaching was and not their

!
ﬁactivitiea.. If we went into that the Government would be

,entitled, I suppose, on redirect examination, or possibly on
.? ‘

hrebuttal or what-not, to show a great many specifis acts,

I . 1
1

”and 80 on, and we would have an interminably long trial about

piﬂﬂldﬁﬂts in particularity whieh I think are not really rele-

“vant to this cam, so I sustain the objection,

r MR.. BUCHKAN: I just would like to econtinue that
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' for & few minutes, Your Honor. May I almply add this: The

‘ wi'ms:a" stated teimt the Communist Party taught and advoocated

! way reveal theilr theory. = i

926 |

the overthrow of the govermment by force and violence, The

' withess stated he has been a member since 1929. Therefore,

Your Honor, we feel that relevant to that statement he makes

' about his teaching is what the Cammunist Party did, as the

best evidence oL reflecting what they actually taught.
- THE COURT: No. The case does not involve any |
spegifio or partlcuiar acts of violence. The Question is |
whethor such doctrines are taught that would lead to the over—i
throw of the govermment by force and violence at certain |
times, and so on, as t.hp witness has explained. Now, you

can fully :.nterrogate him uboizt that. His answers on that

in direct oxmimtim,' as I recall them, were rather direct

and spscific. You can ask him, of course, whether he knows s
of any pnrﬂcular acts of violence thnt.nro actually oanmitto;ﬂ
by the Communist Party. {
MR, BUCHMAN: “Just one rinal word, Your Honor, }
then I ﬁvill dealst. If the witness testified, as he has,
tht the Communlist Party was constituted as a party of action. !
upon its program, then one of',thc ton_éts, I think, as he |
desoribed it, being the cleose connection bof.wun the theory
and what they carried out, then we subwit that the activity--

and I would do it in a very condensed form -- would in that



|
'

21

w/x7 %1 THE COURT: vell, put a long qusstion to him ;
1iuh1ch is leading in form which, as you say, condenses the

‘ {' matter, and perhaps I can let you ask it.

i MR. BUCHMAN: Thank you, Your Honor.

Q (By Mr. Buchman) During your stay in Michigan is
it not trus that the Coumuniat Party assisted in organlzing

| the unorganized, helping the unemployed, provliding jobs and

g;aasiuting those on relief, helping those who were beling
%%throataned with eviction in waintaining and staying in thelr
;ihamaa. and in rendering assistance generally to those in neod?é
&R, FLYNN: Objeotad to.

THE COURT: I will let him answer that if he can
'éannwar it "yes" or "no.," ;
E THE WITNESS: Yourlnonnr, this cannot be answered

@ with & "yes" or "no." The answer is, "yes," but I would 1like.
to explain 1t, ;
End tk |

Cavey Fols !
10220

THz COURT: Very well.
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A  Stalin, on "Foundations of Leninism" says that
the Communist Party at any and all times must £ind in the
ehain of events that link which, if earried out successfully |

to its successful conclusion, will bring along and guarantee Z

the success of all events in that chain. In that particular |

period, it was a struggle for the unemployed that was the
1ink in the chain.  Later on, it was something else and
today there 1s snuathing else, tha main link in that ohuin

thnt suarantaca the sucaess and hringp closer the rnalization

of the final objestives of the Communist Party.

Q One final question on that subject. Was not one

of the principal demands of the Communist Party in that porlod

and wasn't the conmunilt Party the first to rise or raise
the plan or_Fedara1.0h¢mployuont Insurance?
| MR. FLYNN: Objected t&.
THE COURT: Let him answer. I did not know about

}
}
'

i

i

i

Pedersl Unemployment Insurance. A good meny people cooperated

+ on that and Congreas passed a law abant it.

THE WITNESS; - There was & Bill introduced in
Congress, HR nunbcr, I forget the number, was for Uhcuploym«nt
Insurance at that biﬂ!
Q  (BY MR. BUCHHAN) will you answer the question?
m COURT: I thought he answered. |
THE WITNESS: Yes.

)
f
{

i

g

!



Q@  (BY MR. Bm) I asked whether or not the
Communist Party m not the rirst to raise demands for
Federal Uhowploymnt Insurance and didn't the Communist Party
work for the mﬁ:tmt of the proposal you have just men-
tioned?

A The Communist Party asked the support of the Bill
at that time. |

Q. | I think you were in West Virginis from 1936 to
19%07 |

A Yes.

Q And wfm; you went to wnt Vtrainia, what was the

Party membership, 1f you lnow, at that time?

A when I got there, I gathered together about thirty-

five some odd members and when I left they had about three
hundred and fifty. | |
Q Isnt't 1t true that you and the others helped in

the organization of wnorganized captive Coal Mines in West

Virginia within the framework of the United Mine Workers?

MR. FLYNN: I "cb'Juat.
THE WITNESS: We did not organize captive mines,
the Communist Party never did in West Virginia.
Q (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Did you help the United Mine
Workers in doing that?
| A The United Nine Worlkers qm not ask for our help.
Q :Did you hcip the workers or miners in the state

i
|
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1f during that time you wers there?

A Ve prnaentcd r'aoluxionu of all sort through
lonl unions that we hroum in, either at State C.1.0.
Conventions there or at District Meetings of the U.N.W.A,

District 17. Our sain problem was to bring Cosl Miners into

the Communist Party and to mpread our literature among them
and to familiarize the minera with what the PtrtyAuls doing
in West Virginia snd throughout the country, we had a
campaign for that.

Q | What were those campaigns?:

| THE COURT: Kot in detall,
MR, BUCHMAN: Just brilefly.
THE WITNESS: There was the Spanish campaign in

Spain, 1937 and 1938.

Q (BY MR. BUCHMAN) In helping the loyalists in Spain,
is that ite

A That's right, ané to get finances for ambulances
and stuff like that. ZThen to bulld the International Workers
Opder among the Cosl Miners in West Virginia.

Q In 1940 you helped circulate a petition to put
the Communist Party on the ballot in West Virginia, is that
eorrect? | |

A. Yes, that was in the cold war,

Q And you required one percent of the slectorate to
put on the ballot, isn't that correct?

e e
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That's right.
And a lct of work was done in getting signatures?
Yesn.

About 10,000 in numbers, 1s that right?

» D » O >

About 10,000, that's right.

Q In 1945, you went back to Xew York, isn't that
right, 86 iou were in New York around the time of your
releass from the army, is that true?

A ) Yes.

Q The National offices of the Communist Party was

located at 36 East 12th Street?

|

|

A 35 East 12th Street.

Q And the New York State and New York County offices
were also located in the same bullding?

A Correct.

Q Were there other County Organizations that maintain
offices in New York City?

A Yes, there was a County Headquarters in Broocklyn
and a County Headquarters in the Bronx and a County Head-
quarters in Queens.

Q And those offices, the main offices, were listed

i
|

in the telephone ook, weren't they? ,
i

A Yes.

Q And 1sn't it a fact also that the Communist Party

|
. publiciszed the names of the officers of the National 0rsnn18l+
i
|
|
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A Those names for the Communist Party, those names
that the Communist Party did publicize. Others the Party
did not, some the Party did not.

Q And they also had a publicity man that tried to

' get the names of the leaders of the Communist Party before

the public, 1§n't that correct?
A well, they had a public relations man.
Q Well, that is all.
THE WITNESS: I don't know what his task was.
MR. FLYNN: Let him answer the question. You
asiked 1f they had a man who was trying to get the names

. before the public and then you say that 1s all you want to

know.

Q  (BY MR, BUCHMAN) You had an election campaign

| practically every year in New York from 1945 on, is that

correct?
MR. FLYNN: I objeact.
THE COURT: I sustaln the objection.

MR. BUCHMAN: Your Honor, may I stop and discuss

' that line of questioning with Your Honor, the electoral

- activities of the Communiat Party during that period?

THE COURT: No.
MR. BUCHMAN: I would like to make a proffer of

. proof then.

:
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THE COURT: vVory well, proceed.
Q  (BY MR, BUCHMAN) As a matter of fact, did the
Communiat Party run candidates for office i New York in 1945?
MR. FLYNN: I obJect.
- THE COURT: I sustain the objection.
Q  (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Did not the Communist Party in
New York always make an effort to have a candidate or
candidates in order to acquaint the people with the Communist
Party program?
MR. FLYNN: ObJjected to.
THE COURT: Sustained. 'I’ax‘t of my reasoning, Mr.
Buchman, is that 1t has no reasonable relation to the direct
examination. You may, when you come to your side of the |
case, have as rglemt many of these things that you are
asking about. I am not riling cm' that now but I do not
think it 1s cross examination, & good deal of what you are
asking thia morning.
MR, BUCﬁHA!l: Very well, Your Honor. It was just
my purpose, as I stated before, and I won't restate 1it.
THE COURT: I know that 1s the purpose but my
ruling is that it 1s not the time to go into that.
Q@  (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Just a final question on that
subject to éontinue with my proffer of proof, Your Honor.
The first councilman who was elected from Kings County was

Pete Caccione.
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o34 !  MR. PLYNN: I object.
T .
ﬁ THE COURT: Sustained,
e i Q@  (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Was not Benjamin J. Davis alsc
g elected as & councilman in New York City? 1
;[ MR. FLYNN: I object.
THE COURT: Sustained.
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Q  And 1s it not true th&t the Comsunist Party in

}Naw York proteated when any attempt was mude to prevent 1t
u-

hrram having publie muatingu?

" MR. FLYNN: ObJe_oted to.

|
1
i
t

I TH& COURTs Sustained, -
Q (By Mr; Buchman) Did it not protest any attempt to

restriot its right to use the radio ¢ |

- MR, PLYNN: ObJootoé tﬁ.

THE COURT: Sustalined.

| MR. BUCHMAN: Your Homor, on that point, that is a
apart of the proffer.
51 Q (By Mr. Buchman) D14 it not protest any attempt to
ﬁrestriot 1ta‘right to circulate iltaratﬁra bsaring the im-

“print of the Communist Party?

N . ¥R, FLYNN: Objected to.

i
!
b

. THE COURT: That question I don't underatand, my-

i
Nl

i‘ﬁlfc

¥R, BUCHMAN: Did not the Communist Party protest

i

1: any attempt to rastrict its rlght tc circulate its literature

?
?
{
it

”during that periodt

|
? o MR, BUCHMAN: From 19&5 on and before, but I have

- !aaked him during ths time that he was in New York State,

during the periaé of 1945,

THE COURT: You mean during what period? ¥hat time

!



L/2k

H

936

THE COURTs Well, I don't think thers 1s anything

| in direct examination of this witness that bears on that

testimony, but 1t may very well be that your side of ths

. oase will havo‘snmpﬁhing with respect to that in ths record.

I am not foreclosing that by my rulings as to thls oross-
axnninntidn. de must remamber that cross-examination should

always relate to the direct examination, otherwises ws would

' have very extended triais and here about matters which are

' not really on the 1lasue.

Q (By My, Buchman) Now, I think you testified that

" you became a member of the Review Commission; 1s that not

. correct, National Review Commission in 1949, and earlisr?

A Right after 19ii& the Conventiom of the Communist

Party,.

Q And were you & mepber in that National Review
Commission in 19497 |
| A Yes.

QR Now, I want to review your teatimony in the

Schneidemzan oase, the United States versus Schneiderman

. oase, That 1s the omse in Californla. You atated earlier,

i:ar you have testified in that case ~- and I am reading from

| page=~

- THE COURT: Now, may I say about that, as a matter

i extracts to a witnsss purporting to be evidencs in soms other |
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L/3k | case, You may, of ocourse, in cross examimtion, ask the

witness whether he didntt make a statement at som other time

which you contend is inconsistent with the atatement that he
i has made here as a witneas, but roeading long extracts from

{ some other ta-tiﬁ:’cny and in stme other case tends rather to
1 confusa than te clarify.

% Nmr, if you ocan refar to any statoment that the

i-witneu has wade, and if you wish to aharw that it is lnoorraotb

you ¢an, of gourse, ask him whather he didn't make a con-

|

{

ilz trary statement at sane other timgs.

] MR.‘ BUCHMAN: Very well, sir.

- THE COURT: In that conneotion, you can ask him
! thather at some other time did he not say so0 and so with

referonce to that matter.

extraot, oritwo or three pages, I think, read from some other
' sase with regard to asome other witness. I didn't interfere

|
I I remember & day last wesk when there was a long
d
|
l
!
| |
! or interrupt it at the time, but I aw now suggesting that the .
i o

way you are proceeding now has a bearing along that line and '
I, therefore, point it out to you, I£ is not, therefore,
proper ﬁroeedure. ' | ’

“If you have Just one or two atatommf;s that you nnt:

to ask him in comnection with that, in connection with some-

} thing that he said which you think is inconsistent with what

i, he has stated here, then you may do that. |
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Q@ (By Mr, Buchman) Now, 1n'19u9. you made varlous

zreportu, dla you not, in your capacity as a member of the
?Kationgl Review CGmmiuaian on the aubject or“Ronegadaa in the
hParty.
‘H A Yea,
g Q Kow, did you not-=going to the period of March,
“19&9-make the following report: '
; "Ihe war alms of Wall Street manifest themsslves
vin.munygidad activities~-attacks on the living standard
? of the wnrﬂing.olunn. attabks on the olvil libertles of
f ' tha'peoplo, 1nnrnaaod attacks aﬁaintt the Negro people,
.i " unprecedentsd: rod-baitins, spy scares, stepping up of
L deportation proeuodings,‘ to. A multitude of Dbllls are
! '1ntroduoea in Congress and in various state leglslatures
i - $o0 siience and éutlaw the Communist Party, The party |
i loadurahip is Indicted on nhany ahargas by the Depart~
) ment of Justice,
"This report deals with one aspect of these at-

tackl. that ia. the role that is played today by rsne-
i gade political provocateurs,
; "The feverish activitles of ﬁhéaa'fingarqmun of
; | Wall 3treet should diapel any liberal 1llusions in the
if ranke of the party. To underestimate the role of these
renegades In this period 1s a8 gerious orimes .vececve

i "History in our party proves that those who dise
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~ agreed with the party line and were sxposed and 3
expelled always turned out to be stoolpigeons. Names ‘

are t0o numerous to mention.”
Tenit that a report that you wade, a part of the
report that you made, in Marech 19497 |
| MR, FLYNN: I objeet. |
THE COURT: Overruled, |
A That was & part of & report that I gave to the New |
York State Seoretariat, to the National Review Commission.
That is a compilation of the thinking of the New York State
Secretariat, muly,mn Korsman, Beb Thompson, and Hyman *
Simon, and myself. That report was taken down in shorthand
|

and it was mimeographed. It was given out to party leaders

|
!

in the New York State ares.

Q (By Mr. Bncmm) Your answer is you did deliver 14

A That is 1989; today it is 1952. |

Q At that time you were a member of the Communist
Party-- in 1949; isn't that correct?

A Yes, I was State security -- and something happcmd
in thlmd in 1950 -- |

MR, BUCHMAN: Nevermind that.

Q (By Mr. Buchman) Now, when you contacted the
Federal Buresu of Investigation, Mr. Lautner, were you ever
promised any immunity, or were any promises made to you by ',
the Bureau in return for your testisony? '
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1[

'; I do not want to unduly preoleng this exsmination.

N

by the Bureau I had 2 feeling, a very strong feeling, based
on the bebavior that they thought 4t was a plan of the

94o |

Nons whatever, In fact, when I firat was contacted

Communist Party-- . | |

MR, BUCHMAN: Yowr Honor, I object to that answer.

That is not in respomss to t‘no question, tb the examination.

THE COURT: That 1s a very laudible view to take,

h and I am quite in sympathy with that. Of course, if you ask «

!? him a questione- - :

i
H
i
I
1
'I
H
N
b
b

1
l
f
!

|

;p.oplo at onge and, therefors, I will just wait wuntil you
finhh and have am opportunity to listen to me.

| Your Honor.,

MR, BUCHMAN:; I am morry, Your Homor,. e
THE COURT: I know it is 4ifficult to llsten to two .

MR, BUCHMAN: I am sorry, Your Honer., I apolegize, '

THE GOURT: That is all right; I was just walting

wtil you finished speaking.

Now, when you ask & witnsss a question, whioh 1s

% inclined to be critiecal of the witness, it is very natural |

of the witness to try to explain it fully, It 1=z very :mtumlf

!

for the witmu to try to givu a proper explanation., There- |

rm. I unnot, with proper dua regard for him, Mr. Buchman,

Just cut him offwithout letting him make ths proper axplana-

tion,

I donft think I can Just out him off fram an oxplmtio*.
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f , A ‘ ,
L/Tk | which seems to be relevant to the kind of quostion that you

asked ;zim.

® ~ Now, I dian't hear much of what the witneas said,
and I think the bhest way to do 1t now ls to ask him another

tquestion and go on I'roam thers, .

Q (By ¥r. Bushman) I move on to the next questiom.
Were you told by the Federal Bureau of Investigation that you
werentt subjeet to indictment under the 3Jmith Aet yoursslf as

i" member of the Communist Party?
]‘ MR. FLYNN: I objest,
| THE COURT: Now, what is the relevaney of that, Mr. |
Buchman? I don't quite see that.
. MR, BUCHMAN: If tizc Court please, I am endeavoring
to ascertain whather any pramise of Ismunity was given to this

witnen in return for his testimeny.
f

THE COURT: Now, if you were permitted to ask that |
| !
i question, it secems to me that somebody elass could ask him, and 3

it would be relevant, for all of the talks at any time that

gha has had with the FBI, and, I suppose, he oould go on and

relate incident after incident, if there were such, and 1t would
}

»‘ leave “'_'.hﬂl" for s long, long time on matters that are not |

7eally the heart of this oase. It would be likely to produse

]!Xa lot of matters that are not germane to the case,
‘g Therefore, I sustain the objection to that question,

You may, however, ask this witness any questions that really

?
i
|
{5
i
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L/8k bear upon the subjeot, upon the credibility of the witness,

. upon the clrcumstances under which he asted as a Cammunist,

and any motlvea that he may now hﬁve t‘ér hls testimony in

;, the case. That }1: certainly open to attaek, 1f you deaire

1‘3 to do aa:.‘but I don't gee that thi.g partisular questlon is of

ind tlk | 1tself relevant.
| i |

owns Fola |
10:40

~
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MR. BUCHMAN: *Your Homor, I want to ask several
questions, Just some more questions along this line.
| TﬁE COURT: Try another question, I sustain ﬁho
objsction to that question. |
Q  (BY MR, BUCHMAR) Mr. Lautner, did the P.B.I.
ever tell you that if you testified against the members of |
the Communist Party that they would grant you immunity from 3
prosecution? '
MR. FLYNN: thcetod to._»
THE COURT: I overrule the objection. ‘
THE WITNESSs 'That4iu not true. I was never asked
for any promises. Thaﬁo was neveyr any threats, I voluntocm;d
freely, openly, withoux any quulirication, and when I wrote
in September 1950 to the Head of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, J. Edgar Hoover, and I still have the :ocaipt ’
for ni re51atered air unil‘lctter, and 1f the Bureau 1is ‘
interested they can introduge my letter.

 There was no promises, no threats, none whatever,

Q  (BY MR. BUCHMAX) Do you expesct to be indioted

yourself, Mr. Lautner?
A I am not & mind reader. I don't know. ,
G You have already testified, I believe, before the
Subversive Actlvities Control Board in Weshington, D. C.;
is that correct?

A That is correct.
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Q And you testified in the pcn&ins Suith Act case
in California?

A Yes.

Q Do you expect to teatify in the other cases on
behalf of the Government?

MR, FLYNN: I object to that.

THE COURT: Mr. Buchman, Y am not able to think
of or imegine any basis for that question. Do you know of
ome? | |

MR, BUCHMAN: I'wnl abandon that line of quution,;
e, | |

THE COURT: I 4o not think that your comment that
you will abandon that line 1is quite aceurate.

MR. BUCHMAN: I am sorry.

THE COURT: ~  because some of these quéltionn were
properly asked, but your last gquestion seewed to me to be |
entirely -~ I don't say "improper" except in the sense of
1t not being‘in accordsnce with the rules of evidcnce. |

MR. BUCHMAN: Your Honor, may I modify my statement
to say that I will withdraw .t;hat last qnution. '

THE COURT: ‘That is proper.

By Nrr. Buchman:
Q@  Now, Mr. Lautner, have you had a conference with
M. Plynn or any member of his staff brior to testifying in

1 this came?
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MR, FLYNN: Well, Your Honor, I object to that
question, sir. I haven't any real cbjection to his not
answering, but I think that is the kind of question -~

THE COURT: ‘That is the kind of question that is»
frequently asked. All lawyers know that they seldom eall
witnesses whom they haven't conferred with.

You way answer yes or no. Have you conferred with
Mr. Fzynn before you testified in thils case?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

' (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Did you talk to them about yous
testimony in this case?

"THE COURT: Well, I think that is not negessary
to go into unless you have something specific to show which
18 of the natweof fraud or filne testimony or collusion

4 ‘ i
i between counsel and the witness. If you wish to pursua in

that 1ight, you are quite at liberty to do so.
MR. BUCHMAN: If Your Honor please, I do have
something special in mind, but I do not want to wake any

assertion -~

t

THE COURT: Just come to it then with some question?

Q  (BY MR. BUCHMAN) 1Isn't it true, Mr. Lautner, that

!

the questions and answers that you have given here on direct

examination were written out beforehand and gone over by you?!

A That is not correct. The teatimony that I mave

given here 1n”ny testimony. It iu my own testimony.
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Q But were these questions and answers iﬁitten out
beforehand?
A No. That is not true. ,
Q  Were they written up before you testified in
California?
MR. ?LYNﬁ; I object to that,
THE COURT: Well, Mr. Buchman --
MR. BUCH!AN: If Your Honor please -~
THE COURT: I will simply say that I sustain the
objJection.

Q  (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Is it now your testimony that

the questions and answers --

MR, BUCHMAN: If Your Honor'pleasa, I don't know
whether you appreciste what I have in mind, but I am trying
to develop & pattern whieh I think exists, and that is the
reason for my asking that queastion.

THE COURT: ~ Well, you can ask if there is any
pattern that exists, if 1t is a wrong pattern or a pattern

1

which deviates from the truth. You can ask the witness that, |

and you c¢an attack his credidbility.
" You can show, if you can, that he is just making

¢loth. There is no limit to

the story up out of thcwhnl’

the propriety of attacking the oredibility of any witness
in this Court; but you cannot do that, Mr. Buchman, by the
kind of questions that you recently asked as to whether his
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questions and answers were not written up in some other
case. | | |

MR. FLYNN: If Your Honor please, I might say one ,
thing that I do not quite relish the suggestlon that my oftiog
is making up questions and answers fér a witness. |

, THE COURT: Of course, you do not relish it, and
ne lawyer would relish id; but that does not stop counsel
from proving it if 1t be true. |
- Now, go ahead, |

‘MR, BUCHMAN: If Your Honor please, may I offer

his testimony as to what was done in a similar case in

Callifornia and have his testimony before the Subversive

Activities Control Board put in which was his own testimony?

THE COURT: Why, certainly ﬁot. We are concerned
here with the truth of what he has stated in this case,

Q  (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Now, Mr. Lautner, I think you

said when you got out of the army you met John B. Williamson -

prior to the 1945 ﬁonvantion that reconstituted the Communist

?ai'ty? | _ |

A Th#t is correct. ‘ 1

Q And at that tims Mr. Williamson was Secretary of |
the»Coumun;st Political Assoclation; is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q And whén you met him he gave you some material to

roead; is that correct?
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A No,-hé directed ﬁt to read the draft resolution
and the Duclos letier and the Foster letter to the Natlonal
counitt§e and the pre-conventlion discussion that was going |
on in the Party at that particular time. | !

Q I see. | i

- What was dene, 1s 1t not correct, that prior to |
June 20, 1945 the National Board of the(om,unysq Political |

Association had prepared a draft resolution, and the draft é
resolution was submitted to the National Committee, and on 5
June 20th the National Committee nmondod the draft ruaolution

which was the subject of adiscussion ar the convention; is
that correct?

A Yes,

Q And the draft resolution was the basis for dis- z
sussion throughout the Comminist Party detween June 20th i
and the time of the convention on July 26th; is that right? _%

A Yes. |

Q  Was this draft resolution printed and circulated

. and distributed to your knowledge throughout the association

for the meubérnhip for the purposes of discussion?

A Idon't know. I got a copy of it. It was
printed in the Daily wWorker.

Q Were you present at all sessions of the National ‘

. . . |

Convention? ‘ _ :
A Yes, except when the National Committee was eloctod;

i
7
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‘like $his that there was first the full session of the

949

they went into a special session, which was also a part of

~the convention, at which seasion I yas not present.

Q You were appointed, I think you s2id to the |
Veterans Commimsion? J
A Yes. ‘ ' ;

Q And wasn't the mechanics of the convention somothin&

delegates, visitors and guests? ' i

A Yes. i

Q . And then after the business of the full seasion
was transacted, the convention broke up into numerous groups E
for the special purposes that they were working onj; is that
right? Sunh a8 Veterans, Negro, Youth, and so on?

A The convention was broken up into various commis-
sions, and the conmisaions went to work. Then the full E
sonvention assembled again, and the variénn commissions were %
r&porftng on their work and submitting them for approval to
the convention as a whole, and then the National Committee
was elected.

Q I see,

Now, on the first day of the convention were there
™iles adopted with respect to the wmanner in which the con~ '
vention was to be conducted, rules of procedure? ?

A  There was a very simple novel thing that I didn't
see before. A pcrmaﬁnnt chairman was ealected for the 1945

Convention in the peraon of 1rv1ng Potash, and he ran that
convention, , | *
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| 1 THE COURT: Well, I really do not ses the desirabil-
o
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Q  Well, do you recall that it was proposed and adopted
. that on all qusgtlona that came bdefore the Convention an

equal amount of tlﬁa should be allotted to speaizers who aspoke

" for and te speaksrs who apoke against the propositiont? \
r A I dont't imow, I don't recall that, There is .
always a situation where to aame persons thsre iz an extended |

|
f
itlme glven, to some thers 1s no extended time given. That
|

is a very flexible mle interpreted by the Chairman of the 1
. Convention and at the discretion of the Chalrman af the

| Convention, I don't recall that,

Q But, at ahy rate, provisions were made to arganize

the Convention in an orderly fashion and to permit both sides
i of the queation to be heard; is that correct? i

f; A Well, I don't think there was two sides to that
| .

§§Canvanziun with the except ion of the perasonal views and

1 ' : .

| opinions of Browder, and by the time the Convention got to- |

|

i
I
it
]

gether he was dimcredited. He was thers crying for three ;
idays, ,v : o ) _ 3

y
! Q Now, the draft resolution was amended during the
‘ | ;
. course of the Convention, was it not? i

i
!
!
i
!
|

j 1ty of asking detaliled qusstions of this kind as to the pare
i

| . !

“tlcular procedure at the Convention.
i
:

|
h
| show the nature of the operation of the Convention, the
I § | -

MR, BUCHNAN: If the Court please, my purpose is io
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testimony as to that has nothing to do with the procedure in
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democratic nature of the discusalon, and the mechanics of
the Cemvention, |
THE COURT: Well, I do not think thers ia any issue %
here againat the procedure of the Conventlon. We have not
heard aﬁ;thins about that.
MR, BUCHMAN: Well, Your Honor, there was some
testimony with regard to demperatic centrelimm, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Wsll, that has nothing to do--the |
the Convention. Let us go on. ' |
MR, BUCHMAN: That relates directly to that subjectJ
Your Honor. |

THE couniz A1l right. I have yet, Mr, Buchman,

. to see the relevancy on oross-sxamination of so many of your

questions, I Juat felt obliged to cqmmont on that last one

becauss I felt we were taking up time unnecessarily, but I do

" not want to take it up, Justdo ahead.

'Q  (By ¥r. Buchman) Now, it is true, 1s 1t not, Mr.
Lautner, that at the Convention In 1945 that with respect to
both the draft resolution and the constitution, portions of
the documents were read to the full Conwontian. there was
discussion, and there was a vote by which they were adopted;
isnt't that correct?

A I recall on the constitution there was a report

and portions read and then disoussed and then adopted.
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Q Is the same trus of the draft resolution? |
A It could have been that the draft resclutbn was l
read as a whole and then approved by the Convention.
Q And thsn after the draft resolution ﬁn adopted |
i & - cbnta'med a statemont of the position of the organization
at that timo; isn?'t that correct?
B A That draft resolution became the working policy.
Q And tim sams 1s trus of the Constitution after it ‘
was adopted: 1t became the Constitution of the organization '
1‘ at the time; is that not correct? At that time?
! A Yaz. with the underatanding of what the COnltitution
fl embodiea and entalls., Now, the principlea of democratic ;
1: centrelism, that extends on the prinsiples of xarxim-mnimm.
*} and the rest of the Constitution, I testified on direct, was
uolr-urving.
+ Q The qqeatton I asked you was this: At that time
' whon the censtituuon‘ma adopted, that Boéuo the Constitu-
) t.ton of the organization; lsn't that correct?
H A ~ Yes. In the constitutionsl commlttee they had
g{ legal attorneys who halpnd the conatitutional committee to :
| solve some legal angles and emsbodied that in the comtitution.
! MR. BUCHMAN: If the Court pleau. I move that the |
" anawer bs stricken., I asked a question which required a

sinple answer.

| | THE COURT: The OPJfetion is overruled and the
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{motion ls denled.
!

Q {By Mr. Buchman) 'mol rules and regulatiens by

| | which the Communist Party governed itsslf wers smbrasced under
| the heading "Demosratic Centrallism"; isn't that correct?

Democratic Cantralism?
A Yos,
Q And the Communist Party, under that concept of

demooratic centrallam; ia based upsn a demooratle form of

' organlaationy isntt that true?
s

i
A It 1s based on a centralized form of organization.

‘['me demooratic aspest of It pertains only to one little
i;ec:tien there, that prior to the cmvcxi: lon thore imp 60=day

' discussion psried. After that the Natimal Cammittes inter-

{
it

| prets and the National Coammittee rules the Party under the

| prinotples of demooratie sentralimm. It ls ons-way traffic.

Q Doesntt demoeratic centralism call for the

|

election of bodles fram the highesat committee right down to

the lowest? Iantt that correct?
A I saw eleotions in the Coammunist Party.

| Q  Ian't that what democratic centraliss calls for?

A I will glve you an example of how damocratls

i
! centrallay works.

i asking for examples.
THE COURT: He bas a perfect right when you ask him

; Q@  Pleaas snswer my question "yes" or "no," I am not |
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for a definition of something that 1a not an ordinary concspt
? of pnoyle.--'duocmtic gentraliam -~ he has the right to |
g&vo you the definition as he understands it and to explain

[it or 1llustrats it if he pleases. Now, you ecan withdraw the
1! qmltim if you want to, but if you want to insist on the
%’» queation, he has the right to answer it,

MR, mcmm Yery woll; sir. If the Court pleass, ;

I will withdraw the question.

g 1945 Cunvantion it was pointed out, was 1t not, that the awt

il
Il
;} ' Q (By M, Buchmen} XNow, during the course of the
i
i

mwlution had to be considered  the Iramework of the aocial,
-'f historical, political and economic situation in which the
;? gountry lound itself at that time? |
Z MR, FLYNX: I eobject, sir.

‘ THE COURT: w;ii. 1f ho oan answer it "yos® or "m."l‘
! 30 anawer it. | | | ",
| A A working mesolution, s working program, a short ‘
ranges program actually finds in & given situation in & given f
period wnder a givm-‘lot of oircumatances--of certain central
sonditions, mﬁ that was that resclution, but that resolution 3
' also ewbodied the basie érinoiplu and nigm of Marxisu- ;
Lenind s,

Q  Tat is right.

A Corx‘oct.
Q - And the resolution itaelf and the discussion around
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it recognized that the key factor in the country situation
at that 't_imt was that the defeat of Hitler Germany had
opened up posaibllitiag for ruusing a long-tem peate and
nev democratic advance in the ceﬁms isn't that correct?

| THE COURT: Anawer it ”"70:‘ or "no" {f you can.

A I don't know whether ths resolution gontains these
very identiocal words, I am not able to say that.

THE COURT: Whether it is & full answer that the
witneas guvi, I do‘natlw, but sometimes 1t is the most
satisfactory and nlévi'nt' ane to any question. Your answer
to that gparently is "I don't know"; is it not?t

. THE WITNESS: Correst.

MR, BUCENMAN: If the Court please--.

THE WITNESS: I don't know whether the axact words
“Lrom a;-ﬁﬂdutim ’nﬁ read er not,

. MR, BUCHMANK?® - If the Court pleass, I would like
to read from Government's Exhibit ¥o, 21, |
‘YR COURT; What question do you want to ask about
1te
MR, BUCHMAN: In sonnectian with the last question
that I asked, | R
| THE GOURT: What was the 1;9# question?

MR, BUCHMAN: It is not a very long seotion, sir.
I think you did give us the privilege of readingw-

| 9HE COURT: Read it to the witness,
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w6 /Tx MR, BUCHMANs I have the sams thing here. I ean
| ; save time. I would 1llke to read thia to the Jury, sir, from

| tno--

*i THE CUURT: No, that l1a not proper. You are oross- ‘

" examining the witneas, Now, ask questions of the witness. t
MR. BUCHMAN: Does Your Honor mean that I cannot on
i oross-oxanination read the samt-- |
! THX COURTs 1 do mean Just that.
| MR, BUCHMAN: All right, air.
THE QOUR'I.‘: But you can ask ths witness any
! question 'abaut it. If during his dirsct sxamination the
i thing was read to the Jury, you ¢an ask him any question about
* it that is otherwise relevant.
MR, BUCHMANs Well, ny mlyi point, Your Honor, was
| that parts of the draft of resolutian were read to the Jury,
| and Your Honor commented at thgt t:.mé that we could read any ;
n other seotions that we deslred from the ssme resoclution,
” since it is the basic dosument of the Govermment.
'  THE COURT: Yss, at the proper time, as part of
‘! the deregse, mt now wo are .dea}.ing wlith the cross-oxamination
End tk i of this witness. | ‘
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1

Q  (BY MR. BUCHMAN) It is true, 1s it not, Mr,

Cvy fls ’
Wkr llam ! :
‘ | Lautner, that it was discussed at the convention that despite
1 . .

1
E the defeat of Hitler Germany, a struggle will be necessary
1“ to insure the complets deﬁ;t of fascism, lsn't that true? |
t‘; A That was alsd considered but the main discussion
- i: of tha. convention dealt with the revisionist natures of
i; Browdcr'avpoliciu and what you bring in now is only a by-
“ product. That was the reason for the spescial convention,
| why Browder deviated from the Marxist-Leninist basio
. peineiples, so that is the main problem that was brought up
in that convention. |
MR. BUCHMAN: If the Cowrt please, I submit 1

would like to read this -~ o

| THE COURT: You may read 1t to the witness and
ask him & question about it.

Q (BY MR. BUCHMAN) I ask you if this is not containot!t
| 4n the resolution adopted at the National Convention of the
" Communist farti, July 28, 1945, oovemmt Exhidit 21, page 1
| 85 . e %
!; | "Ihe military defeat of Nagi Germany is a great
N historical viqtor,y for world democrasy, for all mankind.
. !’ This epochal triumph uia brought about by the concerted |
; action of the Anglo-Soviet-American coalition -- by the

| decisive blows of the Red army, by the American-British
i; - offensives, and by tfm heorie struggle of the roaiatance;
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wovements. This victory opens the way for the complete

destruction of fascism in Europe and weakens the foroes |

of reaction and fascism everywhere. It has already
brought forth a new Anti~Fascist unity of the peoples
in Burops marked by the formation in & number of
countries of domocratin governments representative of %
the will of the plo and by the ladbor-progressive
¢lection victory in Grott_aritain.

*The crushing of Hitler Gerwany has also created

_ the condltions for the complets defeat and destruction |

of fascist Japanese Imperiallsm. The winning of complete

‘yictory in this Just war of national liberation is the

first prerequisite for obtaining peace and security in
the Far East, ="
~ Skipping several lines t0 speed it wp.

MR. rEY&Ns Suppose you continue.

MR. BUCHMAN: (continuing): “For the democratic
unification of China as a free and independent nation,
and for the attainment of national independence by the
peoples of Indonesia, Indochina, Burma, Korea, Formoss,
the Phillipines and Inniae The swashing of fascist-
militarist Japan is likewise essential to hclp 3unrantoe
the etrortp of the United Nations to build & durable
penne. _ , , ;

And thia 1: the pnrtion 1 wanted to get to:
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"All these crucial objectives are of vital

importance to the national interesta of the American

- people, to the struggle for the complete destrustion of ;

fancism everywhere. Now with the defeat of Nazi

Germany and the Axis, the posnibility~or realizing an

enduring peace and of making new demoeratic advances

uné social progress has been opened up for the peoples

by the weakening of reaction and fascism on a world

scale and the consequent atrengthening of thu worla-

'vide'GQNOcratic forces.”

That is eontained in that resolution, is that

gorrect, Mr. Lautner?

A Yes, it is correct, but may I say this: The
portion that was read related their case, but the terms and
eonditions under which ~-

1

MR. BUCHMAN: If the Court please, I object to the -

comment. I was trying to speed it up and the witness is
compenting and argulng with me.

THE WITHESS: I am not arguing. I am just
explaining that the heart of the contents, what counsel read
over there, is the kind of peace the Communist Party
visualised in 1945 on the question of China, Indonesia and
all these other countries.

MR. BUCHMAN: If the Court please, I asked whether
this was contained in the resolution of 1945 and not his

|




i commentary on eurrent politissl oonditions., I therefore
move to strike out sverything after the word "but",
THE COURT: - Overriled.

Q  (BY MR, BUCHMAN) Now, I also msk you if it lsn't
true that in the 1945 Convention 1t was recognized that a
struggie will be necessary to destroy faselsm?

A I dtdn't get that.

Q@ Didn't you vecognize in the 1945 Convention that
 } ttruult was itﬂ.l necessary o insure the complete defeat
| of fascism? | :
| A In the 1935 resolution there might have been such
inmertion, yesa. . ' |

Q  And it was recognized that such & struggle was
n‘uuw beoause the roots oi' fascism had not been fully
destroyed in Burope, 18 that correct?

” A Yes. |

Q. And it was alsc recognized that such a struggle
m necesanxy becszune the tmtn‘ in America were seeking to
| seconstruct Europe on a reactionary basis, is that eorrect?

A That is what the resolution says, yes,

.Q And that was what was discussed in the convention,
isn't thtt correct?

‘A Whether that molution was discussed as a whole,

i T don't know whether its specific insertion was taken wp for |

nwul diacmnon, 1 don't lmow
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Q  Was it also discussed in the convention --
THE COURT: Now, MNr. Buchman, I feel I must put
an end now to the line of questioning whish I think 1is not
cross-examination. You will have full opportunity when you

some to your side of the case to present various matters
which you seem to think or you may oconsider are correct.

At that time, I will, of course, be glad to consider thew
but we must limit the sross-examination to the direet

MR. BUCHMAN: MNay I say, Your Hon
THE COURT: No, I do not ¢are to hear any more o

argument about it. It is just taking up too much time. I
Am not ruling against you at this time on the substance.

t0 keop the oross-examination to the direct m-iution. and

7ou probably are striving under the guise of mu-cmimttﬁ
<= 1 am not eriticizing you personally but giving you my

under the guise of cross-examination to advance thecries
about your case gmu 701 may or may not believe admissidle
when we qome to yow side of the case.

MR. BUCHMAN: If I way be permitted for just one
minute, the witness testified that the resconstitution of !
the Communist Party represented conversion or the advoessy
of the mﬂ:hrow hy fovee and violence. Now, I want to show
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that this resolution did nothing of the kind and that is
the basis of wy questioning.
THE COURT: You may ocross-examine him fully and

. very explicitly on anything that he said on direct examina-
: tian»nln‘ perhaps the most important thing that he said was
| in snswer to & specific question as to whether or not 1t

| was a temching of the Commnist Party to overthrow the

Govermment of the United States by force and vioclence under
| sertain conditions. Now, anything to be said about that,

| 1 you eertainly have a right to cross-examine him on but many

of the questions, Mr. Buchman, have been ilong the line of

_;i what I've already W, that yau‘mtum.ns by that

kind of question to advance a theory/the case that would

be proper when you come to your side of the case.

I MR. BUCHMAN: If the Court please, the development,

it seeuma to me, this resolution would be & direct contra~

i dletion to the question that Your Honor mentioned.
i
Ii THE COURT: X do not think so. We have to use
! the rules of evidence that the Court is familiar with. Let's

| go on, please.

i} Q (ﬁ'!‘ MR. BUCHMAN) I want to read to you from page
| B7 of Qovernment Exhibit 21, which 1s the remolution adopted
} by the eonvention, and ask you if that was not what was

‘i discussad at the convention: "On the home front the big

' trusts and wonopolles are blosking the development of a

I
i
.‘!
l
+
f
!
W

It
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utumtory program to meet the humen mnd: of reconversion

*nen |

MR. FLYNN: I don't want to break in but I odJest
- to this reading. }
| THE COURT: I sustain the objection along the same
1ine I have explained to you, Mr. Bxxehman

MR. BUCHMAN: Will Your Honor indulge me for a

-~ THR COURT: Yes.

MR. BUCHMAN: - Your Honor, I would like to proffer
for the record a series 'ér questions particularly as to what
was discussed at that sonvention. ‘

THE COURT; Well, there is nothing for me to rule
upon untii you ask gquastions, Nr, Buchman,

Q (BY MR. BUCHMAN) 1Isn't it true, Mr. Lautner, that
there was discussed at the sonvention the problem of the '
trusts and monopolies that were blocking 'momruon on
the home front and ww:'; am trying to show, they were
trying to prevent the type of government or policy which
was amd necessary to avoid an inpendmg esonomic orisis?

MR. ,x?x,m: ObJeocted to.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q  (BY MR, BUCHNAN) Wasn't there a discussion of
the fact in that convention that the reactionary policies
and forces, if not checked in America, the world woeuld be




}

confronted with faseism and reactionism in the United States?

MR. PLYNN: QObJected to. |

THE COURT: Sustained. |

Q  (BY NR. BUCHMAN) Didn't the delegates in their

discussion recognize that despite the threats that existed,
that the objective conditions also existed to defeat such

threats --
MR. FLYNN: I object to the form of the question.

|
|

|
MR. FLYEN: Didn't the delegates realize and didn't,

l

THE COURT: Sustained.

they do this ~~ really,

THE COURT: I sustain the objection. Mr. Flymn,
I have taken quite & long time this wmorning in explaining
to Ih’_. Buchman the ground for my rulings on these matters.

If he doem't think that I am right sbout it, or he does
not m:tmd what I have 'lalnd ~= I sustain the objection.
| :m BUGHKAM I think you ssid --
: 5.‘33 COURT: Just go ahead, Mr. Buchman.
L (BY MR. BUCHMAN) I think you said you were a

menber of the Veterans Commission, is that sorrect?

A Yes.

'@ In that connsetion, did that commismion make & |
report to the convention? |

| MR. PLYNN: Objected to.

THE COURT: I think that is not ¢ross-examination. i
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I sustain the objestion.
Q  (BY MR. BUCHMAK) Let me ask - I will adwit all
that line of questioning that I followed, Your Honar. Now,
at the convention did the delegates not recognize in thelir

discuasions the kind of program adopted was the most urgent -

or met the most urgent and immediate needs of the Ameriocan

 pecple?

MR. FLYNN: ObJjected to.
THE COURT: ﬁulttmnd.
MR, BRAVERMAN: May it please the Sourt, I wonder
if X sould be heard? | |
THE COURT: I have sustained the cbjection, Rr.
Braverman.

Q (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Was this program not presented
a8 one upon whieh all progressives and a great mejority of
the American people could --

MR. PLYNN: I obJect.

THE COURT: I sustainthe objection for the reasons

T have given a mumber of times, I think counsel will do

i

well to consider the rulings that I have made and to endeavor

to gonform to them herenfter. I do not think it 1s quite
desirable for gounsel to peﬁlib‘t' in asking question after
guestion along the save Alim when I have ruled upon 1t. X
agein repeat that mush of what you are asking this witnesa
may be mi:mly proper defense whan you come to your side

§
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11:15

of the case. I am doing the best I can tc_enrorce the
ordinary rules for the examination of witnesses in Court.
MR, BUCHHAN: th I simply state finally -~ and
I won't pursue this linc of questioning, for the record,
that the purpose of it was to develop that there was no
Basis for the witness' conciusions and therefore, it was
offered as a divect refutation in the case, which is not ‘
the ordinary case, but 18 dealing with platforms and thoushts;
and so forth. | |
THE COURT: All T can say in reply to that s,
it that was the purpose of 1t, I have heen unable to a:certain
it nylolt from the qunltionn you huve asked. Let's go on,
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j Q@  (By Mr. Buclmsan) Now, Mr. Lautner, is 1t not true
!

that the teachings of Marxisu-Leninism are embedied in
thousands of books, articlss and documents of vax ous kinds?

A The authorised teachings of Marxiss-Leniniss are

| embodied in the writings ef Marx, Engels, Lenin and Stalin.
That is known as scurce material, the classios.
Q And arentt there--

A There are all kinds of interpretations and writings

|

| about Marximm-lLeninism, writings that were ussd as sorrect

one day and incerrect the next day. A lot ef books were

|
1

before and later en they were inserreet; in fact, they were

as far as the basic elassios of Narxism-Leninims is congserned.
Q Isntt 1t true that Marxist~Leninist writings esover

' prastically every aspsot of human life and human seciety?
'i MR, FLYNN: I objest to that, sir.

A It oovers one aspeot of Muman society, the materiale-
ist concept of hmuman history and human behavior and husan
| rehtlml,hib.

Q It deals with ethies, philesophy, sconamics, politi-
cal selience? |

A It deals with sconemics and politigs, and in rela-~

| len to esconomics and pojities it deals with ethies, but not

‘i
|
|
1

‘withdrawm in my lifetime in the Party that wers correct years |

the writings of Pascist and Imperialist agents. ‘The writings
of Marx, Engels, Lenmin and Stalin are the authoxized writings,

|
|
?
§
|
|
|
|

i

{
|
|
|
i

[
i

!
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Ii sthies in a goneral sensej ethics in relation to materialist

| philosaphy. |

| Q@  Row, in addition to the leading exponents of

,; m:-ximc-Laninitm of Marx, Engels, Lanin and Stalin, in each

| xajor country in the world there are persons who are gcmrnlly
regarded as MarxisteLeninistj ian't that correets |

‘ A In eaeh country there ars psrsons who try to apply

;‘ Varzism-Leninism, and theaa people are known as Communiats

i in the dirr.mm; countriea.
!!
|
| Leninigu in their own gountry, or think they do?

Q@  And they spesk fras the standpeint of Marxisme

A They think they dv. They think they ean find from
1* time to time that 1link in the chalin of events which brings
: them closer %o the mlizati:m of the proletarian diotatornh&p‘
“ and of the prblntarhn rovaluti.om
: Q As a matter of ract, thera is 2 canflict among '
ﬁmbwa of the Cammunisi Party as to whother & particular wox-k.
o 18 a sound Narxut-t{mninint wark, is there not?t ;

% A I dontt imow whether thers was any person who dis-

,; agreed with Stalin. If h» did, he dldn't disagree for lomg.
' He was finished.

MR. BUCHMAR: I move that answer ba atricken, Your
Hoaor, as lrrelevant. |

THE COURT: No. I would say it ls lrrelevant, but

i
EI would say that we must all remember that we hava A Very

i
i
1
.
|
l
|
l
|

i
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ux’-iaus trial, ind noe expresalons of any kind ars desirabdle.

’ ea ahoad, I am npenkingy of the aﬁdiom. rather than counsel,
Q (By Mr. Mm) Now, Marxist-Leninist writings l'

start basically with the Communist mnifesto, written in 18h7-é

18483 isntt that correct?

| A Yoes, we hwu that.

Q@ Amd the writings ainoce that time have been writings ‘

written by men m various countries in i:he worlds lan't that .

rigaty

| THE COURT: Now, I think we are goebing off the

tragk there., It may very well be that your aide of the

cass may find it proper to develop that, but I do not think

it proper from this witness. His direct examination dealt

with ‘tha modern teachings of the Communist Party.

| | . mmam If the Court piouc, My I Justee
THE COURT: No. I am explaining to you, Mr, Buch-

'i man, the reason for my ruling. As to the question you are

e! asking, I sustain the objestion.

l% NR. BUGHMAN: All right, sir.

O (By Nr. Bushman) These weitings, Marxist-Leninist

‘ wrltings, inolude "capital” by Carl Marxs imn't that correct? |

A Yeos.
Q A three-volums work?

MR, PLYWN: I object, sir. That has not been

| introducea ‘in evidencs here.
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THE COURT: 0f course, it is prastioally the same
‘question that I ruled on a moment ago. If you persist in
asking it I shall have to persist in overruling it.

MR, BUCEMAN: If the Gourt please, my purposs is to

indicate that the voluminous body of literature and the lso-

lated sentsences and fragments ploked out are not representativ

| of the body of Murxism-Leniniss. I am leading into that.

 THE COURT: When you come to your side of the case
16&,:“7 develop that., I do net think that youwe
| WR. BUCEMAN: I the Court please, isn't 1t serreat
exross-examination to show by this witness that-~
' THE QCURT: No, not =n wy view, Mr. Bushman, Of

gourse, if I ax wrong and if I make an error in the case

| there may be other opportunities to show that I have made the |

error. I am doing the bast that I san.
Kow, let wus go om from here,
MR, BUCHMAN: If the Court please, the witness has

| i:don qualiflied as m sxpert. It seems to me that I am en-
titled to alse best his Qualifisations as an expert in asking ' -

these questlions.

' THE COURT: All right, go shead and test it.
MR, BUCHMAN: Am'!_that i3 one of the ressons far

.'tha 1ine along whioh I Just procesded, sir.

HE COURT:  Well, I do not think that that is &
reasonable approach to it. If you do not wish me ¢o glvo

——.
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| reasons for my rulings, Mr. Buchman, I will not do so but will|

] ¢
! !

simply mhm or overrule the objections.
MR, BUCHMAN: Does tho‘ Court have any suggestions u%
to how 1 oﬁn teat the reecollection other than by attempting tof
examine him on the material with which he professes familiar~ 1
1ty1 |
THE COURTs Have I any suggestions to make? Ko,

| none at all,

Q (By Mr. Buchwan) These Marxist-Leninist werks,

' "Capital,” "State and Revolution,” "The Communist Manifesto,"

are widely distributed throughout the Untted States, are they '

not? | ' . | '
& What do you mean by "widely distributed"? I don't I

Know-- |

i Q@  They are available to anyobﬁ who wants to get a

| éopy at Paz?t: book stores, libraries snd universities; imntt

! that correct? |
[}

i o
i A I dontt kmow. I know in tho Paprty it waz avall- i
' i
'» able. The Party was pushing it on brench level, seetion lovol‘
1 |

“ and on all levels of the organizatien,
. Q They attempted to secure the widest poa.;s.blo sale
ji and diatribution of that literatires isn't that correct?

- “ A In the Party, yes.

i
)

|
!
{

DR
i Q A1l of the materfal that you have refe_rred to in ’

’i

w your evidmo?

i




A In the Communist Party, yes. |
| © Q@ Younmean that one outsids the Cammunist Party could |
i not purehase that materialt '
A In the Party book stores, yes.

Q In the New York Publie Library arentt thexs coples

i

| of "Capital,” "State and Revolution," "Me Communist Hanifesto)"

and the other Marxist workst

| A The New York Publiec Library is a referencs library, 2

and 1t s ome of the biggest librariss in the world, and

| there 1t 1s cataloged, and upon request they might bdring you
& oopy, but I didn't see 1t anywhere on the shelves.

Q In other words, on request you oan get the coplen

of these books from the New York Public Library; isn't that

correot?

, A Because that is ons of the worldts biggest refer-

ence libraries, like in W;ahiﬁgton the Congressiomal Library,

4 the New York Referance Library. I dem't know what else, i!.!"%

else. I had no opportunity to obaerve them $0 sec anywhere :

f else, o i

’ Q Is the publie pfecludwd fros wmt you desoribed as 4

Party book stores In the pumhnﬁ of literature to which you

referred?

MR, FLYNN:1 I object.

THE COURT: He c¢an answer that.

A The public is not. It is open for business to
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| anyons who comes in.
I* '@ In other words, anyons can purchase the books you
reforred to and read them) {antt that correst?

A Iun, they are in business. They have a store.

'nuy are in business. m, sell 1t,

Q@  XNow, you attended a national training sachool in

l
“ 15413 fan't that ocrreot?
| .

?
I
! Q In that training sshool is it not a faet that you

|
were referred to many of the Marxist-Leninist classies?

A Yes.

A I was referred to various subject matters in

various books. On the subjeot of Marxzisu-Leninimm, we had
'avallable to us the collective works of Lenin, the selected

;vm'lu. various editions of Lesnin's works foree

Ef THEZ COURT: I t¥ak that will do. Just try to make

| the axnswers brief and to the peint.

| study Harxims-lLeniniss you had to study these beoks in their
| entirety?
A  Yes, in order teo get the -~ get the--

Q Substance?

of Lenin and Stalin, All their writings come to a ~~ are

Q  (By Mr. Bushman) Isn's 1t a fast that you were teld

A ~egibstance, and Marxisu «- sspscially the writings

i
|
f
i
{

at that training school, ameng other things, that in order to {

l
|
|
i
1
!
1
I
{
i
x
i

!
|
i
|

dirested in main towards their main prebles, main problem, and
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\ that 1s the proletarian dictatorship and the dictatership of

the proletariat, and the proletarian revolution, stategy and

tactics, how the Russian revolution was succesaful in 1917;

' under given conditlons

how can the policies of Marxlisme

' Leninisn apply in a different country, under a different set

of oirecumstanses, at a different time. In that sense all

9mtarh1 from Lenin and Stalin was availadble to us on that

anbjact matter. In fact, the Party resclution was available

x, m that subjsoct matter because that was in the pcri.od of the
the Munich pact. In 1941, the Imperial-;
1st war. In 1941. We studled all that.

I
|

' so-called phoney war,

~ MR. BUCHMAN:
% COURT:

If ths Court please--

It 1s the natural consequence of your

i3‘ asking queations which open up to the witness an epportunity

gl

|l

ta g0 into a long explanatien,

MR, BUCHMAN:
THE COURTY:

If the Court plouo s the question 'u-+

m-.. Bushman, for many, many years I huofl

tl tried cases, mﬂ I have heard a great many tried, and I imow

t.hat cross-oxamination tends to begame argmentative between

tho sxaminer and the witness, and for that reason the rules

b havo long been established that the cross-examination must

z dimatly relate to the dimwt, and when you drift off into

1
nmothing that he has

mturally get into an
MR, BUCHMAN:

not hmnght cut in his direct, you
argument with the witness.

i

If the Court pleass, the last question
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{

w89k asked him whether it was not necessary te read the entirs vox?kq.
which iga dlrest refutation, it seems to me, of his direct i

f }

. |testimony, and it eallsd for a very almple answer, sir. ‘

|

\
THE'OOURN Well, I think his answer was a matural '
{

|
%mo 10 your question, ia view of the subject matter. Xow,
' the only reason I am saying anything i1x that you want to step

hiu in his answer, and I again point out if you will ask him !
questions which are directed to a former teacher of this

'
i

| subject and you want him to answer just "yes" or "no," teachers
i ‘ l
'as & rule do not do that. They have a long explanatien very |
) : |

|

iorton. or mnﬁuuma about their tsaochings. If you have

f! beon a law student, as I am sure you have, you probably learned
}; that yourself as a student. |
;; Q (By Mr, Buchman) Now, did you study "The Communist {
i, Manifesto® in that natienal training school in 1941¢ ‘
‘; A I studied the "Comsunist Manifesto™ before 1541, :
:, and it was referred to in tha_.t school, too. I d4idntt make

& apectal study in this sehoul af cme particular desusent,
one particular pamphlet. |

; Q And you wers teld, were yYou not, that the Manifesto |

', was pudblished as the platfors of the Commmist League, a

!wcx-kmgunu assooirtion bask in 18483 isntt that correct? ;

A Yes. ‘

|
|
|
'

Q You were told, were you not, among other things,

_ that this was published under political comditions at that |
] » | » |
|
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time which made working ment's #miatiu secret soclietlies;
tentt that eorreat? o

h KR. FLYNN: »1: ebject to .ti‘ut,-a_ir. He ia going

t into argument again. | |

© THZ COURT: I will let him answer that questien,
A Working mn.'n socletles or ssoret socletles whera,
, spesificslly? }

- Q  (By Mr. Buehman) In England at that time.

A Xo, noet in England.

¢  Not in Inglana?

P A No..

| *] 1 mean generally on the Gmtimnt; iantt that

i gorreet? | -

A In Germany, besauss Blamarck was in powerj to

' saue extent in Prance, but not in England, where the Comunist
 Manifesto was wriiten. In fact,; the firat International was ‘

formed there, and it met openly in'a hall, They rented a hnll&

| Thers was freedom of discussion in thatee
| < :
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THE COURT: Mr. Buchman, ca&an you tell me how long
you wish to further examine this witness?

MR. BUCHMAN: I would say possibly an howr, sir.

THE COURT: Well, I would like to take a ten
minute recess, and I would appreciate it if you would look
over the notes that you have for cross-examination and try
to go along the lines indlcated as mush of the questions
this morning have been along the line that I have had to
sustain the objections to. '

I do not wish you to forege an opportunity to

examine the witness on the relevant portions of his testimony

in the case.
-ﬂR.BUOW; If Your Honor please -~
THE COURT: We will take a recess for ten minutes.
(Thnroupox;, & short recess was taken, after which
the following ocourred:) |
THE COURT: Proceed.
By Mr. Buchman:
Q Weren't you taught in the schools that what Engels
stated in 1886 that cexrtain parts of the Manifesto were
no longer applioable? ,
A I have no specific recollection of that statement.
I can tell you what was taught in that school.
Q@ Weren't you told that Engels said in 1886 that
certain parts of the Manifesto were no longer applicable?

{




1

A I have no mglleotion of 1%, It was -~
THE COURT: Nothing wore. Just say I don't know,
Q  (BY MB. BUCHMAN) Were you taught among other
things that the m'wti&ql application of the principles of
the Manifesto depend upon historﬂ.oal sonditions existing
at a particular time and that no particular ntmq is to
be laid upon the revolutionary measures set forth in that
document? | |
THE COURT: Were your told and by whom?
MR. ancmm Was | he taught. |
THE COURT: Maybe I didn't hear the question. |
Will you read the question to me? |
(The last question was read by the Reporter.)
THE COURT: All right, the word is "taught”.
Were you taught. .
THE WITNESS: 1In 1941 I was taught that the
Comunist Manifesto is the basic dosument, and the document
as such with 1ts revolutionary content was applicable in the
era of imperialism in ok, :
MR. BUCHMAN: I do not think that answer is
respongive to the guestion, ;
THE COURT: I think it is. Go ahead.
Q (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Were you taught fhat the Hnnifnto;
developed the principle of the dlctatorship of the proletariat?
THE COURT: Was he taught or told? It sounds like ‘



"tola", _
Q  {BY MR. :aucmnj ~ vere you taught that the '
Commmist Manifesto developed the principle of the dictator-
ship of the proletariat? | |
A No,
Q  Thit was developed later on, wasn't it?
A The dictatorship of the proletariat was developed
by Lenin. o | |
Q@ I would like to read to the jury from page 7 of
the Communist Manifesto.
witness a
THE COURT: No., You oan ask the/queation.
Q | (BY MR.BUCHMAN) I ask you if page 7 of the
Commmist Manifesto does not state the following: ,
"However wach the state of events may have altered
during the last twmtrﬂve years, the general principlc#
laid down in this Manifesto are on the whole as correct
today as ever. Here and there some detall might be ‘
1@&1&4. The pmctical uppucatién of the principles
w.tll“depend,'u the Manifesto itself states, everywhers
and at all times on the historical conditions for the ‘
tm being oxintiﬁﬁs and, for that ruson.' no special
stress is laid on the revolutionary messures proposed
- at the end of Seetion II," | |
That s comet,' ip 1t not? That 1s the correct

quotation from the Communist Manifesto?
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A There were ﬁwavqubutionﬁ; and-tha one question

aaknd was something read, and then tharc is another question, |

&  Does thal refresh yaur raanlleation as to what you
were taught? N
| A It does refresh my raaa;i&ai&on to this extent
that we were utuﬂying nhrxiuu~ﬁoﬂinism in 194x,1n the era
of 1mm¢ria118n, the ara of the dictatorship ar'the prole~

tariat, in the era of &he proletarian revolution, and in that.

ucnne ‘thiz document: 13~an hiatariaal aocumont, and 1t shows
the origin of the theory of revuluczcn. |

 In that mm mything that you read from this
doaumunt nust be viuwud from Lentn'u vmeupoint, what Lenin
sald is th« aru of 1mpavialiam, whish 1s the era of the

pruleturi:n revolution and the dictatorship of the proletariu&.

Q@ It is also true that Marxist-Leninist works have
to be interpreted 1n thn light ot the exiating currmnt

eponomic political and aacinl conditionu of each country?

A  That iB what we had in 1941, but they were far from

the existing conditions in 1941 —=- in 1948,

Q  The same 1is true that Marxist-Leninist literature
at any particular period in any'par§1¢uiur stage in the de-
velopuent of any edun#ry:.in-that adrrnat?

A The b§h1¢ tenets of Marxism-Leninism don't change,
¥hat daa:,ohansé is what is knawn'aa tacties, but the basic

- atrategy, the basic tenets never change, but the tactics

!
{
i
i
{
)
4
!
H

i
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change from time to time.

Q What I want to ask you ~=~

A Ag we learned in 1541 in that school, we learned
that in the pericd of the '30's the main link in the chain
was the struggle against fascism and war. Prior to that
time the main link was the struggle against unemployment,
and what not, and today the main link is the struggle against
imperialisn and war, which 1is so -~

Q The struggle for peamce, in other words. In other
words, what you say is that the interpretation and the study -
of !bnxiot-hcniniut 1literature must be made, must be nppliod,‘
the application must bde made 1n the light of a given histor- E

'
i
|

ieal political situation, and in the light of the existing

politieal institutions and the political history of a countryj
is that correct? i
A I didn't say that. I said that always the commu#
rnrty in 1t Marxist-Leninist nndcrstanding is looking tonard
that main link in the ehain and throush that chain can
realize thelr obJeectives for the proletarian revolution, and |
that is why all activities rdr the Communist Party ae gauged |
by how many new members have they brought into the Party
and how many new readers do they have for the Daily Worker,
and that is the way the Communist Party evaluates it, not

on the dasis of a araft resolution.




U , 982

Cvy ! Q {By Mr. Buehman) In other words, in the '30's,

Fla Ownsa 5
1150 } when you were working to prevent unemployment and to aid the |

1‘ unemployed, you wers not intereasted in the unemployed at all?
f’ A | Well, in the applloation of a given campaign, work |
was done, it was always dons on the basls of how many new

party members did you béiné in or how many new subscrlibers to ‘
the Daily Worker did :ﬂm bz-ing in, how did we do In expanding

|
[1 the mty menbershlp and Marxism~-Leninism and neondnxvy things..

"thingamdaoon. , . ) . |
’I q | In other wordn, t};mh program had a two-fold purpoae,i
5 one the aohievement of Boclaliam and the other the immediate
% aims and needs of the people at that time. Waan't that your !
purposs at that time?

A Yes, those were links at all times until I was out ’

Q  Vvhen you say "revolution," don't you mean the !

|

%

i of the Party, as I related.

l

I ,_ -

. fundamental shange in the olass control scclety?

{ A When I'aay “reﬁlnﬁion." it meana ths breaking up
| of the state apparatus, which is the apparatus of the
bourgeoisie inte classes, the complete change, the change in
| i the relationship of forces te the forces of raw wmaterkls and ,
! production of et cetera, ot cetera. It means the complete
} change. |

% Q . pid y&u teach in your class, quoting frowm Govern- |
l men‘ﬁ Exhibit 23, didntt you teach the following on page 27 oni

|
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ﬁhétdutliﬁé ﬁrAfun@aﬁgntnlx of Marxism-Leninism -« and I anm
;gquabtﬁg'm;'*rh» s§ciii;at»neérsunﬁzntiun of Sacietyt A
iEatabliahmgnﬁ of the Politleal Power of the Working Class-
the Faupdaﬁian.at Saviét'Powar (1) achleved through revelu-
tion-i.e. a rundamﬁntai change in the class contrel of

’Miet‘yo "

Isntt that what you taught as‘xha'dorinitian of revo-

| lution? o _
i A T taught the subject matter of Marxlsw-Leninims,

tpols.tical acendiy, tthpgrty orgnnization in 1947 and in 1?&8
I had this outline as & guide. I did not teach thls partiou-
| lar asubjsct mtt or Bﬁt I knnw:tha subjest matter.

| | Q Isn't it alsc true that at one time Engels used

| the didt&ter&hip of the préletariat or sald the dictgtorthp

of the proletariat would take & parliamentary form and then
later Laﬂ;n atated 1t would take the form of Sovliets or

ST TR

| Couneils, isntt that correct?

BY MR, FLYSN: I objeot.
T™HE COURT: I sustain the objection.

; Q (By Mr, Buehman} Isntt it true at one time you
' were taught and yeu taught others that at cne time Engels
said the dictatorahip of ﬁha.pralatariat would taks the form
of a pgrliamanxary~~

MR, PLYNK: Object.

THE COURT: Sustained.
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Cvy/3k o o iu(R. }BUGEHAK; Hay 1t please the Court, it meems to ‘
| T thi.‘a goss to the heart of his qualificationa as an expert,
| THE COURP:s I do not think so, z
I Q (By Mr. Buchman) Isntt it a fact you were taught ;
that. hter because of historlesxl conditicm in Russia, apecirié
i conditiona in Ruaaia, the theory of uOViet or Councils .inataad
” of a parliamantary ropublia was worked cut?

h MR, FLYMN: I obJeot..

i o THE OOURT; That may be part of your own case when

i you oame to 1, | . | i

| Q  (By Mr. Buchmen) Isn't 1t a fact that at the ‘

i' school in 1941 you were taught that one of the basic principlok

\ !{ of Marxlsm-Leninism 13 that you osnnet cling to a theory of |
1 hiatory that does not meet the condi.tiom of today?

: MR, FLYEN: I object. |

“ . THE COURTt What was he taught and not what he

. taught himself. . -

i MR, BUCHMAN: Vhat he taught. 7

l‘ | THE COURT: I think you asked him were you not i

s, o \,

MR. BUCHMAN: That 1s the question I meant. :

H - THE COURTy I immr. but 1t is immaterlal unlou.

It you say he taught 1t. On direot examinatiomn it was what he .

‘ taught and what he was lnstrusted to teach and not what same-

! bedy else taught him,
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MR. BUCHMAN: He also testifled he attendsd thia

training school.

i

| THE COURT: If you ask who taught him that, it might.
'be relevant. |

| Q  (By ¥r. Bushman) Didn't you teach that ene of the

‘ basiec propositions of Marxism-Leninism i{s that you cannot
il

'oling to a theory of yesterday that does not fit conditions
' of today?

A What I taught in *47 and '48 on the subject matter

of Marxism-Leninism, that we are in an eore of imperialism,
|

. that we are in an era of the proletarian revolution and the
| dletatorship of the proletariat and th:se were the theories

"applied in 47 and '48 and also in 41,

Q Again I ask the question, did you teach that ane

| of the basic propositions of Marxism-Leninimm is that you
:cannot cling to a theory of yesterday that does not fit the

!

1

| eonditions of today?
| |
i' A That is a speculative question. I have ne recollec-

; tion of making a direct reference to that particular thought.

Q Weren't you asked In California that question?

Isnt't 1t a faoct that in this school in 1941 you were taught

| that one of the basic propesitions of Marximu-Leninisu is that
' you cannet eling to a theery of yesterday if it does not fit

i

. conditions of today? ™Answer:s Correct.”

A What specific theory do you have in mind? There are

i
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i |
{ ’

Cvy/5k !I theories and theories. Theory as a concept, as a generale-
' vhat speciflc theory are you referring to?
. ,; Q | Weren't you alse told when you were in the ¢lass in
11941 that Marxlsm-Leninism must always be ready and willing |
to recognize that they made mistakes and be ready to correct
those miatakea?
MR, FLYNK: ObJected to, also told.
y MR. BUCHMAN: 191, taught.
THE COURT: What did you testify to about 417
( What perled are you speaking of in 41, after June 22, 19417
; ¥R, BUCHMAN: He testified in '41 he attended the
tralning school. That is why I asked whether ar not hegid
‘ ‘ not teach at this school.
h THE COURT: That he was taught? @
MR, BUCHMAN: 7Yes, he went to the training achool.
|

| Ho testiffed to that on direct examimation. That is what I

;‘ am referring to, and that is why I referred to 1941,
it
|

THE COURT: Very well. Answer the gquestion if you

| THE WITNESS: May I have that question?

u THE COURT: Mr. Stenographer, read the question.
. o (Queation repeated by the reporter.)
] THE WITKESS: There can be no diapulic or argusent »
" on the basie objeotives or the basiec strategy of Marxim-Lonimf-

| am on its applications to achleve the basic, atrategic
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n objectives and mistakes which are made from time to time and
Egﬁmmunlat; do recognize these mistakes. In order »to correct
1: them and in order to find the proper link in the chain of

events and properly evaluate on the basis of them, to support

] and properly carry osut its objectives.

{
!

Q (By Mr. Bushman) And the strategic objectives that

;} you refer to of Marximm-Leniniasm 1s to achieve 3ocialism,
!
jdsntt that correct?

‘75 A That is beyond dlaspute. There I3 no argument on |

!
|
;i that, to ashieve Socialiam through the proletariat revolutl on
/and the dictatorship of the pwletariat.
t ;

i Q Weren't you taught in this school that you went to

” that there waers shanges hoth as to the form and as to the
?Emammr in which the distatorship of the proletarlat would be
\ achieved?
| A The dlotatorship of the proletariat in its form

il
i

f

might have certain changes, limited changes. In substance,
:
|

‘ We might change the forma of govermment, like in the new

the diotatorship of the proletariat is always under diacmuionq;

‘ demooracies, they haven't the Soviet form but they have the
:; distatorship of the proletariat, just as in the Soviet Union. |
3: Q@ A parliementarian-- [
, A It is not parliamentarian, It is the dictatorship |
fl of the proletariat. In the Sovlet Unlon, 1t has the Soviet |

il
'[ form of goverrment. In the new democracies they have the so-
k .
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';”the proleﬁariat is appliﬁd in both oages.

"dietaterahip 02 the prvlatarint” mean that thp working claas

; 988

| , .
\callad peopla't rorm Qf gavernmant. but the diatatorﬁhip of

: l

Q- ' In other wnraa. the diatatcrahip'or the proletariut

means that the working claaa ia the dominant class of soclety?

A mke diatutarﬁhip of tha prolatariat i1s precilsely |

satd in stalin's word on "Problems of Lenininm“, and I testi- |

fied to that en.airach ex&minﬁtian, and I do not want to |
deviats frem what Bt&lm sayn.

Q '!ﬂu da nat?

A ‘,__na.' |
‘% Q Daaan't tha diatatarahip of the praletariat mean
Ethat ﬁha warking wlasa is tha ruling eclass, the damlnant class |
in soclety? o o
. TR GOmm wmz 1a that? |
¥R, BUCHMAN: ~Doesn't the dlotatorship of the prole-
tarlat mean that»ths wvrking nlasa, the ma jority of ﬁha people,
are thn ruling olass af saaiuﬁy?
 THE COURTY Are to bwma? |
MR, BBGHEA&: e an asking him.
CTHE COURT: ve to besomet
MR, . EHGRHAK: KB, I sald dossntt the term

or the majariﬁy ar ﬁha populatidn is the dominant or ruling
olags of soolety? = |
v',rHE COURT: I am not quit$‘olear a8 to what you mean
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?‘by that. If the witness cmn anawer, let him answer,

THE WITNESS: The dictatorship of the proletariat

'doea not lmply in any way -« in fact, it does show t o the

i

. contrary, that the woking class 18 not fa full power yet.

| That is why it applies terrorism, intimidation, and anything. |

' It does not ablide by any laws. You look it up in "Problems

of Leninimm" arnd you will find it there, not restrioted by ang‘

laws,

;Iyﬁtc

It does not lmply that they are the majority of anything
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Lv. £1s Cvy Q (BY MR, BUCHNAN) Does this statement appear on
12:05

1

page 30 of “Problewms of Leniniswm”, which is Government's
Exhibit 6:

‘ "Consequently, anyone who identifies the ‘'dictator-
ship of the Party' with the dietatorship of the prole~
tariat taeitly starts out from the proposition that

‘ the authority of the Party can be built up on violanes,

which is absurd and sbsolutely insompatible with
The authority of the Party is sustained by the ¢
of the working class. The confidence of the working ]
class 18 gained not by violence -- violence only kills
1t -~ but by the Party's correct theory, by the Party's |
. I correst policy, by the Party's devoticn to the working

!' class, by its contact with the masses of the working

class, by its readiness and ability to convinsce the
maBSes of the correctness of its slogans.” |

Isn't that the statement contained in "Problems
| of Laninism” 'on page 10? |

A mt statenment is part of the polemics between
‘zmm and some other mhm of the Russian Politbhure, but
“the shae Stalin also mys that the Party, the Commmist Party,
does not.mo power with anyone once it captures power,

“Q  Now, at this training school that you attended in
1941, weren't you teught that the objeat of the tenets being
lhmm' to you was to improve the students' understanding with
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Marxisu-Leninism, an@ particularly that applicetion of
Marxism-Leninism to given conditions in the United States?

A | Ch, yes. Yes.

Q  .You were told, were you not, that the reason for
studying particular ecnditions and the particular application
of the Marxism-Leninism to thosie conditions was because
Marxism is not a Dogma? Were you told that among other things?

MR, FLYNN: I objeot to this, may it please the .
doust, o .
| “ THE caunw: X quatain the objection. We are
yunning into, more or less, a dissowrae, a dialogue, betweon‘
lawyer and witness, |

MR. BUCHMAN: Of course, the witness has qualified
as an expert, and T am trying to ascertain the basis for
his oonclusions, particularly with reference to what Your
Honor suggested.

THE COURT: I have nothing further to add.

Q  (BY MR. BUCHMAR) Isn't it a fact that you were
taught that Marxism is opposed to those who simply say that
what is correct under one nit of sonditions, at one particular
time and place, is necessarily correct under another set of
conditions at another time and place? |

MR. FLYNN: ObJjectsd to.
THE COURT: I sustain the objJection here because 1i
is vepetitious. The same question has been asked time and |



tim again of thia wiitness during the last hour.

Q  (s¥ MR, mm) And weren't you told that in the

1ight of your study of _Harx-im-:‘enﬂ,niw you had to draw your
own gonclusions about the principles of the Commmnist Party

- 4n the United States and how socmum might be achieved in

the ﬁ’nitad States?

'MR. FLM: ObjJected to.

THE COURT: That is 21l m.sht. You may shswer
that, . | |
| THE WITNESSt I had to draw wy own conolusions in

this sense. If I would have been out of line with Marxism~ -

Leninism on basic principles, well, then, there would have
been something wrong with me, and I wouldn't have taken part
in that school. In that sense I had to draw my own con-
slusion. I .iru in 8 Party, a Party discipline, a Natlional
Training School. o |

Q‘, . If you disagreed, there mmothing to hment: you
m valuntarny leaving the Mhool, was there, 24:'. Lautner?

A 1 don't lmw a‘bout bmtv I had an experience in

ineland. Y have & lot of doubts ahout voluntarily leaving,

or vomnwux doing mthingw
Q Now, you ware told -~ I think youhave testified ~~
that the basic principles of Marxism-Leninlem can be found
in various classes, rlght?
A 'rm' basic nrimipl@a ‘M




MR, FLYNN: I object.

THE COURT: I sustain that objection because it

i3 repetition. |
Q (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Now, the valuation, or what you

eall the taotml valuation of the principles of Marxism-
unium S.n the unma mm ‘could be found in the resolu-
tlm of the Communist Pa.rt:x of the United States, is that
sot aorrect?

MR. FLYNN: ObjJested to. That has all been gone

+ BUCHMANS This is the first time I have asked
him that question.
THE COURT: | Well, I am not sure about the quea-
tion. |
Mr. Stenographer, will you read that question.
(Thereupon, the last question was read by the
Reporter.) | |
THE COURT: Did you say "resolution®? I thoughs
you said "revolution,® |
I sustain the objestion to it,
MR. BUCHNAK: Your Honor =-
THE COUN?: What 18 the next question?
Q  (BY MR, BUCHNAN) Well, at the time that you weve
in the Commnist Party,wss it not the position of the |
Commmnist Party, t;m; its remolutions corrvectly apply in any
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way to the baai§ prineciplea of Marxism-Leninism?
MR. FLYNN: UbJected to.
THE COURT: Sustained.
Q (BY MR. BUCHMAN) Don't those resolutions adopted

in 1945, 1945 Convention and subsequent conventions, from

' the standpoint of the Communist Party of the United States

represent what it cénciavon 18 a correct valuation of the
principles of Marxism-Leninism? .

'MR. FLYNN: Objectdd to.

THE COURT: What 1s the subject of that sentencer
I am not clear about 1t. |

Don't the resolutions do what? Don't they do
something? | |

Mr. Stenographer, will you read that question?

{Thereupon, ﬁhe,lalt gquestion was read dy the
Reporter.)

MR. BUCHMAN: Your Honor, may I say simply that
we can --

THE COURT: I think it would be desirable --

MR. BUCHMAN: If we can --

THE COURT: I think it wculd de desirable .

Q . (BY MR. BUOH&AN)” Fromthe standpoint of the
Communist Party, the resolutions adopted at its 1945 Conven=~
tion correctly ipply the principles of the Marxism-Leninism
to conditions in the Imited States, 1sn't that correct?



MR, PLYNN:i I object to it.
. THE COURT: Overruled.
 THE WITNESS: I would say that in 1945, in tha&t s
canvantioh, what happened was Browder's line, the possible
peaceful coexistence in the post war period, was rejected,
and Fdater’n-line of class war was accepted as the line of
the convention. | |
Q@  (BY MR. BUCHMAN) I amk you again: From the stand-'
point of the Communist Party -~ | |
THE COURT: Well, I sustain the objection hecause %
he has already answered the question.
MR. BUCHMAN: I object because it is unresponsive
! to the question. It is &n unpesponsive answer.
"  THE COURT: I know, Mr. Buchman, but if you will

. ask him questions that are, more or less, of a theoretical

' and philosophical nature, you will get a reply of that kind.

| T have tried to indleate to you that I don't think you ave
getting anywhere with this line of ¢ross-examination on this

I witness.

MR. BUCHMAN: If the Court please, the witness has

? taken sentences from books, and I am trying to put them |
| together into a whole, and it seems to me thatit has a divect
; bearing on his qualifications. ‘
“ THE COURT: Now, you may take any text from any

? book that heﬂhia referred to on direct examination and ask



him questions about that, but you aren't doing that.

MR. BUCHMAN: I have attempted to do 1t with the
"Communist Hanifésto", and Your Honor limited me there.

THE COURT: You may take any particular part that
was referred to and --

MR. BUCHMAN: Reference was made to the "Communist
Manifesto" and --

THE COURT: You mdy take -~ !

'MR. BUCHMAN: Reference was made --

THE COURT: I am quite willing to listen to you
funt1l you get through.

MR. BUCHMAK: I am sorry, Your Honor.

THE COURT: i would bé glad not to 1nterrﬁpt you
untlil you have had an opportunlity to complete your statement.

MR. BUCHMAN: I apologlze.

THE COURT: Now, you may.take any part that he
has referred to in his direct examination and show by further§
questioning that his answers to what he said on direct examind—

tion are not correct, or show that he has qualified them,
we _
and so on. But mostly what/have been asking this morning

1]

15 whether something 18 other than what he has said, whether
something that he has sald ian't true. If it is for the pur-i
pose of trying to show by one thing that it is other than thez

thing he said,that what he says at this time is in some way ir-

consistent, or .appears to be inconsistent, relative to what hq
. said, then
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j that 18 a process of argumentation with the witness, which
Just won't get us anywhere one way or the other.
MR, BUCHMAN: Your Honor, I beg to differ with you.%
THE COURT: Very well. I am sorry,but let's go on,
Q (BY MR. BUCHMAN) I think you saild something about !
f Foster's line of class struggle in the sentence befors, in
; the sentence or two &go before.
; THE COURT: That isn't the way to go about 1t.
i You ask him if he said something about so and so. Now, ask
| him any question that you want to, but do not ask him, I
i fhlnk you said so and sc about 8o and so. That is Jjust un~
necessarily prolonging the matter. 'Ask him a question 1f he
 Jmows about something.
'1 H MR, BUCHMAN: I withdraw that qusation.
| Q (BY MR. BUCHMAN) In answer to a previous question,
| you stated what the 1945 Convention did was to_adopt Poster's
| theory of class struggle? |
‘ A I said Foster's line, his report in exposing
; Browder's theory of post war collaboration. That report of
f Foster's was the mgih report that was accepted by the con-
| vention, and thd‘Party wes reconstituted on the basis of
] the Foster line -- not the Foster theory -~ the Foster line
f presented at that convention. That is what I said.
Q  Well, weren't you taught in 1941 that Marx sald that
i he 4idn’t invent the class struggle, he merely discussed the




line of 41t?

; A I said Foster's line, tactical line, in carrylng
~out tha class atrussle by the Party leaderahip and the Party

as a whole as a ru!mlt in the 19#5 convention.
| QU And that lino to which you refer was incorporated ‘
in the resolutions adopted at that convention, is that not |
sorrest? o

N Fést«r'i,nsport was the main report that was

i acceﬁted and voted upcn, and we can discuss Foster's report,
' &and then youvean compare it to the rﬁsolution. whether that

1 .
E resolution reflects Foster's report. The resolution is a

'% earefully drawn up dooument, and we can discuss that.

o ‘ ‘

vk fls
12115 pm.
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Q

tlons of the Camssumist Party as of that time represents its

999

Now, you were taught in the 1941 school tﬁmt you

'; attended, were you not, that at any given timo the roselu-

position us to the scrrcct application of Marxims-Leninism in

the United Statesy lsn't that correct?

> D »

Q

Q

Q

KR. FLYNN: Objescted to.

The prestical .mueau@.‘

{By Mr, Bushman) Prectiocal applicatioen?
Correut.

And that from time %0 time, besause of changing

| sonditims, the pqujﬁ.;mwh‘; Jshanged its positien with
?napoot to various matiers?

That has ohanged—

MR, PLYMN: I objest to that.

THE COURT: Sustalned. It is repetitiom,

{By ¥r. Buslmsan) New, are you familiar with Mw,
Dimitreff?s hook, "The United Pront against Facima",-

MR, FLYRN: Cbjeated %o,
-«Defendants' Exhibit No. 1%
m COURT: Did this witness put that in evidence?

‘MR, BUCENAN: ~ Neo, Your Homor, but we are dealing
vith an entire body ofe-
THE COURT: Very well. The objection is sustained,

(By ¥r. Buclwman) Now, do you recall the May~Day




W /2K

!

|
|
1; a.p;soal of 1947 of the Nstionsl Board of the Cammunist Party?
’ MR, FLYNN: What? I object to that, sir, I think
‘i the May-Day appeale

!’ THE COURT: I d1d not hear the question., He is

iw talking atout 1947, the Comsunist Party.
; Repeat the questiom, My. Bushman, please.
| Q  (By ¥r. Buchwan) Do you recall the May-Day appeal
+in 1947 by the Natioma) M of the Communist Party?

THE COURTt Did he put that in evidence?

MR, FLYEN: No, air.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Mr. Buchmsn, 1 du not wish to unduly hasten you,

bnt X would be glad Af you ecan go om, sir, if you have any

| other gusstions to uk.

MR, mmm Yeos, !aur Honor.

| Q (By ¥r. Buchman) Did you hear John Williamson at
the special oonvention of 1945 deliver his report en the re-
constitution of the Communiast Party?

A John Williamson was head of the Conatittion
Commuission of the Cenventien, and he gave a report, correct.
| Q@ Now, I want to read to you fres Govermment's
Exhibit ¥Wo. 21, at page 72, and ask you several questions
| pertaining to 1t.
¥R, PLYNNs what page, Mr., Buchman?

i | MR. BUCHMAN: Page 72.

1000
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| mduzm of our country and the rlghtiug traditions of the
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THE c:‘om: Was ihnt put in evidence by this
witness? B | .
MR, BUCHMAN: That 1# in ovidense by the Govern-
nant., | _
THE CLERK: I is mmmg-. Exhibit 21, Your
Honor, | | |
Q  (By Mr. Buchman) GQuote: "In emphasmizing that we
adhere t# the prinsiples of Marxiss we should never forget
that this meanss :
"a. That we mm: ﬁ.mt mtiringly for the everyday

| intarests of the Mcun and all other oppreased sections of
| the psapmumx mt wo muxt gzw omutmﬁ deadership to

the mtlml struggles of thp Regro people and the struggle
for the limmxtim of the vietims of U, S. imperialims
~"b, That the working oluss, upon which the Comuunist

: h.rty bases itself, is the bulwark and mnw coansistent
| champion of demverscy, the nation and social Progress, and

mt.. therefore, kha erganization, unity and independent role
of the mklng elass 13 In the interest of ouwr natiemj
"a. That wile sarrying forward all the demoeratic

working class of all mt&m, we always keep before the

masses tho aim of Sooialimm as ths historic solution of the
sontradiction betwesn the social oharacter of production and
the private ownership of economy by a small group of menopo-
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éliatl.“
Do you remember his saying that, among other

things? | |

A  Yes, those are the tactical approavh that he
reported on that commicssion, and that is part of his report;
that is right.
| Q And do you renmember that the draft resclution sub-
Imithd by the National Coeomittee of the Cammmuniat Party to

h
‘the 1948 Communist Party Comvention contained the follewing

clause: Quoteew

|
!
f
!

It
i
I

¥R, FLYNNK: Objecti omn.

THE COURT: I sustain the objectiom to that method
|of examining the witness.
%

| Q  (By ¥r. Buchman) By the way, are you asquainted
‘ with Paul Crouch?

!
A I mow him since 1936,

i
i
“I
o

i

¢

I

| Q  Have you joined his Foderation of Ex~Comnmists?
;g A Now, here we go again, I didn't join anything,
:i Q All right.

i ™E COURT: Is there any evidenge that Mr. Croush
|bas & Pederation of Ex~Casmuniasta?

; MR, BUCHMANS Yes, Your Honor, there 1is,

MR. PLYKN3 What evidence is there? Where is the

| evidence?

/ MR, BUCHMAN: I esn produce 1t.

1002




w/5K

1003

i Mit, PLYNN: In this case?

f; . PHE COURTt Well, why do you aak the question if
11; has not uppemad in svidemge yot? Do you wish to with-
dmw that question?

i - MR, BUGHMAN3 in it improper to ask a q@tﬂoﬁ-o

§§ ~ THE COURT: I think 12; is quite lmproper to ask a

i quastlm vhich iwplles the exlatence of smmething of which

ii there 1s no evidense in the sase,

ié HR, BUCHMAN: That there has been no hroviom ovi-

+
4

t‘ denes in the case? In that osgs, Your Honor, I will be glad
il to withdraw it, | |
, : No further questions, Your Homor.
' THE COURT: Is there any mdirect?
REDIRECT EXAMINATIOR
Q@ {(By Wr. Plynn) ¥r, Lautner, in response to one of

i
!
I
i
1
i

%  the questions you made mm referance to materiallistic upoctst

' md policles. what do you mean by that?

)I

: A Well, that is the Karxlst autlook, the matarhuatic
'i concnpt of life.

i
W

Q@  When you say "mteri.auauc." woat is meant by t.ho.t?

i

A The denial of God, the denial of the supexnatural.

;, Marzism olassifies that as metaphysisal, mystic,--
, . THEZ COURT: I do not hear it.
[J
i

i QR (By wr. Flymm) Repeat it and keep your volce up,
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A The deglal of God, Marxims hrands anything in that

direction as uoﬁpiiyuinl. |

BHR COURT: WatY L

PHE WMSz iqtnphﬁiosl. Marx teok the rationale
the kernel of m.i"l pbilonphj, who was sn idsalist, and
turned Eangelta philosophy into just its oypoa}.h. applied
Hagelts dialecties, t§ shich Marx added his materialistie
cuncept, and there is how you get dialeatical materialism as

| the eutloek, the Marxist welt unschaung -- that is a German

word =~ the way you look at the word, Marxist outlowk,
Marxist philosephy, |
Q (By Xr. Flynn) Just one other thing, Mr. Lautner.
You were asked about the rexelution as referred te in same
of the writings, and you sald the revolutien was the hmnd.ns
up of the state apparatus., Just what did you mean by that?
A Zrealking up of tho govermment of a given soelety

or & glven state, breaking up, taking over the gqvbm&t and

breaking it up &ll the way down to the minutest funetiemeries
and to put in thoss funsticnaries whe are asseptable to the
Communist Party, who is the Party im power.

Q@ Is that what is meant sach time you find a refer-
enoce te the revolutiom of the preletariat?

A That is eorrect.

Q mtummumxmocmtmwum-
revolution of the frohtuht?

|
,

|
|
|
|
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- A The Party is the vanguard, the leader, the organi zer,

the planner of this proletarian revelution,

Q@  Could you have a revolution without the leadership
of the Communist Party?

A The Communist Party says that they are the only
true representatives of the working ohu, and ﬁthmt‘ them,
proletarian x-ovolut.toﬁ, " e

MR, FLYNN: I think that is all.
THE COURT: Who ias your next vitnoiﬂ
MR, BUCHMAN: I have a few further questions en
recross, Your Henor,
THE COURT: It will have to be very few, because
the mh'ut was .va-: té.
MR, BUCHMAN: We will 1limit it to what was asked on
redirest.
| RECROSS EXAMINATION

Q (By Mr, Buchman) By "materiallst conception of
soclety," does that not mean that the mode of produstion, the
way in which people sarn thelr living, determines their
eocnonle relatioms, and in canseguence thelr Institutions,

laws, et cetera?

THZ COURT: Well, he certainly did not say that,




- w8k

|
I

l
!
}
l
)
it
|
1
?

!

l
{

0
l
t

|
t§

H

I

|
?;

|
i

15

|
1
j

l

|

t‘

"
It

5

]x

mean that, Your Honor._.. |

THE COURT: Vas that your questiont

MR, BUCHMAN: I aaked m & quostion. I would like
to have the reporter read 1t back.

THE COURT: Hr‘. s_tmogmth. read the queation,

| {(The last question was read by the reporter.)

¥R, PLYXN: I ebject to 1t, slr, Instead of saking
& question 1t 1s making = &ﬁtmmt.

'm. BUCHMANY I asked a question.

THZ COURTs Well, 1t 1s & leading questian. On
oruu-»w&mt&m we permit J.ndj.ng qmnnmn. I do not know
whether this phrass "materialistic® has been used or is used
by the cmun:lst l'art': or by those wie advocate it in a
upuul meaning, in a speslal sense, Of gourse, the word
"saterialistioc” is & perfectly well known Snglish word, wich
is ommwtd with apiritual, th. differente botwun matorial

| and spﬁ.ritual. !vm oan kick & stone, as some philoapher said,

andyou lmow 1t is material; bdut yeu wisk an ideal adout and
1t is morely m matter of dlalectics. |

Now, 1s there any specisl sense in which the word
"waterinlistic” is used m that connsotion? Doss the Commune
| 4st Party use the ward "hui;wiulictic" in any particular
connotation? You have uphima. of sourse, the difference
wwm the 1dealiss of Hagel amd the matorialisn of Marx,
mz ia thnu any other umial tignlﬁeamo to the word
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| and, having been first duly swern, was examined and testiffed

1007

THE wnsmc No. The queston related to an i
sconanic relatienahlp in s given sovciety whiech, in a general
Y, 1: alse viewed frdm n mtwhuatu eomeapt, but that

| does uot mean ucuuuly that that kind of « eondition is the|

utomncua scnsups tu itulr. » ;
THR 003!!!1 Vm vm. m: is your next question?
MR, HCHMAN: That is all.
THE COURT: Very well.
B (Witness exeused.)
. | e | o
THE COURT: Wao is yewr next witness?
MR. PLYMN: Willlam Odell Howell.
THERZUPON, @ . | |
| | WILLIAM ODELL NOWELL,
was salled as a witneas for and m hahalfl of the Govemment,

as followas |
| DIRSCT EXAMINATION !
THE OLERX! Yowr full name?
THE WITWNES3S: williss Odell Nowell,
BY MR, GREEN: |
'@ ow, Mr, Nowell, this is & very large wm, and it
is important that Nis Noior and all the mezbers of the Jury
Hear what you have to Bay, %0, if you will, try te kesp your




. WOk uvozuo up, plaaua«
| . i% mre do you live, Mr. Nowell?
_ ‘ , : A | I ll_vs in Dotroit, ¥ichigan.

H Q  When and where were you born?

%‘ A 1 wag born in the State of Usorgia, County of

;;mlton, 190k

ll  Q  ¥hat education do you have?
|i A Informal academlc oredit edusation. I have approxi-
l

mataly two years college,

: Q@  Nr., Nowsll, have ym over haen a member of the

cmmmht Party?
| A I have. | '
‘ o Q when did you join the Party? B B
A InJune of 1929,
Q Yhero? _
! A - In Detroit, Michigan.

Q  Did you take an oath at the t:!.ﬁe y&u jéxmsd?

i MR, BUCHMAN: I objesci ta that question, Your Honor, .
| !
QIt is a leading questien.

THE COURT: 1 do not see. tho materlality of it for
thu moment. o
; m._q GREEN: I will withdraw it, sir,
Q (By Nr. arosn) What job wre'yau in «~ did you
bccms a fullwtime mnctiowvy of the Party arter you joined? ‘
! . MR, mcmm ijwtinu, 'x'oux' Kenor. ' 1
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_W/ilk ; ™HE ﬁOW: Tell, X think it 1s a laading qusstion,
| but I suppnn it is maraly :lntrMmtm to amsmmg. I ‘
A, . | .| pemalt it under the 1mumt.an¢m, N

Might I suggest, ook knowing at all what may be

i
i
!

.3» the subjm:t: mattwr on 'cmﬁ.ch i;hﬁ.s witnoas is testiiying, that

»; I wuld bs ﬂuposo& to 1imit any lcmg further discussions by
vitmum of sonditions prior te the tinme ¢overed by the

' S.ndiahnasz, and nue any long philmaphy or santroversial

Q’ ldeas, and so on, fram the witness. We have had that by tw
" witmsul, and I think it 1s tiwe now to get wore to the

,’I‘actml nature of the ocase.

f; ‘MR. GRZEN: Very well, sir.
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Cvy r%; Vi, Q (BY MR. GREEN) Were you during 1929 and 1930 2
p &4 ‘
' !E full~tizme functionary of the Communist Party in Detroit?

A I wvas a Tull-tive functionary during 1930.

f Q  vhat was your assigned duty during that periocd?
: A I wasa fulketime organizer in charge of the |
| Pastrist Nego Commission; slso in sharge of the Workers

" Bookstope and District Circulation of the Daily Worker.

| Q@ what district was that, Mr. Nowell?

i A That was the Michigan District, known as Distriat

yunning from the gentlewan iu the grey suit over to the fourth
gentleman on the end, \

C T

% Q And 1its headquarters were in what city?

| A Detroit, Nichigan, |
B Q  ¥Who was the district organizer at that time? ,

l; A Jack Stachel was Distriet Organizer in 1930. ,

i: R Nr. Howell, will you plp“a look around the Cowrt

j room and tell His Honor nnd the mewbers of the Jury whether

ii er not you bmv any of the defendants. 1

i  THE COURT: If he does not imow where they ave,

‘; there's about a hundred people in this room. !

| Q  (BY MR. GREEN) There are two defendants, Mr.

E _!mu, seated st the end of the table here and the remaining ‘

| four defendmnis are seated in the row right behind them,

|

|

!

[

A I know at least cne of the defendants personally,
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Q  Which one 1s that, Mr. Nowell?

A I mow Mr, FPrankfeld.

Q  Will you descride which of the deferdants he is

' by what colar suit he has on and where he iz seated?

A He has a grey suit, sitting direstly back of counnsg;

‘ Q  Where and when did you first know him, Mr. Nowsll?

| A I wmet him in Detroit the latter part of 1929 or

| the first of 1930. |

@  Were you == | ,
_ THE COURT: Now, let we say,gentlemen, in line E

| somewhat with what I have just said, I am disposed to limit

the amount of evidence with regard to Mr. Frankfeld, for .

instance, unless there is some very particular reason to the

sontrary, to the years more nearly ippucahle vtd this particu{

| lar ocane. mt 1: to say, I do not see the necessity of soiné

into a long narrative as to times and places. We have had '

a1 that by two other witnesses and I think it unnecessary

| o go over it with a thind witness unless there is sowething

. wnusual about 1t.

| MR. GREEN: I think there is and I intend to lead

up to 1t quite promptly. Howsver, I felt it was necessary

to lay some background of foundation.

' THE COURT: Up to the present time 1t 1a all right

but let's try to keep the testlimony to the things that are
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t
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[
n

1z
really 3.mpartant in tba case, o
Q. (BY MR. ORERN) Did you work with Mr. Frankfeld
during the latter pawt of 1929 and 1930 at Detroit?
A Yes, I did.

Q ,. Was he then a member of the Communist Party?

MR, mxa I objest. It calls for a conclusion.

o Am cam; I think not. Go ahead. 1t is repati-
t&m anth. o |

i myc

e (mt MR. smx) Vas he aaaizned to mstrict Ts
the Diatrict whem YOu wWere usisneﬂ? |
A He was, | |
q ‘What were his aulsmd dutiu in that district?
A Itn was District Organizer or Scomtm of the
Young Qomnutz mnmm | ‘
' Q bo you now by whm ho was mnimwd to that duty?
| MR. BUCHMAN: Ob.jcct. : |
THE COURT: I don't see the relevancy of it. Ve
had two witnesses speak of M. ,Mnkreld. as connected with
the Communist farty bask in tut' period and I do not see the
negessity of going along with the third withon about: the

Q (BY MR. GREEN) D14 m attend m:m Hmatmaa

wlth mnkfald?

mE umnxss: 'He was then @ member of the Communist
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A I aia,
Q Did you and Frankfeld attend ciamses sponsored by
Distriet T | | |

MR. BUCHMAN: Objected to.

THE COURT: '-A’gain, I say you must limit the evi-
denae/g:ma that are m’any material and now that we have
had a mat deal of prﬂiuinm and introductory matter in
the can, I think the evidence should be more or less con-
fined to the pariod vith:m the 1m1ctment.

MR, GRKER: : Hay T ask the witness a general ques-

tion, durins that period of time, whethe:' he had any personal

contact with Mr. Frankfeld?
THE COURT: You can ask a general questiog, how
long a tim have you known ankfeld and scmrany what he

: lmm, how long and any activities Mr. Frankfeld has had

in the Party and you could ask further questions about his
knowledge of Mr. Frankfeld in pecent years.

MR. GREEN: m;m I dov&lop or ask 2 gemml
limited queation, whether or not ur, Nowell had pcrsonal

e; sontact ws.t.h Mp.Frankfeld in 1929 and 1930.

THE COURT: Yes. Go ahead. |
Q (BY MR. em) At any time when you wers present
vith L anktald dm‘ing 1929 tml 1930, Mr. Nowell, aid you
hear him say at any time or did you hear him make any state-

ment as to the manner in which the proletarian revolution

i
|
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‘DUt T do not think he is a witness now as to what Mr. Frank-

' I withdraw that -- 414 you subsequently go to Russia?

101%

would or would not be sceomplished? - |
| 'm. BUCHMAN: I object. :
~ THS COURT: -1 sustain the objection, | It goes back *
8o far. | | |
RR. am: 1 th:mk, if Yoar Honop please, although
it bas bﬁn back in 1920 and 1930, there is slmoat a lpeeiﬂc ,
intent here and I think it i3 germane and proper at this
tin to go into thewatter of 1930, even thouah undoubtedly |
a.t 18 some ?ﬂlﬂ be:an thepwim described in the mda.cmnm
" THE COURT: Does this witness know anything about
Mr. Fre Frankfeld and his activities with the Communist Party
uithm ‘the period of ‘a&m indietnment?
' MR. OREEN: No, #ir. He does not of his own per-
sonal knowledge. | 5
THE COURT: I think then that he may possidbly be }
A witness later on, 1f there is evidence that possibly may |
be developed; in other words, he may be a witness on rebuttal |
feld may have 3ald bask :in 2.929 and 1930-
- MR, GREEN: If Youz' Honor please, I think the time
element goes, if anywhare, s tm the form or value rather than

£o the question of admissidility.
' HE COURT: I think now, Mr. Green. I am gorry.
Q (BY MR. GREEN) Slr. Nowell, did you speoifically --
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MR. BUCHMANs Objested to.

THE COURT: Overruled. So far, it may have some
| bearing on the case, x .t.;on‘t imaw what it is.

| i vmwess: I aid.

Q | (BY‘KR. GW)" When 4id you go?

A On the riret oseasion I went in 1929,

MR. BUCHMAN: I objw#' to the nhblo 1ine of
questioning. o _ |

THE COURT: I will let it go slong until I see
whether 1t is material or sdwissible or riot because 1t 1s
rmtit.im oF what neb.

THE WITNESS: On the £iret oceasion I went in 1929
and was there a short while. The second oseasion was in
1931, S

 In what month of igz:x'am you go?
The latier part of August 1931.
Q. Wny d1d you go?
~ MR. BUCHMAN: Objected to.

THE COURT: m«pt a$ purely ‘inmductaryl. I would

sustain 1t at the time, but it smy be that something material

may eome out of 1t. Why did he m’é
Q@  (BY MR. ORREN) Why did yow go, Mr. Nowell?
A I was sent thers to attend the International
Lenin Sehool, a Communist School in Nossow, mnﬁ.
MR. BUCIMAN: I move to strike out the answer.




A
&

trip <~ do you recall where you first met him?

o |

Q
A
Q

unliess it was one of the defendants in the case.

Q

country on the same ship? l

of the Communist Pasty. I believe this was on 12th near
Union Square or 13th Street,

Q

1016
THE COURT: Overruled.

(BY MR. GREEN) Did My, Frankfeld nm:y you?
MR. mvmm . I object.

THE COURT: Overruled.

He diaq.

(BY MR, GREEN) When did you in connection with tm#

In New York,
When?
That was around the 26th of August 1931,

Who told you you were going to be sent to Russia?
MR, BUCHMAN: Objeeted to.
THE COURT: I don't see the importance of that

(BY MR.GREEN} Did you and Mr. Prankfeld leave this

We did.

Prior to leaving this country, where did you meet
In New York City.

Where was that precisely in New York City?
Av the Headquarters of the National Headquarters

Before you and Mr. Prankfeld departed, did you or
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; he op both of you mmive a.my l::.nd cf mstmotion or re-

frasher come? |
- MX. BUCHMAN: ObJested to.
'THE COURT: Sustained.
(BY MR. ﬂkm) Were you told why you amd the group

|
i
t
t
!
I
|
|
i
i
%
|
were going to the lenin Sehaol? |
| l

MR, BUCHNAN: Objected to.
THE COURT:  Sustained.

f
|
[}

e (s mm. Gmx) How many were in the group that

went to. t.he school, Mr. Nowell? 1

A Appmxmuly thirty in the group that 1 went with. |

| :Q | | where did you go upon lnaving’the Unittd seatu't t
MR. BUCHYAN: Objected to. |

THE COURTs év}emud. | | |

A Ve proceeded to Londoh and fi'cm London to Mns.nzndj'

Russia, | _ |

Q  How 41 you go from Léndon to Leningrad? :

THE COURT: Why is that lmportant?
o - MR. OREEN: T think ha ousht to be permitted to
answer. I think the answer will mm 1% up.
THE COURT: All right, 1f you assure me of that,
g0 shead. B B |

| " MR. BUCHMAN: Objected to. o
THE COURT: Overruled in view of what is sald, ,
. THE WITNESS: We salled on a Russian Steamer fiom ;




1018

London to Leningrad, Russia.

Q

L > O >

Did you travel under your own name, Mr. Nowell?
I personally 41d travel under my own name.

Your passport, was that in your own nawme?

Yes.

Did you at any time -~ whc was the leader of the

goup in which you and Mr. Frankfeld were?

group.

Q

MR. BUCHMAN: Objected to.
THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: Irving Potash was the leader of that

(BY MR, OREEN)} Did he at any time give the group

any instructions as to what names they were to use?

Q

own naxie?

A

MR. BUCHMAN: ObJjected to.
THE COURT: Sustained.
{(BY MR, GREEN) Did Mr. Frankfeld travel under his

MR. BUCHMAN: Objected to.
THE COURT: Overruled.

That, I don't know. We were instructed to use

aliases on the boat.

MH. BUCHMAN: I move to strike that out as not

responsive.

MR. GREEN: I suggest the witness be permitted to

answer, without being interrupted by counsel.
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' Prankfeld's name was.

1019
MR. BUCHMAE: The answer 1is not responsive and
I move to sirike it out. 4
THE COURT: I think it probadbly was not rolponsivei
to Mr. Green. But if Mr. Green asks it, I think I would be
disposed to allow 1t.
MR. GREEN: Go ahead, Mr. Nowell,
A We were instructed by Mr. Potast {0 use allases
enroute; that ia, not to use our own names for reason of

security, but personally I don't know whether or what Mr,

Q Did you ever hear him use any name other than his

own?

MR. BUCHMAN: ObJectad to.

THE WITNESS: Yes, air.

THE COURT: who are you talking about now?

MR, GREEN: I asked Mr. Nowell if he ever heard !
Mr. Frankfeld use any name other than his own. |

THE COURT: I will let him anaswer that.

THE WITNESS: Yes, I have known him to use another

Q (BY MR, QREEN} What name was that?

A Harold Teen,

Q  When did you arrive in Russia or when did your group,
including Mr. Freankfeld, arrive in Russia? |

A We arr#ved in Russia around September 15th, I be~
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| teve, between the Tth and 15th ~- I have forgotten the
exdet date. I | | 1
" Did you go - I think you alrzady said you went to ‘

| Ianinmd? |
A Yés, that's eemb. : |
4] And from Leningrad, where, 1r»anyphc0, 44d you go?
A From Leningrad we went to Moscow. |
Q what 414 you do when you arrived in uoscw?

MR, BUCHMAN: - ObJected to.

: m cam: my in & very _genwax Wy, how long

vas he there W how long, 1f you want to ask him, was Mr.
Prankfeld there, and in & general way what happened but not
in dﬂmi or partisulapity or anything of that kind.

e ey MR. GREEN) Where did you go after you left

Lenmma?
A Ve .went directly to the Lenin Sahool and then to

the meeting in the Communist International.
Q  Was Mr. Prankfeld present at this meeting st the
Commnist Internationsl?
A  He was. | :
Q  Wnat, if mﬁhiﬁg, tmﬁtpiréd at that meeting? i
.’mu mnm: C*b.jm»d to., | : I
THE COURE: suatamed 1 think that 1 unnmeuml
T won‘t say unnweum but I tm.nk from the standpoint of f
avidema n; m unnecessary to go into much detail back in tho ﬁ

|
l
3
|




| exgept in a general way.

1021

years, We are interested in thip uu ultimately in the |
period that is comparatively limited. Now, of course, there
mey be camses involving charges of conspiracy where the
Government has to golmek a great many years but there has
already bsen enough evidence in this sase to meet the general
situation, sc that I do not see that it is necessary to go

|

into details sz to what they JW or ware taught in Moscow

i

Q (BY MR. GREBN) Well, now, before you and Mr.
Frankfeld attended oourses at the lenin Institute, K. Nowell,

i

did you do anything? | |
WR. BUCHMAN: Objeet to that question.
THE COURT:  Overruled. ﬁ
THE WITNESS: Yﬂi, we went on a tour of Russis. t
MR. GREEN: Just gensrally, whare did you tour, |
Uﬁlt did you se¢ and how long did it take?

1
i
MR. DUCHMAN: ObJjested to. i
i
THE COURT: That might be helpful in a way to the !

i

defsndants. I won't sustain the objleetion to that. Go abead.:

THE WITHESS; We studied the workings of the Soviet
syatem in the 1.ndumui-:_ect:im, how the Communist Party ’
cqntrol;ng Russia through the Soviet system of Government.

In ocm woxrds, we :tMiﬁ the dictatorship of the mlot;arut

and socialism at work in a prastissl sense.

Q  (BY MR, GREEN) How long did this tour last? |
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| cass outside of Court., We will recess until 2 o'clock.

A
Q
A

Q

:Apprcximataly a month, |
Did you then return to the Lenin Sehool?
We did.

- How long d4id the course of study at the Lenin

Sehool take, how many months did the course of study last?

A
]

From September 1931 to December 13932.
And was Mr. Frenkfeld a student et the Lenin Sohool |

during the period of spproximately fourteen or fifteen monthuﬁ

MR. BUCHMAN: ObJject to that line of guestion.
THE WITNESS: He was.
THE COURT: I think 1t %3 nearly time for recess.

Members of the Jury, you may take your usual noon recess

until 2 o'clock. Agmin, T remind yow, do not talk bout the

3 pe ‘0)

{Thereupon, at 1 p. m., & recess was taken until

W G wos il SLD e 2ee e R




APTERNOON SESSION
{Mot, pursuant to the taking of the recess, at

2100 otclock, pte)

| THERSUPON,

THE COURT: Call the witness,

WILLIAN ODSLL NOWELL,

gl the witnoas on the stand at the time of taking the recess, |

resuned the witness stand and teatifisd further as follows:

. DIRGOT SXAMINATION (Comttd,)
BY ¥R, GREEN: |
- Q ¥y, Nowell, I think Jjust before we atopped for 1unch
you testified that the course at the Lenin Inatitute covered

;g a period of aome 1l or 15 zaimtha; iz that correct?

1

| course. Actually it took about a yoar and three montha.

A 'xa, it la not quite that long, It was a year's

] ¥r. Prankfeld attended the various sessiona of

| that course throughout that perioed of time?

A  He 414,
Now, d1d you speak Rusaian?
No, not well enough to study in the language.
- Do you know whether ¥r. Prankfeld spoke Russlan?
I don't belleve he did.
MR, DUCHMAN: Object to that question.
m CODRT: Go anead, |
MR, OREEN: It is purely preliminary, sir,
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Q@ (By Mr. Oreen) Will you tell His Honor and the
! mambers of the Jury 3m; ‘how the olassez were gonducted?
! MR, BUCHMAN: Objeet to that questlon, Your Honor.

| { o THE COURT¢ I think it is unnecessary to go into

I tllt dotail back that tar.

MR. OREEN: All right, sir. |
Q | (By Mr., Green) ¥Xow, what coursez were given at the
; schaol when you were there? '
; ¥R, BUCHMAN: I ebjeet to that also, Your Honor,
; THE COURT: TUnless you have something partiocular in :
l mind which does not ocour te me, Mr. Green, I think that 1s an:

1"

unnecessary question, |

i MR, QREEN: I just wanted him, 1f Your Honor pluu,;
| to outlins the cmau so that the Juwry and Your Honor ¢an

; got some 1dea of Just what went on in the schosl,

*;; THE COURT: Well, of course, it 1z a godl many

l yoars agos and I think If you go inte a question of what

| courses wers taught, and %0 om, it is likely to unduly pro=-
long the. trial, |

2 Q - {By ¥x. Groeen) Are yw acqualintcd; Mr. n«m.l. wlth
; - or 18 thlm. to ycmr mﬂndge, a dostrine inown as aslf-

z‘ determinationt

| ¥R, BUCHEAN: Gbjeet o that question, Your Honor.

;; ' PHE GOURT: I am net sure that I underatand your

question.



Mr. Stenographer, wlll you read it?

i
li '
i. THE COURT: At this time I sustain the cbjestien to .

(The last question was raad by the reporter.)

1 . the question.

a'

tl

i | generally and briefly what you were taught at the Lenin

Q  (By ¥r. Green) Nr, Nowsll, will you describe

Instibute
MR, BUCHMAN: Objsot to that question.
. THE COURT: I sustain the objestiom. It is too

. general.

{ R  (By Mr. Oreen) Whlle you were at the Lenin Inati-

fi

ftuu. Hr, Howell, werw yon instrueted, or waa there a course
“ by the name of Sciense of Civil Warfare givea? |
| MR, BUCHMAN: Oh, I @ ject te that questiem, Your

| WHE COURTs Overruled.

| Yeos, such ‘l uénru was given.

i MR, W! I move that the answer be stricken,
Your Hanor. | | |
L PR COURT:  Overruled. |
Q@ (By M. Green) Xow, will you tell His Homor and the.

mesbers of the Jury briat‘l;y what you were taught in that |
course?  First, before I ask. 701: that, was Kr. Prankfeld S.n
| that course with you? | '

A Ho was.
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Q Now, will you tell Kis Honor and the manbers of the
Jury what you were taught in that courme?
o | A As a eomtimuation of our theorotiocal studiea under
the =« it is not & slogan} it 1s axiomatle in Coamuunist
theory and prastice -~ as the inseparability of theory and
prastice, wo studied practiecal revolutionary methods, that

18, the seiense of oivil warfare. In this souras we studiod

‘the necessity for the partisular methods to go about the

|
capture of a eity, for instange, as an cxample of the actual f
revolutionary capture of govermment, the smsiructien of '
barrisades, the atutegu lecation of barriocades, the hohticijz
of portions of a eity and converting that into a Lortress |
‘ ! whish could be held by t.ke revolutienary forees, the severance

of communication and trensportation or making such available

| to the insurgent revolutisnayry forces.,

and reasseble and repaly the major armms of leading so-ealled

capitalistic nations, Germany, France, the United States,

|
|
!
|
|
|
Also in this eonneetion we studied how t0 dimsantle |
t
|
|
|
Eagland and Japan, We also studied code as a meam of trens- |

|

|

nitting messages, We drilled, target practice, gas mmak

prastiss} we studied suiping, and how to cambine guerilla
o warfare with legal, regimental warfare, and to alienate large

segsents of the ‘armed roruvs" over to the revoluticoary forces |
' in the struggle for the capture of power and the overthrow ef !

the govermment Wy foroe and vielence.
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- W/5% Also, we had grénnda pr@ctho.- ma we lesrned how in
this oourse to carry on international propaganda, that is,
| . ‘pmpagam‘!'a within the armed Imeu; 1o effect dissenasion
within ﬁw ranks ot the .amod foroes, and to bring them over
to the side of the revelutlenary forses,
B I believe this pr&tty generally sonstitutes the ma jor
things that were taught in that course of Science and Clvil
Warfare, I |

!Gt. BUCHMAN: If the Court ﬁlmm, I move the

%axisvfor be stricken as remote, prejudicial, hearsay.
| . THE COURT: Overruled,

. Q (By 1, Green) Ware you told, Mr., Nowell, the ‘pur-‘
. | fmno behind such inatruction in the school?

‘A T was told.

]  What was that pwma?“

| MR, BUCHMAN: I cbjeot to that, Yowr Honor, Pardon
2 .;mo. I objlect to_ t’t,'_ ‘mr Honer. . | |

é THE COURT: Overruled.

: Q.. - (By "hﬁ*‘“n) : mt wa i WWMHI'. Nowell?

| A We wars told that we ware baing traimed as a olimax

tdmm theorstical ﬁtmd!.u, the seience of oivil warfare, so

’ that we oould return o the United States, and in the oourss

|

l” pending the revolutionary movement, the Communist Party,
: !as & olimax to it, at thw opportune time when the political

1' aituation was mature, to be able to use thess means of over-

)

|
|
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'_i:brm:xa m own govermment and taking power. |
Q  Now, while you wers at the Lanin Inatitute, Mr.
Nowell, were you h structed in mxxu-mmmv
A I was,
. PHE COURT: !w; 1L y;tm interd to go inte the de-
hih of that Mnn we have had before, I think I will have

to :.ntomt an cbj»tﬁ.m far the purpose of saving time,
I shink 1t 1s undesirable o0 have a third witness undertake
to tell us abeut Marxiss-Lerdnisw, Ve have had & great deal
of that in the last fowr er five days.

Q {By M, Mm) Row, what, Mr. Nowell, wus the re-
latimnship~- - | |

¥R, OREEN: w-n, 1f Yowr Henor please, might I

ask kis to answer the qu:t&m Just vhethsr or not he did re-
solve a course a;t‘ hutmtim in erln-:.minim at the Lenin
Sohoel?t -

m coune:. !dl, mt ﬂruM m n-ohbly the
m-gim on qra“-ammum of & srut deal of oppoaing |
matter or different viewa sbout 1t, and 30 am, so for the
uéﬁént I sustain the ch:lutioh unless there is m; special

reao \vhiah doss not mp'ur tn' ne. |

Q (By wr. Gresm) well, Mr, Nowall, were you t0ld the
relationship in so far a8 1t « wers you told the relation-
xh.tp ‘Detwoen m ecurse you received in the Sahmo of Civil
mtm and th& MMM of Mj.m~hn1utm?
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" MR. BUCHMAN: I objest to that quostion.

THE COURT: Well, I will let him answer that "yes®

Yos, I was told the relatlonship.

{By Mr. Green) What were you told that relationahip

MR. BUCHMAN: I objeot to that qusation also, Your

THE COURT: Well, very briefly answer that.
That Marxiss-Leninism was the solenoe of the prole-

and with its mwum, in oivil warfare was thp Jogieal
olaims and genolusion both of the revolutlonary struggle,
that 1s, in organizing aad leading peaple in masa protest
and demonstrations, and in the sotual capturs of paower,

]

the Lenin School, were you instructed in the dogtrine of aelf-
' determirationy )

A
Q

(By Mr. Green) How, Mr. Nowell, while you wers at

I was.
Will you statow
¥R, BUCHMAN: I object to that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, so far nobody Lnows what the

queation is. I don't imow,

G0 ahsad, Mr. Nowell.
Well, itr. Grosn; what ix the next question?

|

1
|
{
'
f
f
!
]
!
|
{

é
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Q (By ir. Green) Well, will you state what that
dostxine 1s, Mr. Nowell?
| MR, BUCHMAN: I cbject to that question.

THE COURT: Now, what relation does that have to
tzh:.a sage? I, of aw:p. kuow myself what is weant in some
schools of philosephy how ‘w-dotmmtxoa' 1s applled,
but I den't see how it ta relevant here for the mowseat.

| MR, GREZNS nil. sir, I san point out ita rele-~
vaney, but I cantt point out its relevansy unless I get the
wit ness to answer or am able to sum up what the witness
would answer,

THE COURT: Well, 1% doesn't have any partieular

mui.ng with rotamc to Comrund. s ?

. GREEN: In my understanding, it dees, yes, alr,
THE COURT: _!.ll. lst him snswer, them, what 1t is.
He sald hs was a Communist?
MR, GREEN: Yes, sir. ‘
MR, BUCHMAN: I renew my objantion.
TR COURT: If there is a particular understanding
smong Communists as to what the term “s¢lf-determinmation®

means, and he i3 familiar with it, I will let him answer it.

Q {By Mr. Green) Are you familiar with that term

. of "selfedetermination” as it is used in the Communist Party,

MR, NUCEMAN: I rensw my objection, Your Henor.
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THE COURT: I understand wu have objected te it.

The abjocum is overruled. a | 1

A I em familisar with it.

G (By Nr. Green) Well, will you pleass explain te
His Kencr and the mezmbers of iie Jury il!ut the dootrine is as
you wdersand 1ty

A The theory of self-detewination wa I studied and
later taught, was the theory applied te the Negro psople,
partigularly, in the sow-oalled blagk belt of the Soush im the
United anﬁs of m&&uﬁ - This. ﬂnm conaliders, and oox-

sddored, the Eogx-u an Qmututing a nation in tho nited
' statn, ‘a mum -n.w.a a mziu. Therel'ore,. n pupond an

s means of rmxnmtmg m mwlutim in the United 3tatesn
to use this mtim vﬁzhin tha heart of the United States to
divide ﬂ_:a nation., Therefore, they pramod the slogan, and
established the movement fer selfedsterwination, and the
ri@t of sntuim Ifrem the tuﬁtm of the United dtates.
And we were .tnrth-r taught that ths.a neans would weaken the
Govammt and Mpitaum of thu mﬂted States and permit the
pwmtion in the xm'ﬂ\m atates to more lmcnmny oarry

out a proletarian revolutisa,  And we wers alsc adwomnished, er|

remindad, that by proseting such a novement under the slogan
of the right of the colored in the blask belt, to et up such
& feoling, sush a movement, that it was possible that this in

|4tself might set up the proletarian revolution in the United

|
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| HL/10K | States, If done, as I sald bofore, 1t would weaken the
soeial and political acmtwe with tho revolutionary act
! begimning among the induatrial proletarian in the northern
states. |

That 1s, briefly, the meaning of the slogan of "self-
: determination, " | |
| Q You 88 ¢ in your damriptién, Mr. Howsll, that that :
i dectrine vas applicable to the blaek belt, Now, by the term
! "blaak belt" 1s memt certain geographical portion of this
2 ! emtvy? | | | |
A Yes. The deslgnation "black belt" often salled
| the "aotton belt” often refers to an artifiolally delineated
¢ territory, dslineated so by Communiat stmateglats, extending
from Virginia to the ﬂisniaaippi delta, comspriaing most of
i Korth aml South CGarolina, Goorgla, Alabama, Misslsaippi,
. Loulslana, Tennsssss, and Koﬂmaky.
i’t was aszsumsd that the ¥egroa comatituted a majority
;’? of the population in ti:at aresa and, therefore, constituted a
:, nation. mémraw, ‘the slogan for the right of self-
? deteraination was t6 tho point of secession. |
THE c:bm: If I may make the somment here, this,
}{ of course, ls evidence of w.’mt he was taught or learned in
J!Maaoow in 1931 =~ I think he sid 1931, 1932 - and 1t La
ralemt in this gass only in comection with evidence tends

1
B
! ing to show that this present dostrine was within the period
* . , |

1
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! oo :
in question here, |
Q | {By Mr. Gremh) ﬂw,y waa the doetrine of self-

determination, as you have just outlined it, Mr. Nowell,
first brought %0 ymr"uttmtim At the Lenin Institute?

MR, BUCHMAN: I object to that question, Your Homor.
| .m"cOM: Overruled, |
; _ A No, it was first hrought to my attanti.on in the
zwwa States.
} R # (By Hrs Grom} Wes the doctrinag a8 you Imve
desoribed it, applicable -« when ‘did you leave the Party, Mr.
Nowell? o | | |

A At the end aof 1936.

Q Wan the dootrine as 30\1’1:_.&" dwax-ihed; appliocsble

A It wvas,

Q Now, amc 1936, havé ':you iminbd.' ar fwn you
acquainted yourself with the varioua publicatim fras time
to time of the Commmnist Party?

. MR, BUCHMAN: I object to that question, Your

THE COURTY I will sustaln the objectlon unless
umthing apoéiiﬂ.o, 13 ahown about thé witness' inowledge of
1t. If I may, I would like to state briefly the ressons for

ausmlning the abjmt&m.

I ha.vo :um the reascns for a grut nany rulings
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’I bave made with regard to the other side of the tadle, and

I think I ought to perhaps do it for the Govermmert side, %00,
It would seem to me thl.t merely asking a man, who has

seversd his connsstion with the Comwunist Party in 1936,

| whether he has kept up with his readings an the subject,
| wouldn't qualify him, whent he 1§ ealled as & wiiness and asked
whether he has read Ommuniat literature and what 1z his view
,vith regard to the offest & 1t. I mean to say thas that
would get him Iinto more or loss a literary discussia of
matter, which I think wouldnftt be worth while in this case
and weuld wndoubtedly prelnpg the sase unduly,

Now, there 1is tlrudy other evidence in the sase upon
the mubject, eme way or the other, and I think you wald have
to be more specifie, and to qualify this withess as a real

tending to show what he did in that respeat after he left the
Imty. it would not be really worth whils in this case, I
gdon't know, but he may have had an unusual relation to it
therealter,

Q (By Mr. Green) Now, MNr, Nowell, what iz youwr
current employment?

¥ § I am currontly omployed as an analyst of subversive

astivities,

|

THE COURT: Amalyst of wia t?
THE WITHESS: Anmalyst of subversive sstivities,

E
|
|

| expert since he left the Party in 1936. Unless there is ovidenae




THE COURT: By whomt

THS WITNESS: By the Immigration and Raturalization -

Service, ‘
' q (By m-. Green) m fw hmw lwmg, ¥Mr. Nowell, have
‘ - you baon so mplnysd?

!

;‘ A Sinﬂﬂ 19&1).
|

Q And wmt, generally speaking, are your duties as an |
analyst of subversive activitiesy ,
A My dutiee ae an anzlyst of aubversive astivities are
‘ te mlyze political philoaophy, operetions, urganiutiml |
struatm'e, genamlly subveraive movements.
Q@ NWow, in somection with yow dutles, bave you ex=~
f amined Q&me 191;8; and prior to 1946, and done work pertain- |
" S.ng == and this 1s during the pericd of 19i5 to 198 == to the .
i. poliay or the dogtrine of the Communist Party with regard
apociﬂ.ully in this insta.nna to the doctrine of aelr-aatnmlm
ation? o - | ‘
MR, BRAVERMAN: Objection, asir, |
TRE COURTt COverruled,
 You can snswer "yes" or "no," in the first place.
Yu, I have kept wmysell informed,
| | (By Mr. Green) What mm ﬁave you used, how have
you kept yourself informed, Mr. Nowell? ‘
| ‘ 'un. BUCEMAN: I obJect to that queation, Your nanor.;

” PRE COURT: Wall; is this about literature gmarul‘ly'j?




HL /1%

o

1036

MR. GREEN: Woll,, 1 ni@t point out, air, the only

1
(
I
5

pxperiamm when I trled to ask a speolfic quostion, or didntt

| ukins a speoifis question it would be leading the witness,

! I will be very glad, 1t Your Honor please, to ask him morse

{:ap-olfie. questions than the ons I hnw juat asked him.

. . THE COURT: -wen, A m élma‘atm rile, in the

’i examination of witnessas ucoording to the lawa of evidencs,

x, tha witness my be asked if he knows what the present doutr&no

‘ of the Gammmist Party with regard to selfedetermination is,
M‘tar he is asked that gueation, he o!.thar answers "yea" or

‘ "xm. |

{t o You can ask hin that question.

11 ' MR. OREEN: All right, sir.

Q {By Mr. Green) lr. Nowell, you have heard His

* Homru question. Do you kuow what the policy of the

?cm\miut Party on the dootrine of self-determination is?

THE COURT: Overrulsd.

Il : MR, BUCHMAX: I obJeot to thut gquestion, Your Eonor.g

Answer it "yes" ar "no."

1+ 1936 the demand for the right of self-determination and to

' reason I phrased the question in that way, bLecsmuss fom prior

! mt; to uk a specific quuﬂ.m beonuse I felt when I wauld bc

i

i
J

' ,v A I do know what the poliey of sslf-determination is.
| @ (ByMr. Orem) Will you state Wit that poliey is?
b A "mg poliey remaina as It was in 1933, Froaw 1930 to
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pramote actively the movessnt 30 sesure self-~determination h
ths black belt. S |
MR, DRAVERMAN: I x:mrt 'w* strile tho answer out,
Your Honor, |
. THE GOURT: Overruled.
Q {(By Mr, Green) wm 10\1 state, {f you lknow, Mr.

!lmll, the reolatiomship :t the mnnt tine betwesn the

MR, BUCHMAN: I object to that question, Your Honor.
MR. GREEN: Did you say yeu object, Mr. Buskman?

| M. BUGHMAN: Yos, I objeet to hat.

MR. GREEN: I didatt know whether you 41d objeet to

THE COURT: Will you read back the las: question?

(Thersupon, the last question was read by the
rcpcrter;) A |

THE COURT: :mmn t!n dJjestion te that question,
| I think 1% would be pormimsible subject to possidly
 the other sids asking him whether thers is any Aifference or
not,

MR. GREEN: Well, I will adept His Henor's questien.

man iz not qualified so smswer it.
WWE GOURTS Cversdled.

MR, m: I objent te u m the grcuﬂ that this

Companist dootrine of self-determination and the Marxist~Lenins
: 1st doetrine?

|

{

b
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A Ro, ther& in no differengs, no distingulshable
difference, between the dooumentary reports that I have

studled of the slogan and theory of aelf-determination now

. and that of 1930 o 1936 when I was a member of the Comsunis t

Party. The same program hasx been in effeet and, in fact,
that has been emphasized in the p&;t few years.
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Cav L8 Q As of the present time, o6an you tell His Hoasr
Levind 220

and the members of the jury what part the &ootrine of

. . self-determination plays in the karxist-leninist coneept

of the dictetorship sf the proletariat and the revolusion
of the proletariat?

ER. BUCHMAN: I obJeot to the gueation, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: The question is t0> general.
i Q (By Mr, Green): Mr, Nowell, will you state
“ whether or not the purpoas at the present time of th§

Communist doetrine of self-determination is to aid in the

|
. . violent revolution of the proletariat?
?

¥R Bmﬁnf I Objecto
| THZ COURT: Overruled.,

i A Yes, it i2 used for thet purpose. The immediste

grievances =nd problems of solution, which would fall !

within the framework of demoerstic proceedure are

skillfully linked to the demand far the proleterian

ment. In other words, prineipally the Communist Party

|
|
revolution and the overthrow of the United States OGovern- ‘
|
|
I

has exploited many grievances of eolored people and used

i these grievances with large numbers of peoples or ettempted

i to 4> so to promote their own speoial intercst to over-
throw the very democraoy £rom which they seek to be attached.

| Q Now, Mr, Nowell, you have testified, to go back
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to this question, that this doectrine was raised at the
Lenin School, is that correct”?

A it was raised there.

8 Di1d ysu at that time state whether or mat you
were in agcord with the Communist belief in the question
of self-determination?

MR, BUCHEAN: I objeet,
THE COURT: Sustained,

4] (By Mr., Green): Did you, kr, nowoli, complete

the course at the Lemin Institute?

A I aia, |

¢ Did you receive 2 diploma or oertificate so

Mi., BUCHMAN: I object.
THE COURT: 1 sustain the objection,
) (By Mr, Green): When, kr. Nowell, d1d you return
to the United States from the Lemin 3chool?
A In Desember, 1932,

¥ Did you retura with ¥r. Frenkfeld?
A I 414 not,
THE COURT: D44 he return before you or after?
THE WITNESS: He left the school berore I did.
THE COURT: About when?

THL »ITKESS: I believe ftwas in Kovember.

&£

(By kr. Green): Di you know why, Mr, Nowell?
WRe BUCHMAN: I OEJGQtQ
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‘ THE eoué?:‘ 1 sustain the objeetion.

@ (By ﬂr; Green): When you come back to the
United States from the Lenin :A@umn. t5 whom did you
repert? _.

MR, BUCHMAN: I objest,
THE COURTs I auntain the objeetion to the

question. It is too particulsr, trying %o give you my

reasons very briefly. _

& (Bi ¥r. éitan): Dié¢ you report to anyone upon
yoitr setigy %P i

Ao T At S ;
‘MR, BUDHMAN: I object and move that the snewer
be stricken out. - 2k

THE COURT: It is gninportant. I overrule it.
I think it is permissible tb show what his subsequent
aetivities have been, but I don't think we want to go ints
much detail,
| ¢ . By Nr. Green): Now, Mr, Nowell, will you

state to His Homor end the members of the Jury what you

 generally did after your return to the United Stetes from

the lenin Institute until 19367

o ‘Alﬂﬂs GOURT:  Now, thet is only for the purpose of
showing whet cantinued acqunintcnbo he had with the
subgject matter, We don't want the specific instances,

whether he did'thxa or that on Wédnesday, Thursday or
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riday, but Jjust a very gensral question to show his
continuing relations or his terminstion of relations,

4 - . (By Mr, Green): Following His Honor's statement,
will you answer the question, Mr, Howell, please?
MRe BUUHMANQ 1 renew my objeetion to the
question as too broad and general,
THE COURT: Very w&ll. ‘Overruled.
A Arter repartlng to the Hntianal torotary 11

" “How Ibrk, I btoann the Direetor of EZducation im the

general Comounist movement, speeifically in Detroit; that
is, the Michigan ﬁiatriet. -nﬁ I resuned my plece as @
member of the American Communist Farty in my distrioet and
carried out the instructions of the Central Committee as
they applied to our work there.

) What jobs did you hold from that time until 1936,
r. HowellY

A I was & member of the Distriot Bureau, the
District Secorcetariat, Uirector of ZEducation for the
Distriet end Direetor of the Detroit Workers Sehool.

9 Did you during that period of time tesch the
doetrine of self-determination es you had learned it ot
the Lenin Institute?

A I di4a,
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| |
Ow. f1s Cvy| Q (BY MR, OREEN) Now, Mr. Nowell, will you state
2130

quite briefly what as a result of your experience, sdusation,
1 {
and so forth in the Commmist Party, what is meant by the

. Marxist-Leninist dootrines?

s MR. BUCHMAN: I object to that question, sir.
| THE COURTs I sustain the cbjestion. I think that
is repetitive. We have heard a great deal of that,
MR. GREEN: Yes.
THE COURT: Unless you wish to show something else
different from what we have heard.
Q (BY MR. GREEN) Did you at any time, Mr. Nowell,

| during your scquaintanse with Mr. Preankfeld, did you at any |
. i time hear him state what his understanding of the Marxist-
Janinist dootrine was?

MR. BUCHMANM: I object to that guestion.

THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. GREEN: I don't think that is repetitive, |

— if Your Honor please, . = | | ' {
| THE COURT: When it 18 going back to 1936 at least,
“.. ; unless the witness has lo-o other period in mind.

| . MR. GREEN: No, sir. I think he has that period in
‘ ' mind, bntwbttiwonld.’n:t like to do at this time, to make
A statement, as I won't pursue it any further, if Your Honor
please, dbut certainly we feel that it is relevant even though

prior to the time charged in the indictwent to ascertain
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what if any were the views of nny particular defendant with
mmct to this precise question. |

?HE covnmn ﬁel&, it mey very well be that in
reduttal, 1f we nt; to that part of the came, it may be

mmzns depending upon what cvmme there 1s for the
| darondmt:, but going haek before 1936, or prior conversa=-
tions or smtumtn, m #0 Ot are not evidence of themselves.
| MR, GRREN: A1l righs, sir.

Q (BY MR. fmm)} .' whm setually, My, Nowell, did you
leave ‘t'ho Party? |

A I left 1% at the end of 1936 whan I refused to
aceept a Party book for 1937.,

Q  You haven't mn astive a8 a Communist since that
1 timer o
| : t‘ | xo, that w&a my last officis) contact with then,
.‘ with the Commist Party as an organized movement.
MR, GREEN: All right, Nr. Nowell. Thank you very

Ll maeh . ,
| i!au:é witness. o |

_ MR. BUCHMAN: If Your Honor please, I now  move |
tto strike out the witness' testimony on the ground that, one, |
it 4ia rewote, pre.‘;wdicial.‘md purely hearsay, I de not see
that it 45 relevant ai‘ utérul 'to the charges made in thias

The charge in this case 1s conspiracy to teach and
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f advocate, and it seems to me that the entire testimony of

- the witness does not relate to the specific charge in the

| indictment. |

THE COURT: At the end of the Government's case,

" if you have wotions to make about any testimony that you thinn
should be excluded, I will be glad to listen to it then,

| At the present time the motion is overruled.

MR. BRAVERMAN: I Your Jonor please, can I ask forl
% 2 recess until tomorrow morning? |

' THE COURT: Na; I san't give you that --

ﬁn. BRAVERMAN: For the following reasons --

THE COURT: No, I can‘t.

MR. BRAVERMAK: May I atate my grounds?

THE COURT: 1 am sorry, but that ia not --

| MR. BRAVERMAN: I would like to take a minute to
S'makp the point, 1f Your Honor -- 1f I may proceed, that we E
f have a witness here who came up a 1ittle after 12 o'clock

i today, and the witnesa has been testifying about events whieh
. happened between 1020 and 1936, and he 1s testifying as to

i thangs which happened five or six thousand miles away and

; then huck to the United States. |

; I think when we asked for particulars in this case

i that 18 one of the things that we were concerned with, and

i Yourlnonor at that time assured us that we would not be caught

; by surprise, and now to attempt to cross-examine the witness -~
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- THE COURT: I thix& you are -~
) | MR. mvsmum In m\a s short perl.od of time.

THE COURT: I think you are making a statewent
whish is quite not in aceordance with any ruling I mde in
this sase.

MR. BRAVERNAN: It is my understanding sir that we
would not be caught by surprisse,

THE GOURT: You . asked for the privilege of |
| examining docwments.

lﬂ. BRAVERNAN: 'I'Ml witness has been testifying
sbout such a lm rangs of astivitiss over such a wide
geographical area that we should have more time tc prepare
sir. |

THE COURT: Now, I think you must proceed if you
desire to cross-examine the witness at the present time. If
herealter it besomes necessary for you or important for yom
to introduce further evidence bearing upon what the witness
said and 1t beecnes necessary in connection with that to
recall the witness, I will be glad to listen to sush applica-
tion when it 1is wmade.

Up to the present time I have endeavored to lsep
the range of this witness' testimony within the area of
fastual matters rather than disoussions of philosophies and
prineiples. I think that is the kind of situation that the
wulmmu expected always to desl with. I have never
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made 8 ruling such as you indicate that you would not be E
taken by surprise.. S0 far as the Court is concerned, the ;
Court knows nothing of what the evidence may be that will

be produced by either,’aide nt“t.m" than 1s shown in the

prelisinary requests on yam'. part for inspection of éocummts.i

“As to that I haw sald, and I still say, that if :
any docunment u pmdwea hem which takaa you by swprise ;
in this ean. am Fou are not properly pr.mrod tc meet it,

I would undnrtake.to give you time to ’ue‘et 1¢.

- I have never made any puling or do not undertake
1 to make nxiy 'riuing which would indicate, as you say, that

you would not be surprised by a witness whom the Government

® | would esll. The Court knows nothing about that matter and

never made any ™iling of that kind

Yaa pmbably are acnfuua s Mr. Bravnmn, over
the definite runna whif:h I made with rmrd to the docmntu
which 1s a matter of stenographic resord in this case.

xQn, do you wish to oross-examine this witnen?

‘_ MR. BRAVERMAN: May we haﬁ a short period to
sonsult among ourselves? | |
. THE 'com: I can't do that with a long trial 1like é

‘ | this, | Counsel are amam to meet the questions as they

|
|
arise. ‘ V - :
g S MR. BUCHMAN: If Your Honor please, I think that |
|
|
I

A far #t the ¢ase is concerned, 1¢ probably would shorten




J 1048 '

gg i1t if we could have a recess until tomorrow morning because
otherwise we are caught by surprise.
THE COURT: what swrprise is there?

MR. BUCHMAN: We don't have the material that we
want to go over before eminins what this witness testified

;: to as 1‘.{ iz a rather extraordinary thing. Wwe can't keep

the books ready, and he has testified as to many things

. going over a great many activities, going back to 1929 and
1930, and 1t is almost ixpossidle to prepare proper cross-

sxamination in that way,

wkr f1s 1k THZ COURT: Well, what preparation do you want to

2140 | make for it? The wiitness! evidence has been given in the

‘ ¢ompass of adbout an howr, and 1t 1s rslated to specifise,

particular matters rather factual in their nature. XNow, I do

| not see what ths need for tnrthnr preparation is. I am -orry..
‘ but the ocase must go on for the present, ;
¥R. BUCHMAN: May we have flve minutes, sir, te
consult om the maﬂm& of ercss-oxamimation?
THE COURT: Yes, I will grant you five minutes.

MR, BUCHMAN: Thank you,

! THE COURT: Retire to the next room if you want to. -
® : § | (¥mereupon, a short recesa was taken.) '
i THE COURY: Are you ready to proceed?

MR, BUCHMAN: We will make an sttempt, Your Honor.

| mmr— o s
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| hzi-amut pacty m I point to that as a specifie re- !
lationship botvun all utrcsist m-umtl, the aetivities of o |
| the Xlanm,

1049

OROSS~EXAMINATION
BY MR, BUCHMAN:

Q Now, Mr. Nowell, you are now working for the Dopnrt-; '
ment of Immigration and Naturalizationj ias that sorreet? t
That is correct, aslr, ‘ ‘
What is your present salary, sir? i
$l145004 !
How leng have you worked for the Department? ! ,
Sinece 1948,
And your exaet title 1 what?
Analyst of Subversive Aekivities. . : |
Have you ovar mlyud the subversive aouviuu of |

s the Bu Klux Klan in the United States?

P
Enh-pbn'#‘bb

MR, GREEN: ° Objeet, 1f Your Honor please. |

THE COURT: Has he ever analyzed the Ku Klux Klan?y

or th we have hnﬂ‘-m great deal about the Xu Klux Klan
in tl;p press; I suppose. What nlemy do you thm that haw
te the daset = T will 16t him mmswer 18,  Have you Sweb |
m’l:xpdiit. "yes," or "no"% ' !
_ 1‘ I have relative to Communism and the wutual asasiste ]
ance they give each other, spesifisally im relation to the

MR, GBEKM ""'x‘hp your volce up, Mr. Nowell. You
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W/3k have & habit of droppmg it cmti.mes.

MR, BUGHMAN: I would like to get Dafemdants'

Exhiblt No. 2 for ldemtiflcation, Mr. Jams
Q (By Mr. Bushman) You were a member of the
Commnmist Party in 19363 lantt that oorreat?

|
” 4  at is correot,
; Q 'm you familiar with the Cammunist eleotlon plat-
forw of 1936
'g ' MR. ORERN: I objeot to that,
THE COURT: Sustainsd,
i Q (By ¥Mr. Mlmm} I read to you fran the Commsunist
| Elestion Platfomm of 1936, :
.‘ MR. OGREEN: I objest to that, 1f Your Honer please.
| ;; MR. GUCHMAN: I would like to offer this in evie
| dence at this point, if Your Honor please.
MR, GREER: I. eblact to that,

THE COURT: This is not the time t_o do that, Mr.
' Buclwan, on érou—om!.nntim.
i ‘MR. BUCHMAN: If the Court pleass, I offer it for
' the purpose of sontradioting the statsments made by the wit-
ness on dimoh

™I COURT: Well, AT 1t 1s far that purpose, of

]

!

o

f .

| osurse, I will hear more about 1t.

ﬁ MR. BUCEMAN: That is the enly purpose.

M™E COURTs Just what 1s 1t you want to do?
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, Q (By ¥r. Buochman) I ask you, .'xr. Witnesas, if the

WAk ! :
| ‘* following section 1a not contained in the Cemmunist Elestion |
Py Platform, 1936, Part 7, entitled "Pull Rights to the Negro
| i‘ People™: | |
,: e émnd that tba Negro pegple bs zuaranteed
_ gmplete squallity, equal rights to jfobs, equal pay for
{‘ - equal work, the Mmll x-f.ght to argu_xi'u, vote, sarve on
1 Juries, and hold public or,ﬂqu Sogregation and dis- »
}I orimination agsinat Negroesust be deslared a orime, l
\ ,E; Hoavy penalties must be established against meb rule,
{ floggers, and kidnappers, with the death pemalty for !
’ ynehers, We desand the enforcement af the Thirtsenth,
. ,' Fourteenth and Fiftesnth Amendments %o the camtitution."i
| I; - Do you recall that that was in the slection piat- |
IJ form of 19361 ,
'. MR. OREENy If Your Honor pleass, I objest to that ;
| by virtue of the fact that it doss not sarry out, as Mr. ‘
Buohnm ma it dai4, 1‘.: does not In any wise contradict what
; the witmess testified to on direot examination,
f  THE COURT: I asked Mr. Buchman whai was the pur-
:| pose of the question, and we all heard his answer, and now he
o ” haa read sasething whieh you emtend does not sontradiet what

h«a says about pelf~datermination,
. HR. GRAEN: That is correct, sir.
| '™ECOVRTs I se rule. | | |
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|
w/ok I MR. BUCEMAN: I will ask the witness 1f he can find
B iiwthing in that doownent that supports the statasent that he |
. | ,t has made e the witness shund, |
‘, | MR, GRSEN: I objest to that, 1f Yeuwr Honor pleass. '
I THE COURT: I sustain that objestlen. It is mot
| urau-um'k{m, and the witmess has not undertaken to tell ‘
iiu‘mt.’-” AR - |
; Q  (By ir. Buchman) Were yow at the Conventien of the |
| Communtet party in 19361
! ¥o, T was not. |
|
»

Did you read the repert made at that Convention?

» o &

I believe I did. ;
Q 'I think the report was made by Zarl Browder, DM |

you read tmz at the time §t oame out? |
| A Imnet sure that I read 1t just when it came out. !

Kaw; I want to be npeou'ia about dates, I was not In gttond-g

| anse at that Convention. What waa i:hs date of that Comven=
tion?t | o |
1@ Q It was Sume 25, 1936,

A I read the doousents of all tha canvonbimn during
the perlod of my umb.rzhiy in the Pax-ty. |
‘ | Q Let we ask you Af you recall ruding this in a |

1‘ mpart uda hy Eu.rl. Bmmlw to th.at cmvont.tm, '
! ' MR, OREZN: I objest, 1f Your Foner please.
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THE COUNP: I sustain the objection, It is not

:; cross-examination, - ,

| '. .. MR. BUCHMAN: Your Honor, mar'i sy that this wit-
ness has alwo qualified as an expert, and it seems to me that
anything in thet doewsment dealing wih the subject matter wouldi
be relevant to determines his qualifications, and I bellove ;
that that Is ths polisy that usually prevalls and that I 4
‘ think is being pursusd in caszes now under consideration else-
| 'hm, and 1t is handioapping me not to be able to cenfrmt N
the witnass with refutation in print of the very things he
purports to say. |
| THE COURT: How, you may ask such questions as you
‘ think proper. I will rulo upon them the bgat I can. You ax-eé
| certainly at Liberty to ask him anything abeut this matter of
’ self-deternination to whieh ho has referred, why he puts it '
| forward, and tells us about it as he did, and what is his
f soures ox‘ infermation upon the subject. You can attask him

| as to his oredibility in making the statement, his good faith |

in making the atatements, Those things are all open to you

' on gross-examination, |

MR, MM: Thank you. |

| Q@  (By Mr. Buchman) You say you ars familiar with the
. surrent policles of the caimuﬁht Party with respect to the

| right of self-determination? | |

A Yes, roasonably.

1
.
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§ vAz_xd you say those policles no-"irﬁ the am as you
desoribe in 1934 or, rmm what you lsarned in Noasgow? *
Isn't that what you stated 'dth reapest to the right of self- ‘
| determination? |
I § No, that is nnt Mte sorrect.

Q  Well, what is your statement with respest bo the
| Plght of self-detemsimation?

A My statement ia that I studied the qusntlen of
s.lr-aamum, £irst, in the United States, later in
| Mosoow, and I later taught 1t in the workers! school in ;
immzt.-uﬁmm o | l
Q Let me ask you this queation: Are yeu familiar with

!

the resclutions of the Cammmist Party in 19-- Withdraw |

f

| that question. _ ‘
Have you seenn this mx&hlct. "the Commnnnliat Posi- |
tion on the Negro Questien™? | | | !

A Yos, I have mean that,

Q Have you read 1t?

A Yes, I hays read it.

Q Do you recall what it atates the positian of the

‘ Camunist Party is en the right of selfwdeteruzination?

A Yen, I do. |
Q M™is is, to your knowledge, circulated in the ;
Commumiast Party? g

| MR, GREENs I objest to that, if Your Honor pxnu{i
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W /8K | W& COURT: Overrwleds

’? Q  (By Mr. Bushman) Will you answer that questiont

| . THE WITNESS$ %11l you ropeat the question?

| A .

| Q  (By Mr. Buchman) This pamphlet of the Cammmist

Position on the Negro Questiom has been extensively eircu-
lated? Do ‘wn*knmr? , ,

A I don't imow that beaause the puaphlet was publimhed
ainece I left the Party.

.i Q  But you have seen 1t ;
i A I have soem 11;. -
; | Q I% is an offie¢lal Comuunisy publisatiom, so i'u" as
; you know? , : %
4  Yosz. Yes.

E; MR, mcmux: Your Honor, I would like to offer ;
this as Defendants' Exhibit 3. |
‘a m COURYT:  This is net tho time to do it. '
% : - MR, BUCHKAN: I want to note my objJection to the %
; raling, sir. :

] Q@  (By uwr, Buchman) Mr. Nowell, are you familiar with
it the Commuplst Party position stated here su the right of solf~

!f dsterwination of the Negro pecple? .
,I AL In that pamphlet?
Q  Yes. |
, A Yes, I am familiar with 1.
5 Q  Will you state it %o me as It is stated here? |
i !
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MR, GRBEN: I objest to the question in that form,

the substansca of it,

THE GOURT: Your question now is whsther ha is

familiar with that ln this pamphlet?

KR, BUCHMAN: Yea.

THE COURT: And, therefors, you san, of courss, ask |

' a8k him whether that is consistent or inconsistent with what
" ho hag told us, and he can, of course, make sush m ply as is
ssrrect.
Q  (By Mr. Buchman) Now, Mr. Nowsll, I read you frem
page 1l of the Resoluil an of the National Cammittse of the

| of Negro rights and self-detemmination:

"Az always, the Coamnmist Party stands fimmly
in the forefromt of the struggle for full esonmmie,
sosial and political equality for the Negro peopls.

"In fighting for their cgual rights, the Negro
people are becaming more wnified as a psopla. Thelr
fight for liberation from oppression in the Blask
Belt - the area of Negro majorlty population «- is
a struggle for full nationhood, for their rightful
position of full equality as & nation, In recognis~

ing the struggle for equal rights in the Socuth as a

him or read to him any resscmable portion of the pamphlet and

Communist Party, adepted at the plenary mseting of the Nuticm}
Committee on December 3,-5th, 1945, resclution ou the quuticné
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" govarnment also weoves in the directimof various forms

|
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|

movement tewards full nationhood, the Communist Party

supplies now power te the Negro liberation movement and
alse advanges the perspective of full freedom for the
ﬁm peuple, This understanding, growing out of a con-
stant fight for Negre rights, stremgthens white and
lim solidarity, mm firuly on working class unity,
and provides the mgram of permansnt allimo bet wesn
the Eogro and ihlto. uagses.

“Today, the :témh for Kegro liberation 1a can-
corned with gaining equal »rights throughout the ceuntry,
which in¢ludss in fue South the struggle fer attalning
roprnimutln .nvcmnt and land reform. Am our own

histery shows (Recenstruetion) the development towards
full and equal mkmﬁicmum in 3tate and Fedeml

of ulrogworuunt by' tho Negro poople,"e-
THE COURT: Now, Mr, mmn. it 18 getting a little

aurmm ror the wltnul to bear 011 that in mind, ‘roa had
better put a Qusstion te h&n on that. Your puwrpose in reade
ing that to him 13 te t:.nd out vwhether that is ingonaistent

with what he hes told us nbmt his understanding of the

j

docrine of self-determination. Now, if you want to ask him

!
, |
whather there is anything inconsistent between his statement |
|
and that publication «« if that is the offielal pesition of

| the Cammunist Party =~ you may do so,
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MR, DUCHMAN; Well, let me finish that ome
sentence. |

"Ax our own history shows (Reconstruction) the

" i development towards full and equal Negro participatiom in

State and Federal governsent also moves in the direction of
varicus farms of self-pavermient by i:ha Regro padple, ‘bo—é

gether with their white allles, in the Elsck Belt areas where |

they are in the wmajority.” |

) {By ¥, Buchuman) In‘mt ponltion inconaistent
with what you have i;ald ust

A I£X underam_ yow question right, I stated in
discussing self~-deternination the Commmist Party was
treacherously clever onough to link grievances and demands
relating to those grisvances with 1ts ultimate objeativea.

Host cortalmy, some of the guestidns and problens ralsed

f.hew fall within the rights of democratic procedure., What I

do know I'ran the polnt of view of theery and practlec within
th@; Caﬁwﬁniﬂt Party ftasslf is that the#a are catoh slogans
and phrasss dosimd to draw Hegrneein as a sacrifise to pull
cmxmui: shestnuts eut ol the firs,

Q@ ZIsa't this w formal reaclut on of the National
Comaities, and doesntt that reprosent tie pregram of the
Gcmmitt Partyt

A om bho surface it seems to be an right, but 1f you
w1l resd the resolutien of 1930, pnbli.ahad in 1931,=

|
|
|
|
I
|
i
|
|
|
|
|
!
|

t
1
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Q Do you have that ir!.th you?

A - I don't know whether it is here or not, Read the
. original faaolutim begiming with the 3ixth Werld Congress
Resolution on the National colonial'. Qusstion, the resolution
of 1529 and the resclution of 1930.

‘ THE COURT: Jr. Pwlman, what do you understand by

| the atatoments that you read regarding recognising the Negross

| of the Black Belt aa & separate nation?

+
i

Bucmx; Well, as I read that, the theorstical

| right of self-deterninstim would include there theoretically |

| the z'}.gl_xt to bs set up as a nation, but actuslily, as I will
| read further en in the next two paragraphs, the question of
representation,

THE COURTs What you ars queationing here 1s the

S mnorx- .

MR. BUCHEAN: No. That is the progra. |

' mn COURTt T wust say I listensd carefully to

| your reading of that, and I certalnly de not understand what
| 1s meant by the expression that the Negroes of the Inited

; Statea are entitled to be a separate nation. That sounds

‘tome a very unusual atntcmént in any dooument Athat I know of,

MR. BUCHMAN: It is a sclentific analysis of ‘the
atatus of tho Negro peopla.
'THE COURT: It is a sclentific analysis of the

atatus of the Nogro people who are all Americans, with avery
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' politieal right. That is What it seema to me to bs, but I
may misunderstand 1it.
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MR, PLYNK: You 444 not misunderstand i¢ at all,
uir. Ir you reresd it, you find !onx Hoagr'a understanding
o? 1t is absolutely sorreet. "In recnsnizins the struggle
£or equal rights in the South as a movement towards full
inttanheod, the Communiat rarty supplies new power to the
Hegro liberation moverent snd alsd sdvences the perspective
of full freedom for the Negro people.”

| THE CQURT: Very well. I understand. Unless
you have something further -

FR. BUCHMAN: I would like to read the last

peragraph to clarify: "The Communiat Party doses not

~attempt to impose -

KRe GREENt Mr., Buchman, you have read everything
up to thg preceeding peregraph, #1ill you read the
preceeding parsgraph 8% we will haves the contiauity of
iv?

KR. BUCHMAN: (Reading): "This movement

provides the bvasis for the full reslization of

Hegro untisnhbaa; whether it be ashieved under
sapitalisa or soclelism, The Communiat Party
supports ths right of self-determination for the
Negro pesple, that is, their right to realize self-
determination in the Negro majosrity area in the South,
Only on this besis will the relatisn of the ﬂ%ro

people to the State and Federal 50vbrnmnntn'bo




'\dotérmineégsh the basis 5f freedom.

‘"Phe Gommunist Party does not attempt to impose
any specifie solution in advinge of the form in whieh
the right of self-determination will be exercised;
nar does it prematurely reise self-~determination es an
timnaiate slogan of aetion, The future solution of

this queatian nggt'arinc'tran the living movement
1taelf, out of the ocurrent and future s trugglea o1
demooracy and equal rights. Its form will be deter-

mined by the relationship o9f soociel forges in the

eountry as a whole and by tha relation of the hegro

pesple to the progressive coalition,”

THE COURT: 1Ia there any question ysu want to ask
2im sbout that? Apparently thers is no reasonable incon-
sisteney with what he has told you.

¥  (By kir. Buchmsn): Is thet consistent or incon-
sistent with what you have stoted to be youb understanding
of the Communiat position in the light of self-deterzination?

A 0f eourse, one don't get the full sense of what
is meant there until end unless the entire program is reed.
50 far as thet one, it i{s conaistent with the total program
of uelf-determination, These are clementary, partial
demands . On the larger resolution, you will see that they
are linked with the ultimete objeotives of the Communist

Party or objestives of the proletarisn revolution and
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o3 | alctatorship in the United States, snd the Negro peaple

f in the South ere to be used virtuslly as pawns in helping

{

a
) :E promote that sort of thing.

ﬁ 9 (By ¥r. Buehman): Where were you born?

ﬁ A I was born in the State of George, the county of
' ¥alton, the eounty scat of whieh is Monroe, Georgia.
i Q Did you go to school there?

Yes,

A
% ' When were you dora?

&

That mekés you how 214 now?

47,

|

Eo-‘lang did you go t2 school im Georgia?
Until 1 was 16 years old,

How long 414 you live in Georgis?

» £ > £

Until 1922,

Where d1d you g5 after y2u left there?

I went to Detroit, Michigen.

¥hat year wes that?

The latter part of 1982 or first of 1923.
Did you go to achool in Detroits

1 4id, evening schosl.

What school was that?

Central High.

> & B+ £ > &£ b g

How long did you go to Central High School?

&
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A A full two years, taking refresher oouinol, two
Years evenings.

'} Did you work during the time you were going to
sghool?

A 1 414,

) Where 4id yosu work?

A I was employed at en automobile plant there,
the Dodge Motsr Car Company.

W In what capeseity were you employed?

A I was & trucker who cleaned up maohines, taking
shavings out of the machinesand sweeper.

% Did you ever take a civil service exomination

for the Federal Government?

kR, CREEN: I objeot.

TEL COURT: Sustained.
Q (By Mr, Buokman): Are you working in Washington
or Bal timore?
No, I an stationed in Detroit, Miehigan,

You are stationed in Detroit mnsw &t the present

Yes.
How long have Yysu been stationed there?
A Since 1949,
Q Where 414 you first meke application for your
job, your present jobt
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A In Yashington,
% Under what circumstances did you meke that
application?

¥Re GREEN: 1 object.

THE COURT: Sustained unless you propose to show
that there is some partiality or bias,

ER, BUCHAL: Thet is the whole purpose.

THE COURT: TYou may ask any questions about that
but your former question about under what circumstances
was t00 general to Be the basis for such an inguiry.

¢ (By ur; Buchman): Have you testified in any
imigrﬁt ion hearings®
A yes, I have.

9 How many immigration hearings have you tostiffied

in7
ki, GREEB: 1 object,
TEE COUKT: 1 will let him answer,
A 1 don't remsmber the exact nusber, possibly 15 or
20,

% (By kr, Buchman): is a government witness, 1is
that correct?

A That 18 esrreet. |

% #as thet since you were exployed by the Departmont’
of Immigration? |

A Some before and some since.




)

1066

Q Have you also testified in court proosedings
in behalf of the government?
A Yes, I heave,
* How many oourt proceedings?
A I don't know the exest number,
3 Cen ysu estimate that number?
A Perhaps five or six,
% Have you testified before any committees, Senate

ar House?

|

A Yes, I testify before the Congressional committees,

) ls tesatimony of this character part of your work
for the Department »>f Immigretion?
R, GREHEN: I object.
THE COURT: Sustained.
% (By kr, Buchman): ¥het compensstion are you
receiving to testify today?
MR. CREEN: I object.
THE COURT: OUverruled,
A So far, 1 don't know what oompensation will de
paid. I haven't been told,
< Do you expect to receive eompensation?
A Not necesserily. If it is the policy - I think
the poliey s to pay witnesses, all vitnesses oome under
that poliey, of Qeur:e. The poliey is pursued with regard

to all witnesses and I auﬁpaae I will be paid.

{
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4 (By Mr, Buchmen): Did you stey im Detroit from
19 - what was that date'yau went to Detroit, mey I ask?

A 1923 or the firet of 1923, '

§  And you have been in Detroit continuously until
what e ar?

A /Bxeept for the time I was in Russia, I have
been in Detroit continuslly up until 1947, when I went %o
washington, D. C.

- ¥hile you were there, you worked for the Ford

listor Company, iz that correet?

A Yes,

Q Did you work im the Soelal Welfare Department
there?

A Yes,

¥  You were working for the eompany at that time, is .

that correet, in the Soeial VWelfare Depertment?
A Yes,
Q Did you st thet time sot as & labor spy for
Elrry Bennett of the Ford conylny?
MR, GﬂEﬂN I abJeot.
TRE couarz Do you reel, eounlol, that you ere

abllgue to ask the witnoss that questian in that rorm?

‘ T MRS Emﬂhw :soll, Your Honor, I do think
it ic relevant to meke the inquiry.
THE COURT: I saked if you feel you must ask
tht.questi-i in that form.
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#Ro. BUCHMAN: Does Your Henor feel that the form
is improper?

THE COURT: It seems to me thet it is quite
unnegessary to be apparently offensive to witnesses, I &o
not mean to suggeat that this guestisn is necessarily so,
but it seems to me that the form of the question is likely

to give offense to s witness and, therefore, I ask you

whether you think it necessary to express it in that way.

If, as counsel, you do, I will overrule the objeetion to 1%, |

KR. BUCHMAN: I 4o not want to inour Your Honor's
displeasure.

THE cauﬁr: It is not a question o my pleasure,
kr., Dushman, or displeasure, whioh hes nothing in the world
to 4o with this case, I am ruling on questions of evidence
in the progress of the trial without any feeling of any
kind, 4t lemst, I hope 9., That is ay intention, 1
heve no preferentes or laek of preferences. If you went

the guestion, ) you feel you should ask the wiineas the

qututtan in that form, you may do so,

& (By ¥r. Buehman). I will withdraw the qucstioa.
I think you seid you wcru»an.artioial of the Communist
Farty while you were in Detroit?

A Yes, 1 was,

9 Yhat was the ysar you said you entered the

Comnunist Prarty?
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In 1089,
ind you left in 1936%

- 4t the end of 1936.

“hen you entered the Communist Farty in 1929,

d4id you join & olud or branch or any unit of the Communist

Yarty?

A

1 joined the shop unit, st lesst I was put into

or assigned to» a shop unitvhguguaa I wan working 4n an

automah&le piant.

Q .

A

L

Thet wes the Ford plant at that tima, vas itY
That is oorreat.

How long dié you remain in that shoy nn&t?
Until the middle of 1930,

What were the ssctivities of the unit of whieh yau

were a member?

. A

' ﬁtll, it was to recruit members, take up what
. were. annstdared gxiavancaa in the plant, ts distyribute the
| litarature &oakin@ forward to organizing the workers in

that‘plant under the leaaorahip of the Communi st rarty.

o

A

A

ﬁ&& Yau help to organize at that time the workers

within the rramewark of any trade union?

¥hat unian qu that?

That wes the iuto Workers Union,

C Ané you helped, together with non-Communists to
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¢ 10 bring workers into thet union, is that correet?
A 1 4id,
‘ ) At that time, wages were low eand hours were long,

is that cbrreet?
MR, GREEN: I abjntg
| THE COURT: Sustalned,
W (By Mr, Buochman): Was that in the heighth of the
depression or the beginning of the depression?
MR, GREEN: T ohjeat.
THE COUWRT: 1 sustain the objeetion,
¢ (By ¥r, Buchman): I believe you stated - end I
‘ quote your lengusge -~ "that inseparebility of theory emd
_practice is a tenet of leminisn-Marxism"? |
A That is right.. I 414 say that.
i L] W!mt' do yoxi niua by tht. ¥r, Nowell?
. A Vnef I mesm by thet is substentielly whet Lenin
lﬂf_; and what‘m were teught to go by snd did go by, that
‘ theory uimﬁ&’}i@ﬁ@'u 's'ter.i'in and practice without
éuidann goes astray, so the policy of theory amnd practice
speaks for itself, that you don't only advaut@ sonething
but you do it,
. Q ¥ou say what you advocate, you do what you
advoeate and you produce from what you say you mdvocate.
Let me withdrew that last question. Does the imseparability |

of theory snd prectioce mesn to you that from the prectice
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A The question isn't quite clear $o me.

) let ne - someons made & suggestion here -
doesn't the essense pf'it meen, you prectice what you
preach? o ’

A Yes, it does. In substance, that 1a what 1t means,

w rrqm 1¢sﬁ'~ - Bhow long ¢id you stey in the Ford
Company and unit? |

THE aocawzw'; think you have £ull cppartunity to |
ask sbout his nct&11ti§sland 80 on on eross-examination !
but I do mot see the relevancy of eny further detailed
examination about his ectivities in Detroit during that
pericd, .. | f _ “ |

MR, BUICHUAN! The witness hds just stated thet ;
onn‘étvthe Bnngaﬁanxalltanetn ha 1¢aine¢ was the4

tnaapnrahilgtr’ax‘ﬁhaary and grncr;cei or, os ho.put i,

practice what you preseh, snd I want to find what Re did
and in thet wey - R |
THE COURY: Aﬁk your gqueation, | : o 'i

% {By Mr. Buchman): Did you help in any way to
argtnizo the unemployed in 1929 and 1930 while you were in
Detrol t? |

|
;
~ MR. GREEN: I object. = | {
THE COURT: GSustained. |
N |

!

- g (By Nr, Buchnan): #hile you were in Detroit ia
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(3 § 1929, d¢id you work on certein problems that were known as
special problems of the Negro people?
. MR, CREEN: In what capacity, ir, Buchman?

MRe BUCHMAN: As head of the Negro Commission,

A Yes, I diQ;

¥} What did those problems inolude?

A They mmm what is contained in the Communist
Progrem on the Negro question, involving, of course, the
ultimete objectives of the Communist Party.

Q Did you work onm the question of diserimination
end anti-lynching campaign?

9 } A  Yes, I did.
| g And alleged police brutelity?

lRs GREEN: I objeet. 'i
THE COURT: OSusteined.
& (By Mr. Buchmen): Did you work on the Scottsboro
campaign?
* MR, GREEN: I objeat.
THE COURT: Sustained.
] (By ¥r, Buchman): More relief for the Negro
. peaple?
i MR« GREENT 1 object.
THE COURT: My, Buchman, I susteined three

objections along the seme line., Do you wish t0 ask more

’ questions along the same line?
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¢ 13 | Q¢ {By lMr. Buchmen): I think you said you went to
the Soviet Union in 1931, was it? ¥What was the exaot
date? '
A Theitir-t tiup in 1829; the second in 1931,
¢ on whioh trlp wu it that you saw h. Frankfeld,
whan you say he ucmpaniod you?
A Ia ﬁax. Boge
R Do you recall the name of the ship on which you
traveled? ! |
A It aﬁu to me it was the lMajestie.
§  And that ship left from New York?
A It aia,
‘* % And wemt to London, I think you stated.
Sauthﬁpm. yes,

»

| A Did you apply for a passport?
A I had & passport from 1929, which I used in 1929,

4] D44 you have your passport stemped when you went
to London? |

A I did.

Q And 1t wes stamped there - all pasaports were
| stamped there, is that correct?
A  Nime was extended, because we were in transit,

yes, stamped in trensit, yes.

I & Are you sure Mr, Frenkfeld secompanied you om the

same stesmer?
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& Yes, I sm ressonsbly sure he did,
) ire you sure he went 5 Southempton with you?
A 1 am reasonably sure,

e You dohft happ:n ta'havo'iéat passport with you,

A No, it is nt howe.

Q Are you certein the passports were all stamped
o arrival in Znglend? ‘

A 1 don't know sbout the other stamping. In fact,
the leader of our a@lmcntiaa took care of passports and all
errangements were taken care of by Potash end e conmi ttee
selected to teke core of those things. My interest in my
passport was that I had to have it extended. ‘

% ire you sbsolutely sure you went on the ¥ejestie?

THE COURT: Oh, Mr, Buchmen, what difference does -
it make whether he went on the Mejestic, the Rockingham or-«
MR« BUCHMAN: It makes u great deel of difference
i Mr. Franktgld did not travel on that ship to Zngland
and that is what I would like to establish,
4 THE COURT: Does the neme of the ship meke any

MR, BUCHEAN; This witness has a good memory about |

|

other things in 1929 and 1931, ‘
THE COUNP': He is not sure about the name of the

ship spparently. DUid you say you were not sure?
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THE ar__mmsx I am not ebsolutely sbout the name
of the skip. I \tMnkvu wu"‘ﬂ}:o Xajestie,
% (By Mr. Buckman): It eouldn't have been the Bremer-
heven, cbuld 1t7 |
A | I hardly think so.
& Is this e ploture of lr. Frenkfeld?

BRe GREZN: Msy we see what you are showing to
the witness?

¥R. BUCHMAN: BSure.

MRte GREEN: If Your Homor please, I don't know
Just what the purpose of Mr. Buchzen is dut I object to
him showing this witness anythimg unless the witness has
seen it before. If Nr, Buchmen desires to have that
particular document introduced in evidencs, I think it is
sppropriste to do 80 not through this particular witness.

THE COURT: 1 suppose the purpose is to show that
the witness' recolleetion 1is incerrect when he says Mr.
Frankfeld seccompenied him on the ship,

MR, OREEN: If Your Homor plesss, in that sonnec-
tion, I might state thet my exsmination of thet dook does
not disclose the name sf the ship one way or enother.

KR, BUCHMAN: It does disclose the arrival ia
Britain. |

THE COURT: You show him the photograph of some-
hodj and ask if this is Mr, PFrankfeld?

!
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KR, BUCHNAN: Yes, '

THL COURT: Let me see it. Well, by the entries
in the book themselves, the date is about about the 30's,
is 187 I didn't pdok it up in this ldght, ¥hat is the

}»datu st this pcnapdrt baok. do yon know?

: HR o BUCHMAN: . I'have to look at it,

THS GOURT: The phmtacraph would be the date of
the issuance of the book,

Mi. BUCHMAN; August 25th, 1931 is the date of
this book. _

THE COURT: 'Then the photograph was taken some
21 years ago.

MR, BUCHMAN: T would like to offer this in
evidence at this time.

THE COURT: This is not the time to do so. If
you want to cross-exomine the witness about the witness'
recolleotion on thet subjeet or show him the pho tograph
end ask whether that is s photograph of Mr, Frankfeld, you
may 4o 8o, }

% (By ¥r. Bychman)t Is this a photograph of Mr.
Prankfeld? |
A Yes, thie is & likenesas of him,
Q A8 8 matter of fact, lir. PFrankfeld was refused s
Vise in Englend in 1931, do you recall thet?
WRe GREEN: I object.
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THE COURT: Why do you state it if it 1is not
in evidence?

MRs DUCHMAN: T em asking the witness a question,
if he recalls,

THE COURT: You made & flat tfatemnnt to him and
then say, "Do you reeall that'" That is just possibly an
inartful way to ask thé gquestion dut I have to sustein the
objection to it. (Counsel are nat supposed to make state-
ments sbout things that sre mot in evidense and then ask

the witness does hé'iigall thnm.‘ You cen, of course, ask

him whether he knows that such a thlne happened, but to i
make & statement that such & thing heppened and then ask
whether he recalls it is mot the proper wsy to ask the

question, I em not eriticising counsel personslly dut

passing on the evidence. ‘

% (By Mr: Buehman): Do you know whether Mr, Franktol+
was denied the right to go tpjgfitaxn in 193§f

A No, I don't. Potnnhfald me that they were having
some zitrtoulties.

THE COURT: I do not hear you.

A  The head of the delegation, Fotash, told me they
were having some difficulties and we were bveing unduly
detained due fo’thil. arrangement he had to make, but I
waen't aware thet Frankfeld wes denied a visa to Britain,

% Is 1t possible that it could have happened?
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M. GREEN: I objects

THE COURT: I sustain the objeetion.

Q (By ¥r. Buchmen): ¥ould your reecllection be
refreshed that he was not grinted a visa from this
passport? '

Mi, CREEN: 1 object.

THE COURT: 1 auntai'n the objection. The question,
it seems to me, mey have something - the question assumes
you have zomething in that book to szhow that.

¢ (By Mr, Duchmmm): Do you recall the date on whiech
you arrived in Southumpton?y
A No, I dan't know the exact date.
W Do yau regsll the month that you arrived there?

A Sometime uraimd the first of Sepienber or latter

W Da you reeall the neme 91’ the hotel 1n whieh you

stayed?
A I stayed vitn other members of the delegation in
tho Hotel Uxford Squere,
R Do you reecell where ir, Ffrankfeld stayed?
a I don't recsll specifically, but » large number of |

the delegation, if not all, stayed in the Hotel Oxford Square.
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Q But you don't recall épecitiaally seeing him in

the hotel?

'MR. OREEN: I object to that, if Your Honor please.
' The witness d1dn’t indicate anything of that kind in his

prior answer.

Q

THE COURT: Sustained, |
(BY MR. BUCHMAN) Do you recall whether or not you

saw Mr. Frankfeld in the hotel?

A

Ko, I don't recall specifically whether I saw him

in the hotel or not.

Q

Do you recall specifically whether or not you saw

him on the ship going over?

A

It is my recollection that I did.

Did you attend all the classes in the Lenin School?é

The classzes of the éirriculun; yen,

Do you recall whether or not you saw Mr. Frankfeld

I certainly do recall.
Now, after you left the Communist Party in 1936

you made speschet sgainat the Communist Party, didn't you?

A

> 0o > O

Later I did, yes.
And that is after 1939¢

| - Yes » af tey 1939.
- And they'wure public speaches, were they not?

Thcy wore. |




At meetings?
Yes.
" And were these meetings conducted by Gerald L. K.

MR, OREEN: I object to that, if Your Honor please.
THE COURT: I d4dn't get the name. I Aldn't get
: ; it except the first name of Gerald somebody. I don't think

i
% that i» uaterial to this case. The only relevance that this
! Micular question, as to whether or not he made speeches
| m«r 1939, is possidbly tc show bias or hoxfility on his
’ part., If that question ias gom into, in turn, the Government,
I suppose, han the opportunity to prepare the buin for any '
such hoatil;ttm
Q {BY MR. 'wcm) Were there meetings conducted

by led L. K. Smith?

I
! .
'tl A I bﬂim he was the sponsoy of some of those
I

! - meetings at which I spoke. | _
G  Dldn't you do research work for Gerald L. K. Swith?
»1 | t don't know if it was research, I loocked over
iIT files for him. |
: Q And' you got paid for thaty
A Yes, I was paid a token fee. -
| Q@ And the titlo; or you were named as his race
i relations advisor by hm? P14 he not :iam you hiis race

relations advisory
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A T don’t know anything aﬁout that. I was never
his mubi-. I discussed things with him as I did with
other people, about Browder and - Gci-hurt Eisler, any number
of people.

Q How long have you worked for Gerald L. K. Smith?

A Approximately two weeks and a couple of hours &
day. |

Q Were your speaking engagements on the same platform g

with him confined to & pericd of two or three weeks?
A No, they extended over a longer period of time.
Q Waan't Gerald L, K. Smith gonnected with your
organization at that time?
MR, OREEN: I objest to that.
THE COURT: Sustained.
Q@  (BY MR, BUCHMAN} D1dn’'t you speak with Gerald L.
K. Smith from the sase platforw under the auspices of his
omni.mtwm‘ |
| MR. GRERN: I obJjeat, | ‘
THE COURT: I sustain the aﬁjwtion.
MR, BUCHMAN: If the Court please, this iz as far
a8 I can go at the present time, sir. |
THE COURT: Wery well, any redirect examination?
- REPIRECT EXANINATION
Q (BY MR. GREEN) Mr. Nowell, I -how‘ you copy, or

. issue, of The Communist, Volume X, No. 2, Pebruary, 1931,
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' and direct your attention to page 153 and ask you 1f you will
. state what appears on that page and the lmmediately tollowingi
i pages? | | '
| MR. BUCHMAN: ' I object to the reference to this

: doaument ,

THE COURT: I sustain the objection to the question

" pus. |
” R  (BY MR. GREEX) Well, I show you the document that

I have described, Mr, Nowell, and point out that on page 153

j through page 167 there appears "Resolution on the Negro

; Question in the vh&ted States, Final Text, Confirmed by thc
f}raliticnl Commission of the K.C.C.I.," and ask you if you

d will look at this vesolution and state whether or not it

| embodles the doctrine of self determination as you have

; hnr.tororo'describod it?

MR. 306&&55; I object to thut‘quention.

“ THE couﬁﬁ: This 1s redirect examination, Mr. ureon;
| and I don't recall that he was asked about this dooument in

| airect examination, or cross-examination.

MR, OREENY Mo was. He was qnuationad on his

£ cross-examination, air, ahoht #h#t docﬁnont} The question

| as to this document came up when he treted the question of

% the doetrine of self determination, as he had described 1it,
and 1t 1s for that reason I am asking him to identify this,

i and for that resaon only. |




THE COURT: Well, 1s 1t a long quotation?

; | MR. GREEN: As a matter of fact, I didn't intend
- to read 1t. I merely want to.usk the witneas to identify
| it, state what 1t was, and then move its admission without
| reading the whole thlns;

| THE COURTs No. I think we have had enough such

! literature put into evidense, For the present, I sustain

the objection, |
Q  (BY WR. GREEN) Mr. Nowsll, did you share the --
well, I will withdraw that.

MR. GREEN: I have no further questions.

g THE comz Very well, step down, sir.

! | (Witness excused.)

: THE COURT: Who 18 your next witness?

| MR. amEER: Ir Your Honor pleaes, I would 1like to

THE CLERK; Charles W. Nisodemus.

witness because they are all kept out of Court.

|
! MR. GREEN: Yes, sir. Someons has Just come in,
1 ‘ o

i CHARLES W. NICODEMUS,
i ~

iwas called &s a witness for and on behalf of the Government
!am, having been duly sworn was exasmined and testifted as

|
H
i

'
|
1
|
}

)
|

| ca;;l 'ga tho Govmt's hcxt witness Mr. Charles W. Nicodemus

| THE COURT: I suppose somebody 18 going to get the




|
i
o | S
6 follows: |
| THE CLERK:« Take the stand. |
;‘ Your full mﬁ? |
o X‘i | THR WITNESS: Charles W. Nicodewus. ’
,  THE CLERK: Charles ¥. Nicodemus. '
tg DIRECT EXAMINATION
: By M. Green: B
:} Q  Now, Mr. Nisodswus, this is a lsrge room, 8o wiil 1
you try to keep your volce up 80 that His Honor and the
!i members of the jury can heer you. What 18 your full name?
i' A Charles ¥. Nicodenus.
i'[ Y Where do you live, Mr, Nicodemus? '
@ 3 A Dawson, Maryland, |
; Q@  And whem m ;vou mloyaﬁv o | |
E A v. colunon corpomtion of Am;tcau o ‘
%1 , Q For how long have you been employed there?
1 | A I have been employed there, air, since 1933.
' Q  When and where were you born, Nr. Nicodewus? 1
A I was bom in Frostbucg, Maryland. |
| if . Q@ . When? ‘
L4 u, |
® l Q  What education do you havey =
' A I went through the Seventh Grede.
il Q And are you warried at the present time? %
li A Yes, sir. '
i !
i
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Q Now, have you ever been a member of the Communiat

A ‘fes; sir. _

Q | In what period &id you belong to the Party?

A ftei!.l, I Joined the Party in 1937, and I left the
Party in 1946. | ,

qQ | Where were yéukeuployod when you jJoined the Party? |

A 1 was euployed at the Celaness Corporation. l

Q@  And what particular job and in what department were
you employed? o | }

A Now, I Qaa «mpabyed in the textile department, and i
I st1ll am as & machine operator. " |
Q@ Were you a wember of a union at that time?

A | I‘uaa a menber dr the unian iﬁ 1936, when we
oprganized the union, and I have been a member since that time.

Q ﬁow, to what unit of the Communist Party were you
assigned? |

A I was assigned to the textile unit of the Communist

Party.

R | And approximately how many wembers were in that unié?

A Well, from time to time there was anywhere from ‘
twanty-five, thirty members. | -

Q You say the name was the textile unit, Was the
maubcribip of that unit limited to employees of the Celanese
corporntioné
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L In the unit, yn, air,
Q . What other unit of the Gommst mw dia the
Mtﬁi union mmm vm |
| A._. The Allngmr County Commr:ist Partx.
‘~‘¢'-,_§h¢'gﬁgt"ﬁ@1£ ¢1a the siiujahw @ougxy Communint
!'nr’cy belans to? : | - ‘
| "& ) Mlund mmmt of @ﬁlmu.
Q. Is that am kncven u District 4%
a Well, I dmw Jnow 8% to that, I enly knew the
mum Diatr&ct af tm camu Gmi.lt Party.
- wrw was mm.ibln m you Jalnm the Party?
'A m who I lmt\r n I-umu Clark.
And sm txe mmik ww into the Pwty?
| Ianca Clark ui.smd me into the Party.
)lw,, am m& miod d1a you know Lance Clark?

ar- o » & > o

well.. 1 cm’t 3&:& m ﬂw tm mmc was taken away
fron cunbvrm, wat 1 kmm his m 193? until that periocd

- of tim he was ﬂmed tmm mmlm

q. In what xm!.tm have you bamnged since 19377
~ Looal 1874,
of what? |
Textile Workers unma of America. . |
When was that organized?
- 'n-. Was orms;zad in cmwland in 1937.

P o D

well, 1 knew lance Clark from the aprina of 1937 =~
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Q Now, 414 you>hold any ofrtces in the textile unit,

; or the Allegany COunty’cOumunint Party‘botwocn the time you
Joined in 19356 and 19409

A Weli, yes. One time I was group captain.

Q Now, what ia a “group captain”™? |

A Well, during the period 1939-1940, for security

Q reasons the Party uai broken down into groups of five, that
ﬁ 1s, four members and the captain, and I was appointed a

| eaptair in one of those growps. | N

L Q I see. Now, under you there wers four people?
A Pour people. |

@ And to whom 414 you report?

&  To the County Committee.

Q The County ceunittee, “that 15, the County counitttc

| of Alisgany County of the Communist Party?

A It was Just called the County Committee. It wasn't,
" galled the Allegany County Committee. Tt was Just the County .

! committes.

4] How, up until 1940 or 19#1,'did you hold any other

; offlces in the teztila unit, or in the Allegany County
Communist Party?

| A Until 1941, you say?

R Yes.

A I hed been on the trial board, & member of the
| trial board. |

l
]
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Q  what is the "trial bdoard™? |
A Well, the trial bonrd'ia a'group of people composed
of seriain wmemdbers of the Pariy who try'pooplo who deviate
from the Party line.
Q Deviate from the Party line. Now, what do you
wesn by that? . |

MR. ﬁUﬁHHARz I obdnct:to that, Your Honopr.
THE COURT: Overrulsd.
THE VITNESS: I mean if they failed to carry out
Party policy. o | |

Q (BY‘NRQ GREEN) I see. And what period were you
on that bosrd? |

A 1939 until sbout the end of 1940,

Q Now, prior to 1930, did you at any time attend any
classes in connection with your membership in the Communist

Party?
A Yes, I attended some classes.
Q  Now, who was the instructor of those classes?
A walter Post. |
Q  And when were they given?

A These clasaes were given about once a week,

preferably on a Sunday. That was decided upon thﬁt it woulad

be preferable to be given on & Sunday because a majority of

the people who attended the classes were free from work on
Sunduy.
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;§1931; and I stopped going to these classes inaround 1939, the
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Q Now, in what year or years were these clamses
given? SR o |

A These clansau wern sivon from around gometime in

first part of 1939.
MR, BUCHMAN: If the Court please, I move that all :
that testimony relating to anything prior to the date of the E
indictuwent, prior to the date that comes within the period E
of limltations, nﬁd the date of the enactment of the Bn}th |
Act be stricken. : | i
THE COURT: Well, it 1is quite obvious that the !
testimony has no importance unless it 18 followed up dy othar%
testimony as to a later date, |
Q  (BY MR. GRERN) Now, were any books used in son-
nection with the edusational classes, Mr. Nicodemus? |

A Why, yes, sir. You see, in these classes you had
the literature usenta-,fhc literature agent appeared at thnuc:
classes -~ they had regulay Party meetings, and the litoraturg
agent sold this literature for whatever could be gotten. 1In
these classes there were seversl hooks that were used and - |

‘THE COURT: Now, don‘t let's go into the literature '

gquestion again.

MR, GREEN: Well, oould he just outline the titles,
1f Your Honor please? |

!
THE COURT: No, bessuse they haven't besn offered |
!
1
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in evidence yet.
MR, GREEN: Well, the omes I have reference to
are already in. o .
- Tﬂﬁ COURT: Well, pick one or two of them. Let's
not have tco many of them.
Q  (BY MR. GRBEN) ' I show you Government's Exhibita
B, 7, and 11, and ask you 1if you will state whether or not
you uned.thouc books in connection with the classes you have |
Just described that you sttended and which were sponsored
by'tht Communist Party (hending books to the witness)?
These two books (1ndi§at1ng) were used.
These two (indicating)?

- o >

Yes, that I can recall.

Q  And that is ”F&andutiona of Leninism" and the
*Communist Manifesto”?

A Right.

Q@  How about the third one?

A This book (indieating) wap sold %o unmﬁorn, and
the members who couldn't afford to buy the book were urged
to read it, and I have & coﬁy of the bock.

Q@  That is the "History of Communist Party" of the
Sovietlunion~a1uo known as "History of the C,P.S.U"?

A Yes, that is right. |

Q Now, Mr. Nicédemus, what did you then understand
to be the nature of Communism?

MR. BUCHMAN: Ch, I cbject to that question, Your
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Honor.

THE COURT: ‘Well, 1t is too broad.

Yau have & gr&at deal at avidencc from other

inesses on that subject.

| T sustain the objeatién;:

Enn GHEEN: May I ask- fnr guidanoe on further
quunttona; if the cb;uation has been suatained because 1t

is marely too broad?

THE COURT: Yes, it is too broad,

repelitive and cwmulative,

. Also, it im

e - i —— e e b ——— e e ea

e e = i . & e e i i



LW /1k
Fls
Levin

345

1092

Q@ (By Mr. Green) Now, were you sctive in the textile

unit in the Comwunist Party of Allegany County from 1940
untdl 19447

A  Yes, sir,

Q What was the gizs of the textlle unit in that
period, Mr., Nlcodemus?

. L | Well, the textlle unit 1s all of the «- the entire
Allegeny County., Of course, at thet time 1t dwindled due
to induction of members inte the Ammed Services, and, of |
gourse, while I uy.x‘ was active at that time, I was jJust
about as uthé as I could be under the clroumstances, which
'n m very mush, :

Q Now, what do you mean by you wers just about as
aoctive as you could be md;:' tho eircumstances?

A Well, I attended some meetings, but thess meetings
were composed mostly of twe or three people becmuse of the
lack of membership. |

'@ I see. Were you inducted into the military service
during that period?

A I was drafted but I was re jected,

Q@  For what reason?

A Why, same trouble with my ears, a discharge from
both ears.

@ I see. Now, in 1944 did you become a member of
the Hxecutive Board of the Alle gany County Party?

SRS TSNS S .
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Yea, sir, in 1944 I did,
And about what time in 1944t

It was some

time ln the summey of 194),

And will you tell His chor' and the mmibera af the

Jury the clreumstances swrrounding your appelntment to the

Executive Board?

.
of that Board, Mr. Nieodeuus?

A

MR. BUCHMAN:
THE COURTs

0bjeet to that guestien, Your Honor,

I sustain the objectiom,

(By ¥r. Green) Who asked you to becoms a wember

and Knlyn calemm.

q

A man who was mtmduaod to me as ¥hitey Goodfriend |

- Now, who was Whitey auodfriend?

Whitey Goodfriend was an organizer for the

Communist Party, sent in te Cvmberland 'Ju-t: at that time,

q

A
Q .
A

Do you know who soxtt him in¢

He acme from Bo.ltimm;

"mm was Evelyn Coleman?

Evelyn colmn.n at that tim was soting as a party

orgmiur in the cmhnrlmd area. She 1a the wife of Bowle

colaman.

THE COURT:

| last two questions.

MR. BUCHMAN:
MB. GREEN

I should sustain an objection to the

I move that all be stricken,

Do I understand they are in or they are

}
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W /3k  out?
|¥ THE COURT: They are in beoauss they are not ob-
‘ li jeeted te, but I want to indicate t¢ you that I think this

! 1ine im not proper fer sxaminatlon.
! MR, BUCHMAN: I would like to move that thse ‘
answers bs stricken, Your Henor, i
i THE COURT: It is neot worth while, because it is
| Sossaterial, I think.
Q {By wur, Green)_ﬁ Sow, how lang é4d you rexain on
, the Zxeeutive Board of the 'Ailoigany County Cormunist Party? ,
ii A 80 far as I ax awarv, I was on the Executive
| Board until 1946, until I no longer was & msmbor of the Party.

Q I ses. XNow, do you knew Albert Lennen? '
; A Yos, sir,

Q  Where did you first meet him?
‘ A The first time I met Albert Lannon was in
Cusberland, at the hame of Bowle Coleman. .
Q The home of whow?
x A Bowie Coleman,
Q@  Who was Bowle Coleman?
; ¥R, BUCEMANt Object, Your Honor. Object te
. . that question.
™= COURTt That was one of the namss Kr. Flynn
asxsd about, I think.
: MR, OREEN: That is right, he is named in the
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indlotment as a co-conapirator.
THE COURT: Very well.
Q  (By ¥r. Gresmy) How, what waz the date of this
mesting at whigh you met Al Lammon?
| A I don't kxow the exact date, but it was in the late
swmer of 19,5, o |
Q@ And who was Al' Lannon at that time?
A Al Larmon was mmcdm me s & diresctor of the
MW-Dl:trict of Colwabia Coammunist Party.
Now, did yeou have & meeting with himf

A Yes, sir, we had a meeting.
Q And where was that meeting and who was present?
A That meetinge-

MR, BUCHMAN: Object to that question, Your Honer,

TRE COURT: I do not see the relevancy of 1%,

MR, GREEN: Well, if Yowr Honor please, the only
reason that I am goling into the dates and the places is that
I just want to lay s foundation for the witnesst testimony,
because I assume that imless that is given first they will
want to know the date, the ‘thae and the phu_. and who was
pressut.

THZ COURT: Well, you say that it is just pro-
liminary to same other gquestion that you think 1s material?

MR. GREEN: That 18 correct, sir.

- THE GOURT: Very well,
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W /5k | Q  (By ¥r. Green) G0 ahead, Hr, Nicodewus. Will |
you state the date, ths place of the meeting and who was

i

! ;
| present? | . ' ’

B

. The mecting was at the home of Bewle Coleman on

"I Mechanie Street in Cumberland, Maryland, {n the late summer |
| of 1945. FPresent wers Al Lannon, Bowle Colemane~e |
! . - |

!i MR, BUCEMAN: Your Homor, I object t0 itee :
A : _ t
; TH: COURT: Overzuled for the mament, for the reasons

. |
~«Bowle Coloman, Svelyn Coleman, Leo Jtarkey, and |

1

b=

i Whitey Goodfrlend.

i

Q  Whitey Goodfriend. Fow, do you resall any diae
cusslon at that meeting? |

t

|
|
i
|
l 3 Yes, sir. x
| QWi you state what the disoussion was? |

~ ¥R. BUCHMAN: I objesct to that questlion, Your

, Honor. o . .
! | AHE COURTt I do not see the rolevanoy of that,

J ¥r. Green. Ho named four or five people, with the vzcoption |

| E of Lannon we have not heard of before. §0 far I sustain the
! objestien.  If you have a point about it, cowe to it, '

i
]

3

)

1
| |
: - MR, GREEN: I Your Honor please, I am confrented 1

:

with the sane pi*oblam 1 waa before. I cannot state the polint

] unless I glve what I anticlpste will be the witnesa! reply.
, HE cmszs Well, you caﬁz ask a question and then

i
l
i
;
|

H

i
|
!
|
:
!
!




maybs you will get a little eloser to it.

“ Q (By ‘nr.'amn) Was there any discussion of paliuoni
and the war at that meeting? | ﬂ
;: MR, BUCHMAN: I object to that question, Your
Honor. I object to that question,

| THE COURT: Sappm there was., What have we got to
' do in thia saae with a meeting of four or five lndividuals, ’
who are not defsndants in this case, back In 15417
Q& . {By Mr. Green} Xr. Niocdumus, wight I ask you
again to stats vhen the meeting was?
A In the late sumsr of 1945.
Q@ Do you imow whasher or not at that time the
: Conmunlat Polltioal Assoglation had been dissolved and the
Comamunist Purtj i;aématitutad?
| . - MR, BUCHMAN: I ’nbj;aot'tﬁ that question.
THE COURT: I will lot him answer that if he knows,
A We ha&‘ not been 80 lnformed ;-1:; . Green, E
Q {(By Mr, (reen) Had you been awars of the
Communist Politisal Aasoﬁs;atimt
| A ' Yes, sir.
Q  Xow, at that mesting, Nr. Hicodemus, did Al Lanmon
et any time make any statementz as to what the Caamuniat hrty{
‘ stood for and what they intended to do? ;

¥R, mmx 1 objeet to that guestion, Your

! Honor. .
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- THE COURT: Sustained.

i Paling so that I ean be gulded in uﬁbmqumt queations?

THE COURT: Theve are three or four, Mr. Green,
| one 1s the time. Seeond, is ths partics named who are Wt

{i

' defendants in this case. Third is I do not ses any import-

| .
| anes of what was sald at that partisular meeting. I have
|

1 allowed testimony haretafare dt.h regard to the getisrsl pur-
,a

| poses of tha Communist Party only on the them that it is
' tonmmd up by evidmo thh mgnrd’ to thess particular de~

|
|

fendants within the tim d’ the indiomnt.

“ HR. nnm: iIr Icmr Honox plauo, m roasen I an
*hskmg %0 many questions about this particular meeting is,

}. ﬁ.mtly. that the meeting in w&thin the time of the indiot-
| ment. |

THE GOURT: 19457

MR. GREEN: Yes, .;1#.

THE GOURTI What is the period of lim{taticus

applieabdle in tm_: case?

|

|

i asts? Three years, sir.

; ™HE cmm'z: Well, 1945 is net within thres yoars
" of the indlstwent. | —

| MR. GREENi ¥o, if Yeur Honor please, but the

i m&;tom«nt ahn.rgen that the wnnpimcy was oarried on during
|
i
!
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MR, ORERN: Limitations? You mean as te the overt .

MR. GREEN: Might I ask the basis for Your Honerts
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the pwﬁ.od of April, 19&5. untuw

THE COURT: Yas; I knw. Wt yau are asking now
about a meeting which may have been the basis of a conapiracy
betwesn the people who acts#dod ‘the meeting who are mt
aaranﬁmw m this oase,

4 MR, OREEN: But I pe&nt out further, if Your Honor
Plenne, thnt Al Lamman, the person present at the meeting,
asgording to the witnesa' testimony, and ahmaﬁ whose discuss-
lon I wm inquiring, is mamed in the indictment as a co-
sonspirator,

. | THE COURT: That Is right, but you have not proved
yet. that he had a aMimy with any of these defendants nor
they with him,

MR, OREEN; If Your Honor plesse, if you reecall the
opening statement, that will have to be ﬁliomd up by sub-
sequent evidencs. | | |

THE Gmmﬁ'{ ‘f'uiaderamd,' but I o not letting in

evidence at that kma un%l ‘you have ov!.dmm mat oanmctn

up Lammon with some of thasa darmdmts. | llom. the rulu of
evidenss in cmupiue? sases aro qifrioult to apply at times, 1
but that itmurtmmlu._.' |

Q (By Mv. Green) "Rar;'xr; ¥lcodemua, when did your |
mmberah&p in the Party terminate or ceass?

F O In ::mmry of 19&6

Q At that ts.m will ywu tell His Honor and the nembers of
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w/% | the Jury what your understanding of the doctrine of Marxisme

Leninlam wasa?

" MR, HOCHMAN: OhjJestiom, Your Honor.

R (By ¥r, Green) Will you tell Hia Honor and the
- mombers of the M'. Mr. Risodumus, méther oy 'uot at that |
. bime 1% was ym unduratanéing that the Communist Party atood
for the dictatorahip of the proletariat and the overthrow of ’
{ the Govermment by foree ani violencae?

SE MR, BRAVERMAN: Objsotion, Your Honor.

» THE COURT: On what ground?

! MR. ORAVERMAN: On the ground that it .gou to the
1 isswe In this case; sir. Thers has besen no foundatlm hero
%! &6 to what this man's underatanding 1s or anything that goes
i agtually to the quastion of what the Jury Ls going to decide
' in thls case, and it 1s an opinion.

' . € QOURT: I think your objectien goos to the

i veight}’or his svidence but not to the admissiblility of 1t.

| Objestion overruled. Prodesd.

g A That was my understanding at that tiwe,

; Q  (By ¥r, Green) For what period had such been your
b undarafandlngt

o % | A Since t.;m'.ute sumser of 1937. '
. MR, BRAVERMANS Juat a minute. I ask the anawer be
n strioken, Your Honoxr.

! ™E COURT: Overruled.
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. adjourned to Tuesday, Mareh 18, 1952, at 10 o'clock, A.m.)

. 1101

|
}
Q (By Mr. Green) Was that your belief and unﬂcrntmd-i
ing throughout the m}im period from 1937 until January of i
19469 | |
- A Yes, sir,

. MR, BOCHMAN; Objection, Your Henor, an so hii

bellef.

T™HE COURT: Sustained.

MR. OREENs Will Your Honor mdulgo. me for a mm,'
pleane?

THE COURT: Well, it 1s one mimute unill 4300,
I guess we might as well adjourn. It is the usual time for
ad Journing,

- MR, GREENt A1l right, sir.

THE COURT: You &re excussd, meubers of the Jury,

until tamorrow morning at 10400 otoloek.

(Thereupem, at 43100 o'elock, p.m., the Cours

- W B e »
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I certify that the foregoing is s true and correct

transeript of the proceedings in the shove case.
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